
                   

 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, June 18, 2025 at 2:00 pm 

Riverhead Town Hall 
4 West 2nd Street 

Riverhead, NY 11901 
 
 

1. Administrative and Public Comment 
a. Public Comment 
b. Minutes for 05/21/25 review (approve) 

 
 
2. Division Reports 

a. Education, Outreach and Communications: update (Mr. Motz) 
b. Science and Stewardship Division: update (Mr. Smith) 
c. New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy: update (Ms. Drew) 
d. Compliance and Enforcement Division: update (Ms. Lawston) 
e. Land Use Division: update (Ms. Hargrave) 
f. Credit Program: update (Mr. Tverdyy) 
 
 

3. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
 
Core Preservation Area 
a. Request for Determination: 36 Pine Court / Northampton / 900-164-3-51.1 / development of 

a single-family residence on 0.36 acres in the R-10 zoning district / draft response  
(Ms. Murphy) 

b. Homeland Towers Compelling Public Need Core Hardship Application / 2055 Flanders 
Road, Flanders / 900-170-1-41.1 / development of a 150 foot tall wireless tower for eight 
carrier antennas including Verizon, Dish Wireless and two future carriers and a 3,000 
square foot equipment compound on a 6.18 acre project site with a junkyard in the CR 60 
zoning district / public hearing held May 21, 2025 / Declare Lead Agency and accept 
request to adjourn continuation of public hearing to July 16, 2025 and extension of SEQRA 
timeframe and decision deadline to September 17, 2025 (Ms. Hargrave) 

 
 
4. Public Hearings at 3:00 pm  
 

a. Starbucks at Middle Island Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application / 
599 Middle Country Road, Middle Island / 200-402-2-2 / zone change and site plan for 
development of a drive-through restaurant with an existing vacant bank building on 1.4 
acres in the J4 Business zoning district / decision deadline 8/2/25 (Ms. Murphy) 
 

b. V&G Realty Core Preservation Area Hardship Application / Gerard Road, Yaphank  
/ 200-781-1-5 and 15 / development of two-story single-family residence on 37,992 square 
feet in the A1 Residence zoning district / decision deadline 7/30/25 (Ms. Hargrave) 
 
 

5. Public Comment 
 
 
6. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary) 
 

 
Next Commission Meeting, Wednesday, July 16, 2025 at 2:00 pm, Riverhead Town Hall 

For meeting information visit https://pb.state.ny.us/ 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

https://pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


N
.Y

.S
.

R
o

u
te

2
5

A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

Sunris
e

Highway
N.

Y.
S.

Ro
ut

e
27

Lo
ng

Is
land

E
x p

re
ss

way

495

NorthOcean
Avenue

C.R.

83

So
un

d
Av

enu
e

Mi
dd

le
Co

un
try

Ro
ad

NY
S

Ro
ute

25

C.
R.

111

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sills
Rd.

C.R.101

N.
Y.

S .
25

Ol
dCo

un

try

Rd
.

B 
R 

O 
O 

K 
H 

A V
 E 

N

R 
I V

 E 
R 

H 
E A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v

e
r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N.
Y.

S.
Ro

ute

2 4
Fla

nde

rs
Road

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
ER

C
A

LV
ER

TO
N

R
IV

ER
H

E
AD

FL
AN

D
ER

S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

ST
H

AM
PT

O
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
P

H
AN

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

E
N

M
IL

LE
R

PL
A

C
E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
S

TP
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
S

T
Q

U
O

G
U

E

H
A

M
P

TO
N

BA
Y

S

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Floyd
Parkway

WilliamFloydParkway

So
uth

Co
un

try
Ro

ad

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B a
 y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S 
o u

 t h
B a

 y

11
2

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a d

M
o n

t a

u k
H

i g
hw

ay

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

SO
UT

HA
M

PT
ON

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
36

 P
in

e 
C

ou
rt 

/ N
or

th
am

pt
on

H
om

el
an

d 
To

w
er

s 
C

or
e 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n

V&
G

 R
ea

lty
 

C
or

e 
H

ar
ds

hi
p 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

St
ar

bu
ck

s 
at

 M
id

dl
e 

Is
la

nd
C

G
A 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
W

ai
ve

r A
pp

lic
at

io
n

N
.Y

.S
.

R
o

u
te

2
5

A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

Sunris
e

Highway
N.

Y.
S.

Ro
ut

e
27

Lo
ng

Is
land

E
x p

re
ss

way

495

NorthOcean
Avenue

C.R.

83

So
un

d
Av

enu
e

Mi
dd

le
Co

un
try

Ro
ad

NY
S

Ro
ute

25

C.
R.

111

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sills
Rd.

C.R.101

N.
Y.

S .
25

Ol
dCo

un

try

Rd
.

B 
R 

O 
O 

K 
H 

A V
 E 

N

R 
I V

 E 
R 

H 
E A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v

e
r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N.
Y.

S.
Ro

ute

2 4
Fla

nde

rs
Road

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
ER

C
A

LV
ER

TO
N

R
IV

ER
H

E
AD

FL
AN

D
ER

S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

ST
H

AM
PT

O
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
P

H
AN

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

E
N

M
IL

LE
R

PL
A

C
E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
S

TP
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
S

T
Q

U
O

G
U

E

H
A

M
P

TO
N

BA
Y

S

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Floyd
Parkway

WilliamFloydParkway

So
uth

Co
un

try
Ro

ad

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B a
 y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S 
o u

 t h
B a

 y

11
2

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a 

i l 
r o

 a d

M
o n

t a

u k
H

i g
hw

ay

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

SO
UT

HA
M

PT
ON

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
36

 P
in

e 
C

ou
rt 

/ N
or

th
am

pt
on

H
om

el
an

d 
To

w
er

s 
C

or
e 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n

V&
G

 R
ea

lty
 

C
or

e 
H

ar
ds

hi
p 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

St
ar

bu
ck

s 
at

 M
id

dl
e 

Is
la

nd
C

G
A 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
W

ai
ve

r A
pp

lic
at

io
n

No
te:

 Th
is 

ma
p i

s i
nte

nd
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l re
fer

en
ce 

on
ly 

an
d i

s n
ot 

to 
be

 us
ed

 fo
r

sur
ve

yin
g, 

leg
al 

int
erp

ret
ati

on
 of

 ju
ris

dic
tio

na
l b

ou
nd

ari
es,

 or
 ot

he
r p

rec
ise

 pu
rpo

ses
.

Inf
orm

ati
on

 sh
ow

n o
n t

his
 m

ap
 m

ay
 co

nta
in 

de
fec

ts,
 er

ror
s, a

nd
/or

 om
iss

ion
s.

Re
fer

 to
 N

YS
 EC

L A
rtr

icl
e 5

7-0
10

7 (
10

), (
11

), a
nd

 (1
2) 

for
 th

e o
ffi

cia
l d

esc
rip

tio
n o

f th
e

Ce
ntr

al 
Pin

e B
arr

en
s b

ou
nd

ari
es.

 Pr
ep

are
d b

y C
om

mi
ssi

on
 St

aff
 (jt

) J
un

e 1
0, 

20
25

.

SIT
ES

 FO
R D

ISC
US

SIO
N A

T 
CE

NT
RA

L P
IN

E B
AR

RE
NS

 CO
MM

ISS
IO

N 
ME

ET
IN

G 
OF

 
Jun

e 1
8, 

20
25

3.5
0

3.5
1.7

5
Mi

les

Co
mp

ati
ble

 G
row

th 
Ar

ea
Co

re 
Pre

ser
va

tio
n A

rea
Ce

ntr
al 

Pin
e B

arr
en

s A
rea

Ro
ad

, H
igh

wa
y

µ



                   

1 
 

DRAFT 5/21/2025 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 
Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Summary 

Wednesday, May 21, 2025 (Draft)  
Riverhead Town Hall 

4 West 2nd Street, Riverhead, NY 11901 
2:00 pm 

 
 

Commission members present: Ms. DiBrita (for Brookhaven), Mr. Sweeney (for Suffolk 
County), Ms. Scherer (for Southampton), Mr. Hubbard and Mr. Charters (for Riverhead) 
 
Others present: Commission and other agency staff members included Ms. Jakobsen, Mr. 
Milazzo, Ms. Hargrave, Mr. Tverdyy, Ms. Murphy, Ms. Lawston, Mr. Ward and Ms. Brown-Walton 
 
The meeting started with the pledge to the flag lead by Mr. Hubbard and Ms. Jakobsen noted with 
four Commission members present, there is a quorum. 

 
 

1. Administrative and Public Comment 
a. Public Comment 

Summary: No public comments were received 
 

b. Minutes for Commission Meeting of 4/16/25 
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Hubbard and seconded by Mr. Sweeney to 
adopt April 16, 2025 meeting minutes.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

c. Draft resolution to approve ATV purchase for Suffolk County Parks  
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Sweeney and seconded by Ms. DiBrita to 
authorize the purchase of ATV for Suffolk County Parks Department.  The motion 
was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

d. Draft resolution to approve purchase of ATV purchase for Suffolk County Sheriff’s Office 
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Sweeney and seconded by Mr. Hubbard to 
authorize the purchase of ATV for Suffolk County Sheriff’s Office.  The motion 
was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

e. Draft resolution to approve renewal of Prescribed Fire insurance policy 
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Scherer and seconded by Ms. DiBrita to 
approve the resolution to renew the Prescribed Fire Insurance.  The motion was 
approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

f. Commission to authorize payment of invoice from Marvel Design for $22,477.50 for work 
performed on the Central Pine Barrens Feasibility Study from January 2025 through 
April  
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Hubbard and seconded by Mr. Sweeney to 
authorize payment of the Marvel Design invoice.  The motion was approved by 4:0 
vote. 

 
 
2. Education and Science and Stewardship 

a. USGS-Commission five-year water resources study presentation 
Summary: Ms. Fisher from USGS discussed the highlights and updates of the five-year 
scientific investigations report characterization of stream water quality and groundwater 
levels in the Central Pine Barrens Region from 2017 -2023.  The water-quality dataset 
was assessed to provide a current characterization of conditions throughout the Central 
Pine Barrens region and an understanding of the anthropogenic influences on the 
water resources within it.  The concentrations of nutrients, metals, pharmaceuticals, 
pesticides, and other water-quality parameters of the Carmans and Peconic Rivers are 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


                   

2 
 

DRAFT 5/21/2025 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

likely influenced by several factors. These factors include natural inputs such as from 
the weathering of rocks and soils or atmospheric deposition, and human inputs such as 
wastewater effluent, use of fertilizers or pesticides, road runoff, and urban or industrial 
sources.  
 
The report is located at https://pubs.usgs.gov/publication/sir20255010  
 

 
3. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 

 
Core Preservation Area and Compatible Growth Area 
 
a. PSEG-LI Request for Determination:  Replace three timber utility poles in the hamlets 

of Shoreham and Calverton  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. DiBrita and seconded by Mr. Sweeney to 
approve sending the draft response for PSEG-LI Request for Determination of 
Jurisdiction.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 

 
Core Preservation Area 
 
b. Schiff Scout Reservation Camp Wauwepex / Wading River / 600-75-3-10.3 / request to 

replace eight lean-tos with five cabins on a 404.53 acre property with a conservation 
easement in the Credit Program  
Summary: Mr. Tverdyy discussed the conservation easement paragraphs 1, 4 and 5.  
The proposal is to build five cabins of two different sizes. Cabin A is 14x20 feet or 280 
square feet and Cabin B is 14x24 feet or 336 square feet. The total area of five cabins 
is 1,568 square feet, a net increase of 112 square feet.  The proposal seeks to increase 
the total number of beds from 32 to 40.  The location changes of four structures from 
the Pueblo Campsite to the Tombstone Campsite 
 
The Commission discussed the necessity to find a compromise due to the future 
structure clause in the conservation easement in paragraph 5 for future development 
allowance. 
 
The motion was made by Ms. DiBrita and seconded by Ms. Scherer to authorize 
the project subject to an agreement approved by Commission Staff to either 
revise the conservation easement or document the changes of the easement 
modification.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote 

 
Compatible Growth Area 
 
c. Brookhaven Town Board Referral: Crest Coram 7-11 Site Plan / State Route 25 and 

State Route 112 / 200-476-2-30, 32.1, 34.1 / change of zone from J6 Business and A1 
Residence to J5 Business for the development of a gas station and convenience store 
2.11 acres 
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. DiBrita and seconded by Mr. Sweeney to 
approve sending the draft response for Brookhaven Town Board Referral: Crest 
Coram 7-11.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote 

 
d. Starbucks at Middle Island CGA Hardship Waiver Application / 599 Middle Country 

Road, Middle Island / 200-402-2-2 / zone change and site plan for development of a 
drive-through restaurant with an existing vacant bank building on 1.4 acres in the J4 
Business zoning district / decision deadline 8/2/25  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Scherer and seconded by Mr. Hubbard to 
schedule a public hearing for June 18, 2025.  The motion was approved by 4:0 
vote. 
 
 

https://pubs.usgs.gov/publication/sir20255010


                   

3 
 

DRAFT 5/21/2025 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

e. Verizon Wireless at Suffolk County STP / 2195 William Floyd Parkway, Ridge /  
200-242-1-1.2, 1.4 / development of a 120 foot tall wireless tower monopole with 12 
external future carrier antennas and equipment compound on 10.59 acres with an 
existing sewage treatment plant in the A1 Residence zoning district  
Summary: Mr. Helman of Verizon will get staff an answer to the question about the 
external antennas being installed and is there an alternative to external antennas. 
 
The motion was made by Mr. Sweeney and seconded by Ms. Scherer to approve 
sending the draft response for Verizon Wireless at Suffolk County STP.  The 
motion was approved by 4:0 vote 
 
 

4. Public Hearing at 4:20 pm  
 

a. Homeland Towers Compelling Public Need Core Hardship Application / 2055 Flanders 
Road, Flanders / 900-170-1-41.1 / development of a 150 foot tall wireless tower for 
eight carrier antennas including Verizon, Dish Wireless and two future carriers and a 
3,000 square foot equipment compound on a 6.18 acre project site with a junkyard in 
the CR 60 zoning district / decision deadline 7/16/25 or 8/20/25  
 
Summary: 
A stenographic transcript was prepared for the hearing 
 
 

5. Public Comment 
Summary: No public comments were received 
 

 
6. Closed Advisory Session 

The motion was made by Ms. Scherer and seconded by Ms. DiBrita to close the public 
portion of the meeting and to move into an advisory session for the purpose of discussing 
enforcement matters and obtaining legal advice from Commission counsel. The 
Commission may return to public session. The motion was approved by a 4:0 vote. 

 
 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:00pm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                   

4 
 

DRAFT 5/21/2025 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 

Attachments (in order of discussion) 
 
1. Draft Commission meeting summary for April 16, 2025 
2. Final Commission meeting summary for April 16, 2025 
3. Draft resolution to approve ATV purchase for Suffolk County Parks Department dated May 21, 2025 
4. Final resolution to approve ATV purchase for Suffolk County Parks Department dated May 21, 2025 
5. Draft resolution to approve ATV purchase for Suffolk County Seriff’s Office dated May 21, 2025 
6. Final resolution to approve ATV purchase for Suffolk County Seriff’s Office dated May 21, 2025 
7. Draft resolution for the Commission to Authorize the Renewal of Prescribed Fire General Liability 

Insurance dated May 21, 2025 
8. Final resolution for the Commission to Authorize the Renewal of Prescribed Fire General Liability 

Insurance dated May 21, 2025 
9. Marvel Design invoice dated April 30, 2025 
10. Draft response to PSEG-LI regarding transmission pole replacement dated May 21, 2025; Letter and 

attachments from PSEG-LI regarding notification of work dated April 11, 2025 
11. Final response to PSEG-LI regarding transmission pole replacement dated May 21, 2025 
12. Draft response with attachments regarding proposal to replace lean-tos with cabins at the Schiff Scout 

Reservation Camp Wauwepex dated May 21, 2025 
13. Draft response to the Town of Brookhaven regarding Crest Coram 7-11 dated May 21, 2025; Memo 

and attachments from the Town of Brookhaven dated May 1, 2025 
14. Final response to the Town of Brookhaven regarding Crest Coram 7-11 dated May 21, 2025 
15. Compatible Growth Area Hardship Application for 599 Middle Country Road – Middle Island Starbucks 

dated April 2025 
16. Draft response with attachments regarding Verizon Wireless at Suffolk County STP Property dated 

May 21, 2025 
17. Final response regarding Verizon Wireless at Suffolk County STP Property dated May 21, 2025 

 
 







CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMMISSION 
Science And Stewardship Program 

Bimonthly Division Report 
 

06/18/2025 
 
 

1 
 

Prescribed Fire Season Closed for 2025 

 The end of May brought the close of the 2025 Prescribed Fire season in the Central Pine 
Barrens.  Overall, the season was a success but there were a few atypical scenarios that 
influenced the final numbers. 

 In 2025, in cooperation with the NYSDEC, the CPBC assisted on a total of 15 prescribed 
fires, down from 23 burns in 2024. There was a total of 321 acres burned in 2025. Grassland fires 
remained consistent with a total of 308 acres burned in 2025. Prescribed fires conducted in 
woodlands, however, were down from the year prior with only 13 acres of woodland being 
treated in 2025. That is down from 51 and 57 acres of woodlands burned in 2024 and 2023 

respectively. 

 The reason why fewer acres of woodlands 
were prescribe burned in 2025 is a combination of 
two major issues. First, the weather was not in 
prescription for woodland burns, too much rain 
this year kept the forest damp and wet. Secondly, 
the DEC’s Burn Boss, Bryan Gallagher, was 
called to Minnesota to assist in wildfire 
suppression efforts in the state. That resulted in no 
burn boss being available for two weeks in May. 

 While at first glance this season had lower 
woodland acres burned by prescription, the 
Westhampton Pines (424 acres) and Eastport (33 
acres) wildfires in March brings the total 
woodland acres disturbed by fire to 470 acres. 
When coupled with the 308 grassland acres, the 
overall total area burned, within the Central Pine 
Barrens, during the 2025 fire season is 778 acres. 

 

Southern Pine Beetle Symposium & LTV 

 On April 23rd Suffolk County Executive Ed Romaine held a public symposium on the 
Southern Pine Beetle at Suffolk County Community College in Riverhead. The event was very 
well attended and included several media outlets. The symposium was a panel discussion which 

Figure 1: Rx Fire at Whiskey Road Grassland April 29, 2025 



CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMMISSION 
Science And Stewardship Program 

Bimonthly Division Report 
 

06/18/2025 
 
 

2 
 

included representatives from the NYSDEC, Suffolk County Parks, Suffolk County FRES, and 
other local first responders and public officials. The Commission was represented on the panel 
through the Science and Stewardship Program. 

 The conversation focused on the impact the Southern Pine Beetle has had on Long Island 
and the management efforts, both past and present, to address those impacts. The essential 
message for the day was that we all need to work together to maintain a healthy and safe Central 
Pine Barrens. 

 On June 11th, LTV Studios, a public access television station in East Hampton hosted a 
panel discussion on Southern Pine Beetle in the Pine Barrens. The event was moderated by LTV 
with pre-determined questions as well as a live Q&A period with the studio audience. Additional 
panelists included representatives from the NYSDEC, East Hampton Trails Preservation Society, 
and Councilman David Lys. 

 

Conservation Planning 

 The conservation planning effort continues to evolve. During the prescribed fire season, 
data collection for the monitoring of general forest health and the vegetative response to 
prescribed fire became a prominent issue. Science and Stewardship conducted a review of recent 
monitoring efforts conducted through or in partnership with the Commission and identified a few 
aspects that could be improved upon moving forward. 

 Briefly, traditional methods for collecting and then analyzing forest data are laborious, 
time intensive, and often require extrapolation after data has been collected. Additionally, 
vegetation is only one part of Pine Barrens ecosystem. The wildlife that inhabits the Pine Barrens 
is also reflective of overall system health, and they are not currently included in monitoring 
surveys. 

 As a way forward the Commission is looking to use remote sensing technology to both 
improve our data collection methodology and expand our understanding of the Pine Barrens 
community. 



CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMMISSION 
Science And Stewardship Program 

Bimonthly Division Report 
 

06/18/2025 
 
 

3 
 

 The first remote sensing technology being explored is terrestrial laser scanning. This 
technology, also called LiDAR (Light Detection and Ranging), can create a three-dimensional 
digital copy of the forest. Capturing even the finest details down to less than a millimeter of the 
entire survey plot. Every leaf, tree, stem, and flower get measured. LiDAR technology is more 
accurate, more comprehensive, and considerably faster too. Traditional methods can take the 

better part of a workday to 
complete one survey plot, 
while LiDAR can cover the 
same area in a fraction of the 
time. Literally the amount of 
time it takes to walk through 
the survey area. 

 The second area of 
remote sensing we are 
exploring is to address the 
lack of data in the Pine 
Barrens on the wildlife 
response to prescribed fire 

and overall use, distribution, and residency time within our local habitat. Here bioacoustics can 
be used to literally monitor the sounds of the wildlife. Bird calls for example can be recorded 
daily for several weeks and used to describe the local ecology. For example, which birds are 
using the habitat; how long do they use it for; are birds leaving an area after it has burned; or are 
birds attracted to areas after they burn. 

 We can also monitor 
for the presence of the 
Northern Long-eared Bat to 
inform land managers, 
especially those conducting 
prescribed fire, to their 
presence or absence in a 
particular area. Proximity to 
a Northern Long-eared Bat 
site can restrict use of 
prescribed fire or cutting 

Figure 2: LiDAR scan of a forest plot. 

Figure 3: Bioacoustic audio patterns being analyzed. 



CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMMISSION 
Science And Stewardship Program 

Bimonthly Division Report 
 

06/18/2025 
 
 

4 
 

trees impacted by Southern Pine Beetle. Knowing if they are near can be useful information to 
have. 

 When combined, the two technologies can dramatically improve our understanding of 
how the Pine Barrens ecosystem is functioning and thereby lead to better management decisions 
by our local partners. Furthermore, these technologies can also be leveraged for us in other 
projects on the Commission’s horizon. For example, road ecology and the design and installation 
of wildlife crossings. LiDAR scans of the roadway, surrounding site conditions including local 
topography and hydrology can be very useful to designing engineers. 

 In the coming weeks Science and Stewardship will continue to research remote sensing 
methods and work with SCWA’s IT department to find the right way to integrate these 
technologies into the Commissions workflow. 

 

Other Notes of Interest 

 June brought the addition of two new temporary staff, Intern Iasia Brown and Ecological 
Field Specialist Broderick DeAngelis. Both will be with us for approximately two months as 
they assist in a research project being conducted by a post-doc from SUNY ESF and in 
partnership with the NYSDEC. Iasia and Broderick will be primarily collecting forest 
characteristic and structural data using traditional survey methods developed by the post-doctoral 
student. Data collection will be centered around the Rocky Point Pine Barrens State Forest. This 
data will be used to establish baseline forest measurements as part of an Air Curtain Burner 
research project for fuel reduction. 

 On April 30th Science and Stewardship attended a New Hire Tour conducted by SCWA 
for new employees. We toured SCWA pump stations, water quality laboratories, and the 
construction and maintenance yard for a hands-on demonstration. It was a great opportunity to 
get exposed to the scope of SCWA operations and challenges. 

 On May 15th, the Commission hosted an Advisory Committee meeting at Brookhaven 
Town Hall. This was the first meeting of the Advisory Committee since 2013. 

 On June 6th, the Commission hosted their annual Cooperator’s meeting at Atlantis in 
Riverhead. The event is intended to thank our local partners for all their hard work and 
dedication to the Central Pine Barrens and to recognize individuals who went above and beyond 
over the last year. Science and Stewardship took photos to help document the day’s festivities. 



CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMMISSION 
Science And Stewardship Program 

Bimonthly Division Report 
 

06/18/2025 
 
 

5 
 

 
Figure 4: 2025 CPBC Cooperators Meeting in Riverhead. 



 

 

New York Wildfire & Incident Management Academy - NYWIMA - June 2025  

 

The New York Wildfire & Incident Management Academy, (NYWIMA) has always been a vital 
training ground for those who dedicate themselves to protecting our communities, our forests, 
and our natural resources. 

Planning is underway for the 2025 New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy.  
This year’s training session will be held at Brookhaven National Laboratory and Suffolk 
County Fire Academy from October 18-24th. Additional classes will be held in December at 
Suffolk County Fire Academy.   

The Planning team is currently establishing a schedule for the Academy based on a survey 
completed by former students, cooperating agencies and wildland firefighters across the 
country.  We look forward to working with these agencies in a collaborative effort to provide 
the best education for our students.   

In addition, with the leadership of Chuck Hamilton as Academy Coordinator we look to 
expand our outreach and work on establishing additional instructors to add to our cadre of 
wildland fire professionals.  

It is the mission of NYWIMA to continue to provide free Wildland Firefighter Training to Nassau 
and Suffolk volunteer firefighters, allowing local fire departments to benefit from these critical 
programs. The need for trained personnel is greater than ever, and we are proud to contribute to 
building a stronger, more prepared fire service. 

 

 

 

 



Compliance and Enforcement Division Report May - June 2025 
Prepared by CAED Chief Enforcement Officer Alena Lawston 

 
 We received fifty complaints this period for dumping, encroachment and clearing. The 
dumping was consistent being primarily furniture, household trash, landscaping debris as well 
as construction and demolition debris.   
 
 Eleven of these incidents were captured on surveillance cameras and referred to our law 
enforcement partner agencies. Three of these incidents involved the same individual dumping 
cinder blocks, soil and paint buckets in different locations. Another individual dumped 
household garbage several times in different locations leaving behind identifying information. 
The dispositions are pending clean up initiated by subjects. 
 
 Our surveillance cameras have also provided evidence for the NYSDEC Police & NYS 
Forest Rangers. A subject was charged with illegal transportation of wildlife when caught on 
camera releasing an Opossum in the Pine Barrens from another location. Other subjects have 
been using NYS land to dump several truckloads of leaves and a BBQ grill.  
 
 For this period, we have recorded a total of $350 in fines with multiple cases pending. 
 
 The February incident involving the commercial dump of 24 tons of concrete where our 
surveillance cameras provided evidence for the Suffolk County Sheriff’s Criminal 
Investigation Bureau and the District Attorney’s Office’s Biological, Environmental, and 
Animal Safety Team received substantial media coverage. The Suffolk County Sheriffs held a 
press conference in late April detailing charges. The subject was charged with Criminal 
Mischief in the Second Degree, a Class D Misdemeanor and is facing 7 years in prison and 
150,000 in fines.  
 
 We continue to utilize the Flock Safety surveillance camera and all integrated shared 
cameras with the outside partner agencies. This type of surveillance enables our division to 
provide multiple leads to law enforcement for dumping within the Pine Barrens. 
 
 UAS Part 107 training continues with our GLEIM testing platform. With better weather 
we hope to get out for some outdoor training exercises 
 

 
 

                                                                  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                    
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 



Incident Statistics - Reporting Period 2021 - 2024  
Year 2022 2023 2024 2025 

     
Intake     

Sent by Agency to Commission 14 17 9 3 
Discovered by Commission Staff 41 104 163 106 
Called in by Individual to Commission 8 6 10 5 
Total Incidents Reported 63 127 182 114 
     

Location of Incident     

Brookhaven 46 69 102 73 
Southampton 17 50 75 38 
Riverhead 0 8 5 3 
Occurring on Public Land 21 79 158 97 
Occurring on Private Land 22 23 22 16 
Occurring on Public & Private Land 20 25 0 1 
Core 38 78 140 92 
Compatible Growth Area (CGA) 13 39 30 12 
Core & CGA 1 1 0 1 
Outside CPBA 12 9 10 9 
     

Nature of Incident*     

Clearing/Encroachment 24 20 21 22 
Structures 1 2 1 0 
Dumping 35 103 153 89 
Mining 0 0 1 0 
Hunting 0 1 0 0 
ATV 1 0 0 0 
Other 4 1 2 2 
  
     

Referrals*     

Sent to Town 20 6 4 3 
Sent to County 12 36 31 14 
Sent to State 22 33 17 4 
Commission 15 8 1 0 
Sent to AG 1 0 0 0 
Other 5 37 16 8 
  
     

Status     

Founded 50 125 179 114 
Unfounded 13 2 1 0 
Open 18 52 51 44 
Closed 45 75 131 70 

     

Inspections     

Conservation Easement Inspections 1 0 0 0 

Development project inspections 2 0 0 0 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
Land Use Division Bi-Monthly Update for the Meeting of Wednesday, June 18, 2025 

     

 

    

Action 
 

Central Pine Barrens Location 
 

Municipality 
 

Brookhaven Town 
 

Riverhead Town 
 

Southampton Town 

 
Pending 

Applications,   
Requests for 

Determination of 
Jurisdiction, 

SEQRA 
Coordination, 

inquiries, 
proposals and 
other activities 

 

 
• CGA Hardship: Starbucks 

Middle Island, redevelop bank on 
1.4 acres. Route 25, Middle Island, 
CGA. 

• Core Hardship: V&G Realty, 
single-family residence on 0.87 
acres. Gerard Road, Yaphank, 
Core. 

• Compelling Public Need Core 
Hardship: 608 Middle Country 
Road, Middle Island, expansion of 
building and parking lot on 0.45 
acres, Core. 

 

Boy Scouts Camp 
inquiry, Wading River, 
Core and Conservation 
Easement. 

 
 

• Compelling Public Need Core 
Hardship: Homeland Towers, 
150 foot monopole on 6.17 acres 
with a junkyard. Flanders, Core. 

• Request for Determination: 
Pine Court, single-family 
residence on 0.36 acres, 
Northampton, Core. 

• Army Corps munitions removal 
study inquiry, Westhampton, 
Core. 
 

Division Activity, 
Regional 

Projects and 
Participation 

 
 
 
 
 

 
• Review and analysis including SEQRA review of land use development projects and applications 

including Core Preservation Area and Compatible Growth Area Hardship waivers, SEQRA 
Coordination, interagency referrals, information requests, inquiries, requests for determination of 
jurisdiction and conformance reviews. Applications are for commercial and industrial uses, mixed 
uses, zone changes, site plans, residential and non-residential subdivisions, Developments of Regional 
Significance, Assertions of Jurisdiction, Critical Resource Areas and other development activities.  

• Monitor sites for compliance with decisions and conditions of approval. 
• Site inspections and land use surveys for applications. 
• Technical support on FOIL requests, compliance and enforcement violations, consent orders, Credit 

Program items, communications on land use matters, unauthorized development and clearing 
activities and encroachments in protected areas and regulated habitats. 

• Collaborate and coordinate with other Commission divisions. 
• USGS: two year water resources study continues, 2024-2026, in Peconic River and Carmans River 

and groundwater sampling. 
• Website management and updates on land use and planning items and seasonal changes, natural, 

scenic, historic and cultural resources. 
• Pine Barrens Nature Center Feasibility Study continues, site selection and programming elements. 

 



1 
 

 

Item 2.f. Pine Barrens Credit Program Report for June 18, 2025: 

Activities in the Credit Program for 2025 included review of applications for Letters of Interpretation, 
Conservation Easements, Credit Program and FOIL requests management. Some specific work items 
include: 

• Letters of Interpretation: 25 LOIs were issued and five parcels were inspected. Staff is following up 
on past LOIs for interest in the Program.  
 

• Conservation Easements: Review and Monitoring  
 

 Seven easements are currently in progress. 

 45 easement properties with road access were inspected.  

 
  

 

 
  

 

 

 
• Pine Barrens Credits  

 Redeemed: 2.31 Credits have been used for commercial and residential  projects in 
the Town of Southampton. 

 Conveyed: 0.65 Credits have been sold in the Town of Southampton. 

 The average price is $102,538 per credit. 

 
• Credit Clearinghouse Program Fund Account balance: $3,296,992. 

 
• In January, 2025 the Commission sent 380 letters to core land owners soliciting their participation in 

the Credit Program. It resulted in 25 LOI applications.  
 
  

 



2 
 

      
Pine Barrens Credit Program Statistics Table: represents figures for the total and annual summary of 2025. 

 
             

 

  

Easement Protected Lands and Pine Barrens Credits As of June 9, 2025

2025Total2025Southampton2025Riverhead2025Brookhaven

-1039-471-37-531Parcels

-2239.73-889.51-516.78-833.44Acreage

-2.16-1.89-13.97-1.57Average parcel size

-1063.91-340.26-173.39-550.26Credits generated

2.31767.262.31193.36-145.13-428.77Credits redeemed

-296.65-146.9-28.26-121.49Credits not redeemed

0.650.65--Credits sold

$66,650$66,650--
Total value of PBC
transactions

$102,538$102,538--Average Credits value

2.19--2.19
Credits owned by the
Clearinghouse

45-13-5-27-# of Inspected CE Parcels

2247-91-152141# of Installed CE Signs



DRAFT 
 

1 
 

June 18, 2025 
 
Glen Crandall  
8 Eagle Road 
Rhinebeck, NY 12572 
 
RE: Request for Determination of Jurisdiction  
  36 Pine Court, Northampton, Town of Southampton 
  SCTM Number 900-164-3-51.1 

Core Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens 
 
Dear Mr. Crandall : 
 
On May 12, 2025, the Central Pine Barrens Commission received your request for 
determination of jurisdiction regarding the referenced property in the Central Pine Barrens Core 
Preservation Area. 
 
Existing Conditions and Project Description 
 
The 0.36 acre property is within the R-10 Zoning District and is located on the north side of 
Pine Court abutting Wildwood Lake in the Town of Southampton. The majority of the lot is 
wooded with natural pine barrens vegetation and is improved with a gravel driveway, wooden 
retaining walls and stairs. 
 
The proposal is to clear 40% of the lot to construct a single-family residence with 
innovative/alternative on-site wastewater treatment systems (I/A OWTS) installed in the front 
of the residence before the road.  
 
The survey that was submitted with the request indicates it was prepared by Scalise Land 
Surveying last dated December 17, 2024 and illustrates a proposed residence with an area to 
remain natural adjacent to a NYS regulated freshwater wetland boundary. 
 
Central Pine Barrens Status 
 
The proposal constitutes development activity pursuant to the Long Island Pine Barrens 
Protection Act (the “Act”), embodied in New York State Environmental Conservation Law 
(ECL) §57-0107(13).   
 
Chapter 4, Section 4.5.1 of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan) 
states: 
 

“The Act requires the prohibition or redirection of development in the Core 
Preservation Area and sets forth the jurisdiction of the Commission over, and 
certain requirements for processing, hardship exemptions. The Act authorizes the 
Commission, by majority vote, to waive strict compliance with this Plan upon 
finding that such waiver is necessary to alleviate hardship according to the 
conditions and finding of extraordinary hardship or compelling public need 
pursuant to subdivision 10 of Section 57-0121 of the Act.” 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 
 

2 
 

Comments 
 

• To explore the option of developing the proposed project, please proceed with the preparation and 
submission of a Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver application to the Commission, subject 
to review and discretionary decision. Enclosed is a copy of the application for your use. 
 

• To explore the option of transferring development rights via the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
("PBC Program"), please contact creditprogram@pb.state.ny.us. 

 
• Please note, it has come to the Commission’s attention that the site is the subject of one or more 

Southampton Town Code violations including failing to obtain a wetland permit prior to 
construction of a retaining wall. Application review will be suspended and no Pine Barrens Credits 
will be issued until the issue is resolved.  
 

o ECL §57-0123(3)(c) states: 
 

“The aforesaid time period and the processing and review of an application shall be 
suspended by the commission with notice to the applicant where a proceeding pursuant to 
section 57-0136 of this title is pending against the applicant with respect to the property at 
issue or otherwise arising out of the ownership or use of such property.” 
 

o Chapter 6, 6.7.6.8 of the Plan states: 
 

“No Pine Barrens Credits shall be issued for any property where land use conduct has 
occurred or is occurring that violates the Act, this Plan, any regulation promulgated by 
the Commission, or any order, determination or permit condition issued by the Commission 
for which a notice of violation has been issued and not resolved or a Commission 
enforcement action is pending until the violation is resolved to the satisfaction of the 
Commission.” 

 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in effect on 
the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (631) 563-0307. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tara Murphy 
Environmental Planner 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director, CPBJPPC 

Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager, CPBJPPC 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel, CPBJPPC 
 Janice Scherer, Town Planning & Development Administrator, Southampton Town  
 Martin Shea, Chief Environmental Analyst, Southampton Town 
 
  
 

mailto:creditprogram@pb.state.ny.us?subject=Credit%20program%20inquiry%20from%20website


Core Preservation Area Hardship Application Checklist 
Adopted 9/5/01 

Filing an application. 
The Central Pine Barrens Commission interprets the Pine Barrens statute to 
require the following items as part of a Core Preservation Area application 
pursuant to the L.I. Pine Barrens Protection Act, New York State Environmental 
Conservation Law Article 57-0121(10). If these items are not present, the 
Commission cannot accept the application, and the calendar time periods for 
holding a public hearing and issuing a decision cannot begin. 

Please note that the Commission does not issue advisory opinions on future core 
area projects or on projects which are insufficiently detailed. The Commission can 
act only upon substantive, tangible applications. The following checklist is 
intended to assist applicants with preparing an application. 

Item 1: A written description of the project. 
This should summarize the type number, areas, dimensions, and other pertinent 
features of proposed structures and clearing. Their proposed uses should be 
described The Commission does not require formal (and sometimes costly 
engineering drawings or surveys from applicants unless such material has 
already been produced for other permitting processes 

Please note that much of the information required here may be available from the 
items which follow 

Item 2.  A description of how the project satisfies the requirements of the Pine 
   Barrens statute. 

Section 57-0121(10) of the Environmental Conservation Law, which describes the 
hardship provisions of the Pine Barrens Act, lists several specific criteria which 
projects must meet in order to be granted relief from the core area development 
restrictions. 

Note that the law describes two types of hardships: extraordinary hardship 
(related to the unique character of the property, as distinguished from other 
factors) or a compelling public need for the proposed project. Applicants do not 
have to demonstrate both aspects.  Since this section of the law is quite specific, 
it provides a natural format for demonstrating a project's compliance. Thus, this 
section of the law is not paraphrased in this checklist 

Copies of this section of the law (as well as the entire statute) are available to 
prospective applicants directly from the Commission office at no charge. 

Item 3: A Full Environmental Assessment Form (EAF) with Part 1 completed. 
If this project has already been filed with a permit-issuing agency a Full 
Environmental Assessment Form (EAF; required under the State Environmental 
Quality Review Act) is likely to have already been completed. If so, applicants 
must provide a copy of this form. 

If the Commission is the first agency to receive the project application, then Part 
1 of such an EAF should be filed with the application. This form can be obtained 



from the Commission office at no charge. 

Item 4: Determination of significance and designation of lead agency if adopted by any other 
permit-issuing agency. 
Materials which would fall into this category include, for example, the longer versions 
of the EAF mentioned above (also known as a Part 3 EAF), a full Draft or Final 
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS), Supplemental Environmental Impact 
Statement, site plans, surveys, engineering diagrams and drawings, etc. 

When additional items such as these already exist, applicants are encouraged to 
speak with the Commission staff regarding which of them should be submitted with the 
initial application. 

Item 5: Copies of any approvals granted by other agencies in connection with the project. 

Item 6:  Completed and Notarized Owner's Affidavit. 
This is only required if the applicant is not the property owner. 



OWNER'S  AFFIDAVIT 
     (Use this form if property is owned by an individual or a partnership) 

STATE OF _______________________ 

)ss: 
COUNTY OF ______________________ 

---------------------- being duly sworn, deposes   
   (Owner's Name(s)) 

and says that I/we reside at 
        (Owner's Address) 

in the County of _ State of , and that 

I/we am/are the owner in fee of the property located at 
   (Property Address) 

which is also designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number(s) _ 

_____________________________________________ and that I/we have been the

owner(s) of this property continuously since , and that I/we 
(Date) 

have  authorized _____________________________________ to make a permit application to the 

  (Applicant's Name) 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission for this property. I/we make this  
Statement knowing that the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission will rely upon 
the truth of the information contained herein. 

(Owner's 
Signature) 

(2nd Owner's Signature) 

(Owner's Name - Please Print) (2nd Owner's Name - Please Print) 

(Date) (Date) 

Sworn to before me this ____day 
of, 20__ 

Sworn to before me this ___day 
of, 20__

______________________________________ __________________________________ 
Notary   Notary 



OWNER'S  AFFIDAVIT 
   (Use this form if property is owned by a corporation) 

STATE OF _______________________ 

)ss: 
COUNTY OF ______________________ 

I, _______________________________, being duly sworn, deposes and says that I am 
        (Authorized Officer’s Name) 

_________________________________ of the _____________________________corporation 
  (Official Title)           (Landowner’s Name) 

Located at  ,    
        (Landowner's Address) 

in the County of _ State of , and that  

this corporation is the owner in fee of the property located at ________________________________ 
   (Property Address) 

which is also designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number(s)  

_____________________________________________ and that this corporation has been the

owner of this property continuously since , and that I have 
(Date) 

authorized_________________________         to make a permit application to the 

  (Applicant's Name) 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission for this property. I make this  
Statement knowing that the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission will rely upon 
the truth of the information contained herein. 

_______________________________ 

 (Authorized Officer’s Signature) 

_______________________________ 
       (Officer’s Name – Please Print) 

Date 

Sworn to before me this ____day of 20__ 

_________________________________ 
  (Notary Public)



Public Hearings on Development Applications 
Originally adopted 7/13/94; amended 1/7/98 and 3/17/99; Provision regarding 

hearing extensions adopted 1/15/03. 

The Commission applies the following procedures and principles to public hearings required 
under New York Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 (the statute containing the Long 
Island Pine Barrens Protection Act) for development applications in the both the Compatible 
Growth Area and the Core Preservation Area. 

Scheduling of Hearings: Where hearings are required for applications within either the 
Compatible Growth Area or the Core Preservation Area, the Commission determines the 
date of the hearing, and normally does so by resolution during a work or regular session. 

Coordination of Hearings for Different Applications: When applications are pending from 
several distinct applicants, the Commission will attempt to schedule the required hearings on 
the same date. 

Locations: Hearings are generally held as part of the Commission's regularly scheduled 
meetings. These meetings are frequently held at the Commission office, one of the three 
town's Town Halls, or at a Suffolk County facility. Other locations are possible, but 
applicants will generally know the location of their hearing at the time that the Commission 
schedules it, usually three weeks prior to the hearing date. 

Fees: No application fee is charged by the Commission for submitting an application or 
holding a public hearing, however, the legal notice costs must be paid by the applicant as 
noted below. 

Legal Notice: Publication of a legal notice of the hearing in a newspaper of general 
circulation within the Central Pine Barrens is to be arranged by the Commission staff, with 
the cost to be borne by the applicant. The cost of the legal notice must be paid by the 
applicant on or before the day of the hearing. 

Stenography: Stenographic transcription will be arranged by the Commission staff for use in 
the Commission's review, with the cost borne by the Commission. 

Withholding of Written Decisions: No written decision or permit will be provided to the 
applicant unless the cost of the legal notice publication has been paid by the applicant as 
required above. 

Other Costs: The applicant may provide for attorneys, consultants or other professional 
assistance at any hearing, but is responsible for bearing the complete costs of any such 
assistance. All other costs incurred at the applicant's initiative are, of course, to be paid 
entirely by the applicant. 

Requests for Extensions and Continuation of Scheduled Hearings: The Commission 
shall consider requests for an extension or continuation of a previously scheduled hearing. 
Commission staff shall instruct applicants that have requested a first extension or 
continuation of a hearing, where such request is received at least three weeks before the 
scheduled hearing date, that such request shall be granted by the Commission. This policy 
in no way undermines the Commission's authority to grant extensions on its own motion. 



 

 

CORE AREA HARDSHIP ECL ARTICLE 57 - 0121 (10) 
 
10. Any person, upon a showing of hardship caused by the provisions of subdivision eight of this 

section on development in the core preservation area, may apply to the commission for a permit 
exempting such person from such subdivision eight in connection with any proposed development 
in the core preservation area. Such application for an exemption pursuant to the demonstration of 
hardship within the core preservation area shall be approved only if the applicant satisfies the 
following conditions and extraordinary hardship or compelling public need is determined to have 
been established under the following standards: 

 
(a) The particular physical surroundings, shape or topographical conditions of the specific property 

involved would result in an extraordinary hardship, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if 
the provisions of this act are literally enforced. An applicant shall be deemed to have established 
the existence of extraordinary hardship only if he demonstrates, based on specific facts, that the 
subject property does not have any beneficial use if used for its present use or developed as 
authorized by the provisions of this article, and that this inability to have a beneficial use results 
from unique circumstances peculiar to the subject property which: 

 
(i) Do not apply to or affect other property in the immediate vicinity; 
(ii) Relate to or arise out of the characteristics of the subject property rather than the personal 

situation of the applicant; or 
(iii) Are not the result of any action or inaction by the applicant or the owner or his 

predecessors in title including any transfer of contiguous lands which were in common 
ownership on or after June 1, 1993. 

 
(b) An applicant shall be deemed to have established compelling public need if the applicant 

demonstrates, based on specific facts, one of the following: 
 

(i) The proposed development will serve an essential health or safety need of the 
municipality or, in the case of an application serving more than one of the municipalities 
that the public health and safety require the requested waiver, that the public benefits from 
the proposed use are of a character that override the importance of the protection of the 
core preservation area as established in this article, that the proposed use is required to 
serve existing needs of the residents, and that no feasible alternatives exist outside the 
core preservation area to meet the established public need and that no better alternatives 
exist within the county; or 

(ii) The proposed development constitutes an adaptive reuse of an historic resource 
designated by the commission and said reuse is the minimum relief necessary to ensure 
the integrity and continued protection of the designated historic resource and further that 
the designated historic resource's integrity and continued protection cannot be maintained 
without the granting of a permit. 

 
c) An application for a permit in the core preservation area shall be approved only if it is determined 

that the following additional standards also are met: 
(i) The granting of the permit will not be materially detrimental or injurious to other property 

or improvements in the area in which the subject property is located, increase the danger 
of fire, endanger public safety or result in substantial impairment of the resources of the 
core preservation area; 

(ii) The waiver will not be inconsistent with the purposes, objectives or the general spirit and 
intent of this article; or 

(iii) The waiver is the minimum relief necessary to relieve the extraordinary hardship, which 
may include the granting of a residential development right to other lands in the 
compatible growth area that may be transferred or clustered to those lands to satisfy the 
compelling public need. 

 
 
 



 

 

Any waiver or exemption granted under the provisions of this part shall only be considered an 
exemption or waiver of the particular standard of this article which the commission waived. It shall 
not constitute an approval of the entire development proposal. Nor shall it constitute a waiver from 
any requirements contained within any local, county or state law or ordinance. 
 
Within thirty days of the application being received, the commission shall provide the applicant and 
any other person an opportunity to be heard. Notice of any public hearing conducted in connection 
with an application for such a permit shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
Central Pine Barrens area. If the proposed development is not contrary to the policy or any provision 
of this article and meets the standards of extraordinary hardship or public need herein, and the 
commission so finds, it may issue a permit allowing the development or such development subject 
to appropriate conditions or modifications to occur, provided that permission may be revoked by the 
commission if its terms are violated, and provided further that any such hardship permit issued by 
the commission shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, such permit or permits as may be required 
by any state agency or municipality within whose boundary such development is located. 
 
The time within which the commission must decide a core preservation area hardship application for 
which a negative declaration has been made by the commission pursuant to article eight of this 
chapter is one hundred twenty days from receipt of such application. The time within which the 
commission must decide a core preservation area hardship application for which a positive 
declaration has been made by the commission pursuant to article eight of this chapter is sixty days 
from issuance of a findings statement by the commission pursuant to article eight of this chapter. If 
the commission fails to make a decision within the aforesaid time periods, the development shall be 
deemed to be approved by the commission, unless extended by mutual agreement of the applicant 
and commission. 

 



36 Pine Court, Riverhead (900-164-3-51.1)

Copyright nearmap 2015

Street Labels

Tax Parcels

Nearmap Imagery

Red:   Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:  Band_3

5/9/2025, 11:44:45 AM
0 0.01 0.020 mi

0 0.01 0.020.01 km

1:500

Copyright nearmap 2015 |















NEW YORK OFFICE 
445 PARK AVENUE, 9TH FLOOR 
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022 
(212) 749-1448 
FAX (212) 932-2693 

LESLIE .J. SNYDER 
ROBERT D. GAUDIOSO <NY/N.J) 
DOUGLAS W. WARDEN 
.JORDAN M. FRY (NY/NJ) 
MICHAEL SHERIDAN (NY/N.J> 
DAVID KENNY (NY/N.J) 

DAVID L. SNYDER 
( 1956-2012) 

LAW OFFICES OF 

SNYDER & SNYDER, LLP 
94WHITE PLAINS ROAD 

TARRYTOWN, NEW YORK 10591 

(914) 333-0700 

FAX (914) 333-0743 

WRITER'S E-MAIL ADDRESS 

RGaudioso@snyderlaw.net 

June 4, 2025 

Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager 
Central Pine Barrens Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 

RE: Public Utility Wireless Telecommunications Facility 
Verizon Wireless and Homeland Towers, LLC 

NEW .JERSEY OFFICE 
ONE GATEWAY CENTER, SUITE 2600 

NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 07102 
(973) 824-9772 

FAX (973) 824-9774 

REPLY TO: 

Tarrytown Offices 

2055 Flanders Road, Flanders, Town of Southampton 

Dear Ms. Hargrave: 

As you are aware, we are the attorneys for New York SMSA Limited Partnership d/b/a 
Verizon Wireless ("Verizon Wireless") and Homeland Towers, LLC ("Homeland Towers") 
(together, "Applicants"), in connection with their proposal to place a Public Utility Wireless 
Telecommunications Facility, consisting of a 150-foot stealth concealment pole and associated 
equipment ("Facility"), at the above referenced Property. The Facility will support the antennas 
of Verizon Wireless while providing collocation space for similar providers or emergency 
communications equipment, with related equipment installed within a fenced equipment 
compound at the base thereof. 

We respectfully request that the June 18, 2025 continued public hearing be adjourned to 
July 16, 2025, which would include extending the SEQRA and decision timeframes to September 
17, 2025. 

If you have any questions or require additional documentation, please do not hesitate to 
contact me_ 

Enclosures 
RDG/cae 
cc: Homeland Towers, LLC 

Respectfully submitted, 

Isl Robert D. Gaudioso 
Robert D. Gaudioso 



 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Public Hearing 
Wednesday, June 18, 2025 

Riverhead Town Hall 
 

599 Middle Country Road  
Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application 

Middle Island, Town of Brookhaven 
SCTM Numbers 200-402-2-2 

 
 

List of Staff Exhibits 
 
 
A. 2024 Aerial of the Project Site 
 
B. Photographs of the Project Site  
 
C. Site Plan prepared by Stonefield Engineering & Design last dated April 30, 2025 
 
D. Study Area Map 
 
E. Applicant’s Review of Standards 
 
F. Applicant’s Review of Hardship Criteria 
 
G. Applicant’s supplemental materials dated May 30, 2025 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Timothy C. Hubbard 

Member  
 

Maria Z. Moore 
Member 

 
Daniel J. Panico 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 

https://pb.state.ny.us/ 
 

https://pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

599 Middle Country Road CGA Hardship 1  June 18, 2025 
 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
Draft Staff Report for the Public Hearing 

Wednesday, June 18, 2025 
 
 
PROJECT NAME: 599 Middle Country Road  

Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application 
  
APPLICATION TIMELINE: 
     

- April 4, 2025 Received application 
- May 19, 2025 Received referral materials from Town 
- May 21, 2025 Scheduled public hearing 
- May 30, 2025 Received supplemental materials from Applicant 

    - June 18, 2025 Public Hearing 
    - July 16, 2025 Decision Deadline 
 
OWNER/APPLICANT: RA Middle Island LLC represented by 
    Charles J. Voorhis, Nelson, Pope & Voorhis LLC 
 
PROJECT SITE LOCATION: 599 Middle Country Road 
     Middle Island, Town of Brookhaven 
 
SUFFOLK COUNTY TAX MAP NUMBERS: 200-402-2-2 
 
PROJECT SITE AREA: 1.44 acre 
 
ZONING DISTRICT:  J Business 4  
 
 
EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 
The 1.44 acre Project Site is located at 599 Middle Country Road (NYS Route 25) in Middle 
Island, Town of Brookhaven in the Compatible Growth Area (CGA) of the Central Pine Barrens. 
The site is developed with an estimated 5,000 square foot one-story commercial building, drive-
through and parking lot. The existing building was previously occupied by a bank and has been 
vacant since 2019. The site was developed prior to the 1995 adoption of the Central Pine Barrens 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and is currently cleared to a limit of 86%, or 1.24 acres. The 
remaining 14%, 0.20 acres, is natural pine barrens vegetation. See Exhibit A for an aerial of the 
Project Site and Exhibit B for photographs of the Project Site. 
 
The site has about 190 feet of frontage on Middle Country Road on its south side. On its east side 
is Spring Lake Drive, a dead-end street that separates the Project Site and an adjacent commercial 
property currently operating a car wash. This street acts as a shared access driveway for both 
properties. 
 
The Project Site is bounded on the north and west sides by a 23.56 acre wooded parcel owned by 
RA Oak Run LLC that is currently under construction for the development of a 74-unit planned 
retirement community, Oak Run at Middle Island. The Commission previously commented on the 
project on May 18, 2022. The community is to be clustered to the northeastern portion of the 



DRAFT 

599 Middle Country Road CGA Hardship 2  June 18, 2025 
 

parcel with an estimated 55% remaining as natural open space, including a buffer around the 
north and west borders of the Project Site and along the road front on Middle Country Road.  
 
APPLICANT REQUEST 
 
The Applicant requests a CGA Hardship Waiver for a change of zone from J Business 4 to J 
Business 5 for a Starbucks restaurant to reuse and occupy the existing building and drive-through 
window. The Applicant seeks relief from the Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan) 
Vegetation clearance limit standard (5.3.3.6.1) and Open space standard requirement, 
unfragmented open space and habitat standard (5.3.3.6.2). The standards permit a clearing limit of 
60% (0.86 acres) and a minimum open space requirement of 40% (0.58 acres). The project 
proposes 77% (1.11 acres) of cleared land with 23% (0.33 acres) to remain natural open space, 
including areas to be restored.  
 
The current configuration of the parking lot and its access points along the northeastern and 
southwestern boundaries will be retained. Ground disturbance of existing parking lot and 
landscaped island on 0.26 acres is proposed and does not include the removal of natural 
vegetation. The existing septic system will be replaced with an Innovative/Alternative Onsite 
Wastewater Treatment System (I/A OWTS). A conversion of about 5,440 square feet (0.12 acres) 
of asphalt and maintained lawn to non-fertilized, non-irrigated native vegetation is included in the 
project. Restoration includes about 1,840 square feet (0.04 acres) of driveway areas along the 
western boundary and about 3,600 square feet (0.08 acres) of lawn area in the southern portion of 
the parcel.  
 
See Exhibit C for the Site Plan prepared by Stonefield Engineering & Design last dated April 30, 
2025.  
 
CENTRAL PINE BARRENS STATUS 
 
The Project constitutes “development” pursuant to NYS Environmental Conservation Law §57-
0107(13)(a): 
 

“(a) a change in type of use of a structure or land or, if the ordinance or rule divides uses 
into classes, a change from one class of use designated in an ordinance or rule to a use 
in another class so designated;” 

 
SEQRA AND OTHER REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS 
 

• SEQRA: Project classified as an Unlisted Action. An Uncoordinated review was 
performed. 

• New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation (NYSOPRHP) 
• Suffolk County Department of Health Services (SCDHS) 
• Town of Brookhaven zone change, site plan approval, and other permits and approvals. 

 
SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
This section contains a general description of the features on the Project Site including natural, 
scenic, and cultural resources.  
 



DRAFT 

599 Middle Country Road CGA Hardship 3  June 18, 2025 
 

Existing Condition and Land Use on-site: The site is cleared to a limit of 86% and developed 
with a one-story commercial structure with drive through and parking lot. See discussion of 
Study Area below and Exhibit B for photographs.  
 
Vegetation: On the west and north sides of the Project Site are narrow fringes of natural pine 
barrens vegetation. There is a maintained lawn on the east and south sides of the site as well 
as strips of lawn outlining the parking area. Non-native landscaping is planted within the 
parking and lawn areas. 
 
Rare, Endangered, & Threatened Species and Species of Concern: A request for information 
was submitted to the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation Natural 
Heritage Program (NHP). A response has not been received to date. 

 
Wetlands: No wetlands are identified in the survey.  
 
Hydrology: The site is located in Groundwater Management Zone III. According to the 
USGS Long Island Depth to Water and Hydrologic Conditions Viewer, the depth to water on 
site is approximately 107 feet.  
 
Topography/Elevation: The project site is generally flat with approximately 3% slopes. 
 
Soils: According to the USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service, the predominant soil 
types on the Project Site are Riverhead sandy loam, 0 to 3 percent slopes, and Plymouth 
loamy coarse sand, 3 to 8 percent slopes.  
 
Cultural/Archeological Resources: By letter dated April 25, 2025, NYSOPRHP indicated that 
the “no properties, including archaeological and/or historic resources, listed in or eligible for 
the New York State and National Registers of Historic Places will be impacted by this 
project.”  

 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING  
 
The Study Area is defined to be all of the land within a one-half mile radius around the Project 
Site. See Exhibit D for an aerial depicting the Study Area.  
 
The Study Area is bisected by the principal arterial east-west State Route 25, Middle Country 
Road, as classified by the New York State Department of Transportation. It is bound on the west 
side by Bartlett Road and Middle Island Road on the east. The southern boundary extends to 
Fairway Drive and includes parcels in both Compatible Growth Area and Core Preservation Area. 
The northern boundary cuts through the residential communities of Birchwood at Spring Lake 
and Eagleview, and the industrial operation of Roanoke Sand and Gravel Corp.  
 
Land uses within the Study Area include industrial, institutional, commercial, vacant, low-, 
medium-, and high-density residential. A mix of town-, state-, and county-owned open space are 
distributed throughout the north and south sides of the Study Area with larger contiguous space 
on the south side of Middle Country Road in the Core Preservation Area.  
 
A mix of zoning districts are within the Study Area including J Business, A and B Residence, 
Multifamily Residence, Planned Retirement Community, Light Industrial, and Pet Cemetery 
Business District. 
 



DRAFT 

599 Middle Country Road CGA Hardship 4  June 18, 2025 
 

PRIOR COMMISSION DECISIONS IN AND AROUND THE STUDY AREA 
 
Approved Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver applications in the Study Area include:  
 

• 2/7/1996 - Aroya and Brodbeck (SCTM # 200-402-1-16.12 and 16.2). Developed site 
approved for new construction and parking. 
 

• 5/18/2005 - Longwood Public Library (SCTM # 200-402-1-24.9 and 200-403- 1-3, 4). 
One developed parcel and two undeveloped parcels approved for parking lot expansion 
and drainage improvements.  
 

• 1/16/2013- Longwood Public Library (SCTM # 200-402-1-23.1, 24.9; 200- 403-1-3, 4, 
17, 18). Developed site approved for parking lot expansion and drainage improvements. 

 
Approved Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver applications near the Study Area include: 
 

• 10/11/1995 - Mavis Development Corp. (SCTM # 200-378-3-49). Developed site 
approved for gas station and convenience store with parking. 
 

• 8/16/2017 - R.N. Middle Island, 7-Eleven Middle Island (SCTM # 200-378-2-37.2 and 
200-403-1-2.1 and 2.3). Two developed parcels and one undeveloped parcel approved for 
change of zone to develop a gas station and convenience store.  

 
COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN STANDARDS 
 
As a development activity in the CGA pursuant to the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 
1993, the project must conform to the Standards in Chapter 5 of the Comprehensive Land Use 
Plan (the Plan). Below is a staff review of Standards. For the applicant’s review, see Exhibit E.  
 

Standards Explanation and Document Page Reference 
(attach additional sheets if necessary) 

S 5.3.3.1.1 Suffolk County Sanitary Code 
Article 6 compliance 

The project requires Suffolk Conty Department of 
Health Services Board of Review approval. The 
maximum density load is 432 gpd based on 300 
gpd/acre. The project proposes 900 gpd. More 
information is needed to demonstrate conformance 
such as the purchase of PBCs for excess 
wastewater flow. 

S 5.3.3.1.2 Sewage treatment plant (STP) 
discharge 

The existing onsite conventional septic system will 
be replaced with a new Innovative/Alternative 
Onsite Wastewater Treatment System (I/A OWTS); 
no STP included.  

S 5.3.3.1.3 Suffolk County Sanitary Code 
Articles 7 & 12 compliance 

Conformance with the Suffolk County Sanitary 
Code regulations for industrial and commercial 
uses is required. The proposed action is a change of 
zone to allow for commercial activity.  

S 5.3.3.1.4 
 

Commercial and industrial 
compliance with the Suffolk 
County Sanitary Code 

Conformance with the Suffolk County Sanitary 
Code regulations for industrial and commercial 
uses is required. 



DRAFT 

599 Middle Country Road CGA Hardship 5  June 18, 2025 
 

S 5.3.3.3.1 Significant discharges and public 
supply well locations 

The proposed action does not include significant 
discharges to groundwater. 

S 5.3.3.4.1 Nondisturbance buffers Freshwater wetlands, tidal wetlands or surface 
waters are not contained in or abutting the project 
site.  

S 5.3.3.4.2 Buffer delineations, covenants 
and conservation easements 

Not applicable to the project. 

S 5.3.3.4.3 Wild, Scenic and Recreational 
Rivers Act compliance 

Not applicable to the project. 

S 5.3.3.5.1 Stormwater recharge All stormwater runoff generated on-site will be 
captured and recharged on-site through the existing 
drainage system. A conversion of 5,440± SF of 
impervious surface and maintained lawn to native 
vegetation will aid in on-site stormwater recharge. 
The project involves ground disturbance of 0.26 
acres and is not subject to the SPDES General 
Permit for Construction Activity requirements. 

S 5.3.3.5.2 Natural recharge and drainage The project includes a conversion of 1,840± SF of 
impervious surface and 3,600± SF of maintained 
landscaping totaling 5,440± SF to native 
vegetation. This aids in improving natural recharge 
on-site.  

S 5.3.3.5.3 Ponds Not applicable to the project. 

S 5.3.3.5.4 Natural topography in lieu of 
recharge basins 

Not applicable to the project.  

S 5.3.3.5.5 Soil erosion and stormwater 
runoff control during 
construction 

The project involves ground disturbance of 0.26 
acres and is not subject to the SPDES General 
Permit for Construction Activity requirements. 

S 5.3.3.6.1 Vegetation clearance limits The clearance limit is 60% (0.86 acres). The 
Project Site is presently cleared to 86% (1.24 
acres). The Applicant is seeking relief from this 
standard and proposes a reduction in clearing to 
77% (1.11 acres). This exceeds the limit by 17% 
(0.25 acres). The building and parking lot footprint 
remains unchanged, however 5,440± SF of 
maintained landscaping and impervious surface 
will be converted to natural vegetation. 

S 5.3.3.6.1.1 Non-contiguous parcels Not applicable to the project. 

S 5.3.3.6.1.2 Split zone parcel(s) Not applicable to the project. 

S 5.3.3.6.1.3 Residential overlay district Not applicable to the project. 

S 5.3.3.6.1.4 Environmental Restoration 5,440± SF of natural vegetation is to be restored to 
areas that are currently impervious surface and 
maintained landscaping. 

S 5.3.3.6.1.5 CGA Hardship requirement The Applicant is seeking relief from S 5.3.3.6.1 and 
S 5.3.3.6.2 to reuse the Project Site which was 
overdeveloped prior to the adoption of the Plan. 

S 5.3.3.6.1.6 Split Core-CGA parcel(s) Not applicable to the project. 



DRAFT 

599 Middle Country Road CGA Hardship 6  June 18, 2025 
 

S 5.3.3.6.2 Open space standard 
requirement, unfragmented open 
space and habitat 

The open space requirement is 40% (0.58 acres). 
The Project Site has 14% (0.20 acres) of natural 
area. The Applicant is seeking relief from this 
standard and proposes an increase in natural 
vegetation to 23% (0.33 acres). This fails to meet 
the minimum by 17% (0.25 acres). Revegetation of 
1,840± SF of native vegetation will occur along the 
northern and western boundaries to connect to open 
space on the neighboring parcel (200-401-2-38.5). 

S 5.3.3.6.3 Fertilizer-dependent vegetation 
limit 

The fertilizer-dependent vegetation limit is 15% 
(0.22 acres). The Project Site has 19% (0.28 acres) 
of maintained landscaping. The Applicant proposes 
a reduction in fertilizer-dependent vegetation from 
to 19% to 14% (0.20 acres). Therefore, the project 
will conform with this Standard.  

S 5.3.3.6.4 Native Plantings Restoration and landscaped areas will include 
native plantings as depicted in Landscaping Plan 
prepared by Stonefield Engineering & Desing last 
dated April 30, 2025. Suggest replacing some of 
the non-native landscaping with more native and 
pollinator friendly species of trees, shrubs, 
groundcovers and perennials such as winterberry 
holly, witch hazel, shadbush and maple-leafed 
viburnum. 

S 5.3.3.6.5 Receiving entity for open space 
areas 

No dedications are included in the project. 

S 5.3.3.7.1 Special species and ecological 
communities 

Pending NHP response. The area is expected to be 
within the vicinity of rare, threatened or 
endangered plants and animals. No clearing of 
natural vegetation is included in the project, 
therefore coordination with NYSDEC for this 
matter is not required. 

S 5.3.3.7.2 Bird conservation and protection Though the exterior of the existing building is not 
of highly reflective materials, existing lighting may 
pose a risk. Refer to the American Bird 
Conservancy et al publication “Bird Friendly 
Building Design” for guidance.  

S 5.3.3.9.1 Light pollution prevention  This standard does not apply to this project because 
it is subject to local municipal review. The 
Applicant notes that the site plan will comply with 
town lighting requirements, which support efforts 
to satisfy S 5.3.3.7.2. 

S 5.3.3.11.1 Tall structures and scenic 
resources 

This standard does not apply to this project because 
it is subject to local municipal review. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT 

599 Middle Country Road CGA Hardship 7  June 18, 2025 
 

PROJECT SITE CLEARING DATA 
 
The Project Site allows up to 60% vegetation clearance and is presently cleared to 86%, or 1.24 
acres. The proposed activity reduces the amount of area cleared to 77%, or 1.11 acres.  
 
The Project Site requires a minimum of 40% of open space and 14%, or 0.20 acres, remains 
natural. The proposed activity increases the amount of open space to 23%, or 0.33 acres. 
 
Project Site % Area (acres) 
Project Site area 100 % 1.44 
Maximum clearing per S 5.3.3.6.1 60% 0.86 
Minimum natural open space per S 5.3.3.6.2 40% 0.58 
Existing cleared 86% 1.24 
Existing natural 14% 0.20 
Proposed clearing 0% 0.00 
Proposed revegetation 9% 0.13 
Total proposed clearing 77% 1.11 
Area to remain natural 23% 0.33 
Amount of proposed clearing in excess of standard 17% 0.25 
  
COMPATIBLE GROWTH AREA EXTRAORDINARY HARDSHIP CRITERIA 
 
The applicant is required to demonstrate Hardship in accordance with ECL §57-0123(3)(b) and 
the criteria contained in Town Law §267-b. See Exhibit F for the applicant’s letter. 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
 

1. The Commission will independently perform the SEQRA review and discuss a 
determination in the decision process.  
 

2. In Exhibit F, the Applicant argues that a reasonable return is unable to be realized with 
the current zoning due to lack of demand for the existing use and requires a change of 
zone. Have the other permitted uses within the current zoning been explored as profitable 
options? Please provide more information demonstrating an examination of these options. 
 

3. In Appendix D in the submitted application, Sections D.2.c. and d. indicate an anticipated 
900 gallons per day (gpd) of water used and waste generated with this project. The 
maximum density load is 432 gpd based on 300 gpd/acre. Please provide more 
information regarding the usage and generation of wastewater.  

 
4. Consider replacing additional landscaping with more native species. 

 
5. The Commission will consider any additional documentation submitted in support of this 

Application and reserves the right to keep the hearing record open to receive and review 
any additional information for the public record. 

 
6. Confirm the decision deadline is extended to the August 20, 2025 meeting.  

 
 
 



DRAFT 

599 Middle Country Road CGA Hardship 8  June 18, 2025 
 

EXHIBITS 
 

A. 2024 Aerial of the Project Site 
B. Photographs of the Project Site  
C. Site Plan prepared by Stonefield Engineering & Design last dated April 30, 2025 
D. Study Area Map 
E. Applicant’s Review of Standards 
F. Applicant’s Review of Hardship Criteria 
G. Applicant’s supplemental materials dated May 30, 2025 



RA Middle Island Starbucks (SCTM #: 200-402-2-2)

12/31/2024, 11:53:17 AM
0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |







X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

W W W

DRIVE THRU
ENTRY

5
0
' 
F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

4
0
' 
R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

25' SIDE YARD SETBACK

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E

C
O

N
V

E
R

T
E

D
 T

O
 S

T
A

R
B

U
C

K
S

R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

G
F
A

 ±
5
,0

9
7

(5
0
0
 S

F
 B

A
SE

M
E
N

T
 +

 6
8
9
 S

F
 P

O
R

C
H

)
4
0
 P

A
R
K

IN
G

 S
PA

C
E
S

ST
O

P
ST

O
P

1
6

1
3

1
1

1
2
'

1
3
'

2
2
'

10'
8
4
.6

'

52.7'

42.1'

9
2
.2

'

4
1
.0

'

5
4
.4

'

161.9'

1
2
'

3
'

1
8
'

11' 12'

1
0
.0

'

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 2
0
' 
X

 1
2
' 
T

R
A

SH

E
N

C
L
O

SU
R

E

L
IM

IT
 O

F
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

C
U

R
B

 R
E
P
L
A

C
E
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 D
R

IV
E
-T

H
R

U
M

E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 D
R

IV
E
-T

H
R

U
P
R

E
-M

E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T

T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
R

E
U

T
IL

IZ
E
D

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
U

R
B

 C
U

T

T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
R

E
U

T
IL

IZ
E
D

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 O
R

D
E
R

 W
IN

D
O

W
&

 L
O

O
P
 D

E
T

E
C

T
O

R

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

C
A

N
O

P
Y

L
IM

IT
 O

F
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

C
U

R
B

L
IM

IT
 O

F
P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

C
U

R
B

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 B
Y

P
A

SS
 L

A
N

E

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 C
U

R
B

 I
SL

A
N

D

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 B
Y

P
A

SS
 L

A
N

E

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E
T

E

C
U

R
B

, 
T

Y
P
IC

A
L

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 1
8
"

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 W
H

IT
E

ST
O

P
 B

A
R

, 
'S

T
O

P
'

SI
G

N
 (

R
1
-1

)

L
IM

IT
 O

F
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 C
U

R
B

L
IM

IT
S 

O
F
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E
 M

IL
L
E
D

,

O
V

E
R

L
A

Y
E
D

, 
A

N
D

 R
E
ST

R
IP

E
D

9
' 19'

20'

29'4'26'

2
2
'

4
7
.0

'

54.3'

6.3'

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 R
E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
D

C
O

N
C

R
E
T

E

9
'19'

8
'

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 4
" 

W
ID

E

W
H

IT
E
 S

T
R

IP
IN

G
 3

0
" 

O
N

C
E
N

T
E
R

, 
T

Y
P
IC

A
L 9

.0
'

9
.2

'

24
'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E
T

E
 T

O
 B

E
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

3'
 R

3' 
R

3'
 R

50' R

30' R

40
' R

33
' R

3' 
R

20'

9
'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
O

O
D

E
D

 A
R

E
A

T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
P
R

O
T

E
C

T
E
D

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 (
T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
A

V
E
M

E
N

T
T

O
 B

E
 C

O
N

V
E
R

T
E
D

 T
O

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G
 W

IT
H

N
A

T
IV

E
 P

L
A

N
T

IN
G

S 
A

S
SH

O
W

N

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 L
A

W
N

 A
R

E
A

T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

4
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

ST
R

E
E
T

 T
R

E
E
S

A
L
O

N
G

 M
ID

D
L
E

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 R

O
A

D

A
R

E
A

 T
O

 B
E
 M

U
L
C

H
A

R
E
A

 T
O

 B
E
 L

A
W

N

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
O

O
D

E
D

 A
R

E
A

 T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

A
N

D
 B

E
 P

R
O

T
E
C

T
E
D

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 (
T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 L
A

W
N

 A
R

E
A

T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

A
R

E
A

 T
O

 B
E
 S

E
E
D

E
D

 W
IT

H
P
IN

E
L
A

N
D

S 
N

U
R

SE
R

Y
 &

 S
U

P
P
L
Y

P
O

L
L
IN

A
T

O
R

 M
E
A

D
O

W
 M

IX

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

A
N

D
 B

E
 P

R
U

N
E
D

 (
T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E
S 

T
O

R
E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
P
R

U
N

E
D

 (
T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
H

R
U

B
S 

T
O

R
E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
 P

R
U

N
E
D

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E
T

E
IS

L
A

N
D

 T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
SY

ST
E
M

  
T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

A
N

D
 R

E
P
L
A

C
E
D

 W
IT

H
 I
/A

SE
P
T

IC
 S

Y
ST

E
M

 S
U

B
JE

C
T

T
O

 S
C

D
H

S 
A

P
P
R

O
V

A
L

50' WIDE EASEMENTGRANTED TO THESUFFOLK COUNTYWATER AUTHORITY

50' WIDE EASEMENTGRANTED TO THESUFFOLK COUNTYWATER AUTHORITY

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
A

T
E
R

SE
R

V
IC

E

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

O
U

T
D

O
O

R

SE
A

T
IN

G
 A

R
E
A

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

1
.

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
L
L
 

V
E
R

IF
Y

 
A

N
D

 
F
A

M
IL

IA
R

IZ
E
 

T
H

E
M

SE
L
V

E
S

W
IT

H
 T

H
E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

IT
E
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 S
C

O
P
E

O
F
 

W
O

R
K

 
(I

N
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 

D
IM

E
N

SI
O

N
S,

 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

, 
E
T

C
.)
 

P
R

IO
R

 
T

O
IN

IT
IA

T
IN

G
 

T
H

E
 

IM
P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 

ID
E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
W

IT
H

IN
 

T
H

E
SE

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S.

 S
H

O
U

L
D

 A
N

Y
 D

IS
C

R
E
P
A

N
C

Y
 B

E
 F

O
U

N
D

 B
E
T

W
E
E
N

 T
H

E
E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
SI

T
E
 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S
 

A
N

D
 

T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 
W

O
R

K
 

T
H

E

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
L
L
 N

O
T

IF
Y

 S
T

O
N

E
F
IE

L
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E
R

IN
G

 &
 D

E
SI

G
N

,
L
L
C

. 
P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

T
A

R
T

 O
F
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
.

2
.

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
L
L
 

O
B

T
A

IN
 

A
L
L
 

N
E
C

E
SS

A
R

Y
 

P
E
R

M
IT

S 
A

N
D

E
N

SU
R

E
 

T
H

A
T

 
A

L
L
 

R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
A

P
P
R

O
V

A
L
S 

H
A

V
E
 

B
E
E
N

 
O

B
T

A
IN

E
D

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

T
A

R
T

 O
F
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
C

O
P
IE

S
 O

F
 A

L
L
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
E
R

M
IT

S 
A

N
D

 
A

P
P
R

O
V

A
L
S 

SH
A

L
L
 

B
E
 

K
E
P
T

 
O

N
 

SI
T

E
 

A
T

 
A

L
L
 

T
IM

E
S

D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
.

3
.

A
L
L
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S 

W
IL

L
, 

T
O

 
T

H
E
 
F
U

L
L
E
ST

 
E
X

T
E
N

T
 
P
E
R

M
IT

T
E
D

 
B

Y

L
A

W
, 

IN
D

E
M

N
IF

Y
 A

N
D

 H
O

L
D

 H
A

R
M

L
E
SS

 S
T

O
N

E
F
IE

L
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E
R

IN
G

 &
D

E
SI

G
N

, 
L
L
C

. 
A

N
D

 I
T

'S
 S

U
B

-C
O

N
SU

L
T

A
N

T
S 

F
R

O
M

 A
N

D
 A

G
A

IN
ST

 A
N

Y

D
A

M
A

G
E
S 

A
N

D
 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S 
IN

C
L
U

D
IN

G
 

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

'S
 

F
E
E
S 

A
R

IS
IN

G
O

U
T

 O
F
 C

L
A

IM
S
 B

Y
 E

M
P
L
O

Y
E
E
S 

O
F
 T

H
E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 I

N
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
T

O
 
C

L
A

IM
S
 
C

O
N

N
E
C

T
E
D

 
T

O
 
T

H
E
 
P
R

O
JE

C
T

 
A

S
 
A

 
R

E
SU

L
T

 
O

F
 
N

O
T

C
A

R
R

Y
IN

G
 T

H
E
 P

R
O

P
E
R

 I
N

SU
R

A
N

C
E
 F

O
R

 W
O

R
K

E
R

S 
C

O
M

P
E
N

SA
T

IO
N

,
L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E
, 

A
N

D
 

L
IM

IT
S 

O
F
 

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 

G
E
N

E
R

A
L

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 I
N

SU
R

A
N

C
E
.

4
.

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
L
L
 

N
O

T
 

D
E
V

IA
T

E
 

F
R

O
M

 
T

H
E
 

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

IM
P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

IS
 P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

 U
N

L
E
SS

 A
P
P
R

O
V

A
L

IS
 
P
R

O
V

ID
E
D

 
IN

 
W

R
IT

IN
G

 
B

Y
 
ST

O
N

E
F
IE

L
D

 
E
N

G
IN

E
E
R

IN
G

 
&

 
D

E
SI

G
N

,
L
L
C

.
5
.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 I

S
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E
 T

O
 D

E
T

E
R

M
IN

E
 T

H
E
 M

E
A

N
S 

A
N

D

M
E
T

H
O

D
S 

O
F
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
.

6
.

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
L
L
 

N
O

T
 

P
E
R

F
O

R
M

 
A

N
Y

 
W

O
R

K
 

O
R

 
C

A
U

SE

D
IS

T
U

R
B

A
N

C
E
 O

N
 A

 P
R

IV
A

T
E
 P

R
O

P
E
R

T
Y

 N
O

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
L
E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
P
E
R

SO
N

 O
R

 E
N

T
IT

Y
 W

H
O

 H
A

S
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
P
R

IO
R

 
W

R
IT

T
E
N

 
C

O
N

SE
N

T
 

F
R

O
M

 
T

H
E
 

O
W

N
E
R

 
O

F
 

T
H

E
 

P
R

IV
A

T
E

P
R

O
P
E
R

T
Y

.
7
.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 I

S 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E
 T

O
 R

E
ST

O
R

E
 A

N
Y

 D
A

M
A

G
E
D

 O
R

U
N

D
E
R

M
IN

E
D

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 O

R
 S

IT
E
 F

E
A

T
U

R
E
 T

H
A

T
 I

S
 I

D
E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 T
O

R
E
M

A
IN

 O
N

 T
H

E
 P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

. 
A

L
L
 R

E
P
A

IR
S
 S

H
A

L
L
 U

SE
 N

E
W

 M
A

T
E
R

IA
L
S

T
O

 
R

E
ST

O
R

E
 

T
H

E
 

F
E
A

T
U

R
E
 

T
O

 
IT

S
 
E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 
A

T
 
T

H
E

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S 
E
X

P
E
N

SE
.

8
.

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 I
S
 R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E
 T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 T

H
E
 A

P
P
R

O
P
R

IA
T

E
 S

H
O

P

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S,
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 

D
A

T
A

, 
A

N
D

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
SU

B
M

IT
T

A
L
S

F
O

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

. 
ST

O
N

E
F
IE

L
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E
R

IN
G

 &
 D

E
SI

G
N

, 
L
L
C

. 
W

IL
L
 R

E
V

IE
W

T
H

E
 
SU

B
M

IT
T

A
L
S 

IN
 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 
W

IT
H

 
T

H
E
 
D

E
SI

G
N

 
IN

T
E
N

T
 
A

S
R

E
F
L
E
C

T
E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
 P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

.
9
.

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
IS

 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E
 

F
O

R
 

T
R

A
F
F
IC

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 

IN

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E
 

W
IT

H
 

M
A

N
U

A
L
 

O
N

 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 

T
R

A
F
F
IC

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

D
E
V

IC
E
S,

 L
A

T
E
ST

 E
D

IT
IO

N
.

1
0
.

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
IS

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
T

O
 
P
E
R

F
O

R
M

 
A

L
L
 
W

O
R

K
 
IN

 
T

H
E

P
U

B
L
IC

 
R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

 
IN

 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 
W

IT
H

 
T

H
E
 
A

P
P
R

O
P
R

IA
T

E
G

O
V

E
R

N
IN

G
 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 
A

N
D

 
SH

A
L
L
 

B
E
 

R
E
SP

O
N

SI
B

L
E
 

F
O

R
 

T
H

E

P
R

O
C

U
R

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

T
R

E
E
T

 O
P
E
N

IN
G

 P
E
R

M
IT

S.
1
1
.

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
IS

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
T

O
 

R
E
T

A
IN

 
A

N
 

O
SH

A
 

C
E
R

T
IF

IE
D

SA
F
E
T

Y
 I

N
SP

E
C

T
O

R
 
T

O
 
B

E
 P

R
E
SE

N
T

 O
N

 S
IT

E
 A

T
 A

L
L
 T

IM
E
S
 D

U
R

IN
G

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 &
 D

E
M

O
L
IT

IO
N

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S.
1
2
.

SH
O

U
L
D

 A
N

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E
E
 O

F
 S

T
O

N
E
F
IE

L
D

 E
N

G
IN

E
E
R

IN
G

 &
 D

E
SI

G
N

, 
L
L
C

.

B
E
 P

R
E
SE

N
T

 O
N

 S
IT

E
 A

T
 A

N
Y

 T
IM

E
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
IT

 D
O

E
S

N
O

T
 R

E
L
IE

V
E
 
T

H
E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

 
O

F
 
T

H
E
 
R

E
SP

O
N

SI
B

IL
IT

IE
S

A
N

D
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S 

L
IS

T
E
D

 I
N

 T
H

E
 N

O
T

E
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

IS
 P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

.

G
R

A
P
H

IC
 S

C
A

L
E
 I
N

 F
E
E
T

0
'

4
0
'

2
0
'

2
0
'

1
" 

=
 2

0
'

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

1
 O

F
 2

1"
 =

 2
0'

S
Y

M
B

O
L

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 C
U

R
B

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E
T

E

SE
T

B
A

C
K

 L
IN

E

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 S
T

O
P
 S

IG
N

P
R

O
P
E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
 A

N
D

 Z
O

N
IN

G
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 2

0
0
, 
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 4

0
2
, 
B

L
O

C
K

 2
, 
L

O
T

 2

H
IG

H
 I

N
T

E
N

S
IT

Y
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 (
J-

5
)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 U
S

E

M
A

JO
R

 R
E
ST

A
U

R
A

N
T

 W
/ 

A
C

C
E
SS

O
R

Y

D
R

IV
E
-T

H
R

O
U

G
H

SP
E
C

IA
L
 P

E
R

M
IT

 U
SE

 (
T

O
W

N
 B

O
A

R
D

 A
P
P
R

O
V

A
L
)

Z
O

N
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T

 A
R

E
A

2
.0

0
 A

C
 (

8
7
,1

2
0
 S

F
)

1
.4

4
 A

C
 (

6
2
,8

4
6
 S

F
) 

(V
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T

 W
ID

T
H

1
5
0
 F

T
2
2
5
 F

T

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 R
A

T
IO

2
5
%

 (
1
5
,7

1
1
 S

F
)

8
.1

%
 (

5
,0

9
7
 S

F
)

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
E
IG

H
T

2
.5

 S
T

O
R

IE
S 

/ 
3
5
 F

T
1
 S

T
O

R
Y

 /
 <

 3
5
 F

T

M
IN

IM
U

M
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E
T

B
A

C
K

(T
O

 M
ID

D
L
E
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

)
5
0
 F

T
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
: 
5
2
.7

 F
T

C
A

N
O

P
Y

: 
4
2
.1

 F
T

 (
V

)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

 S
E
T

B
A

C
K

(T
O

 N
O

N
-E

X
C

L
U

SI
V

E
 S

C
W

A
 R

O
W

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T
)

5
0
 F

T
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
: 
8
4
.6

 F
T

C
A

N
O

P
Y

: 
9
2
.2

 F
T

M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

ID
E
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
5
 F

T
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
: 
5
4
.4

 F
T

C
A

N
O

P
Y

: 
4
1
.0

 F
T

T
R

A
SH

 E
N

C
L
O

SU
R

E
: 
4
7
.0

 F
T

M
IN

IM
U

M
 R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

4
0
 F

T
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
: 
1
6
1
.9

 F
T

T
R

A
SH

 E
N

C
L
O

SU
R

E
: 
5
4
.3

 F
T

(V
)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E O
F

F
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

C
O

D
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

§
8
5
-8

5
2

M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
:

M
A

JO
R

 R
E
ST

A
U

R
A

N
T

: 
1
 P

E
R

 2
 S

E
A

T
S 

O
R

 1
 P

E
R

 1
0
0
 S

F
 O

F

G
F
A

, 
W

H
IC

H
E
V

E
R

 I
S 

G
R

E
A

T
E
R

5
,0

9
7
 S

F
* 

/ 
1
0
0
 S

F
 =

 5
1

O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 S

E
A

T
IN

G
:

1
 P

E
R

 8
 S

E
A

T
S 

F
O

R
 N

O
 W

A
IT

E
R

 S
E
R

V
IC

E
 S

E
A

T
IN

G
:

1
0
 S

E
A

T
S 

/ 
8
 =

 2

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

: 
5
3
 S

P
A

C
E
S

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

: 
4
0
 (

V
)

§
8
5
-8

5
2

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 Q
U

E
U

IN
G

 R
E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
:

R
E
ST

A
U

R
A

N
T

: 
1
2
 P

O
SI

T
IO

N
S 

P
E
R

 W
IN

D
O

W
T

O
T

A
L
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

: 
1
5

§
8
5
-8

5
0

L
O

A
D

IN
G

 S
P
A

C
E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
:

1
 S

P
A

C
E
 F

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 U
N

D
E
R

 8
,0

0
0
 S

F
D

O
E
S 

N
O

T
 C

O
M

P
L
Y

 (
V

)

§
8
5
-8

5
4
-B

M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E
 D

IM
E
N

SI
O

N
S:

L
E
N

G
T

H
 =

 1
9
 F

T

W
ID

T
H

 =
 9

 F
T

L
E
N

G
T

H
 =

 1
9
 F

T
W

ID
T

H
 =

 9
 F

T

§
8
5
-8

5
4
-D

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 Q
U

E
U

E
 S

P
A

C
E
 D

IM
E
N

SI
O

N
S:

L
E
N

G
T

H
 =

 2
2
 F

T

W
ID

T
H

 =
 9

 F
T

L
E
N

G
T

H
 =

 2
2
 F

T
W

ID
T

H
 =

 9
 F

T
§8

5
-8

5
4
.E

A
L
L
 D

R
IV

E
 A

IS
L
E
S 

A
N

D
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

 W
ID

T
H

S 
W

IT
H

IN

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

S 
SH

A
L
L
 B

E
 D

E
T

E
R

M
IN

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
R

D

2
2
 F

T
 (

E
N

)

§8
5
-8

5
5
.A

N
O

 P
A

R
T

 O
F
 A

N
Y

 R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
, 
O

T
H

E
R

T
H

A
N

 A
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

 I
N

 A
 R

E
SI

D
E
N

T
IA

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
, 
SH

A
L
L

B
E
 U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 T

H
E
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 O

F
 M

O
T

O
R

 V
E
H

IC
L
E
S 

O
R

F
O

R
 L

O
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 U
N

L
O

A
D

IN
G

 O
P
E
R

A
T

IO
N

S.

D
O

E
S 

N
O

T
 C

O
M

P
L
Y

 (
E
N

)

(V
)

(E
N

)
(*

)

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 N
O

N
-C

O
N

F
O

R
M

IT
Y

G
F
A

 I
N

C
L
U

D
E
S 

5
0
0
 S

F
 B

A
SE

M
E
N

T
 A

N
D

 6
8
9
 S

F
 F

R
O

N
T

 P
O

R
C

H
 A

R
E
A

P
R

O
P
E
R

T
Y

 R
E
Z

O
N

E
 N

O
T

E
:

T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E
R

T
Y

 I
S 

L
O

C
A

T
E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 J
 B

U
SI

N
E
SS

 4
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
(J

-4
).
 T

H
E
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 R

E
V

IE
W

 H
A

S 
B

E
E
N

 P
E
R

F
O

R
M

E
D

U
N

D
E
R

 T
H

E
 A

SS
U

M
P
T

IO
N

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E
R

T
Y

 H
A

S 
B

E
E
N

R
E
Z

O
N

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 J
 B

U
SI

N
E
SS

 5
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 (

J-
5
).S
P

E
C

IA
L

 P
E

R
M

IT
 C

R
IT

E
R

IA

C
O

D
E

S
E

C
T

IO
N

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

§
8
5
-4

6
7
.E

(1
)

A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
D

 A
R

E
A

 O
F
 4

0
F
T

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 M

A
IN

T
A

IN
E
D

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T

T
O

 A
L
L
 R

O
A

D
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
S

9
.0

 F
T

 (
E
N

) 
(S

C
W

A
N

O
N

-E
X

C
L
U

SI
V

E
 E

A
SE

M
E
N

T
)

4
2
.1

 F
T

 (
M

ID
D

L
E
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

)

§
8
5
-4

6
7
.E

(2
)

A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F
 3

5
%

 O
F
 T

H
E
 S

IT
E
 S

H
A

L
L

B
E
 M

A
IN

T
A

IN
E
D

 A
S 

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 A

N
D

/O
R

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
D

 A
R

E
A

3
6
.7

%
 (

2
3
,0

3
4
 S

F
)

§
8
5
-4

6
7
.E

(3
)

N
O

 E
X

T
E
R

IO
R

 M
E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

 S
IG

N
S

SH
A

L
L
 B

E
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

C
O

M
P
L
IE

S

§
8
5
-4

6
7
.E

(4
)

E
X

T
E
R

IO
R

 M
E
N

U
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
R

 S
P
E
A

K
E
R

S

SH
A

L
L
 B

E
 N

O
T

 F
A

C
E
 A

N
Y

 R
E
SI

D
E
N

T
IA

L
U

SE
 O

R
 Z

O
N

E

D
O

E
S 

N
O

T
 C

O
M

P
L
Y

 (
V

)

§
8
5
-4

6
7
.E

(5
)

N
O

 I
N

D
O

O
R

 O
R

 O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 P

L
A

Y

A
R

E
A

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
F
R

O
N

T
 Y

A
R

D

C
O

M
P
L
IE

S

§
8
5
-4

6
7
.E

(6
)

T
H

E
R

E
 S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F
 1

2

Q
U

E
U

IN
G

 S
P
A

C
E
S 

F
O

R
 E

A
C

H
D

R
IV

E
-T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 W
IN

D
O

W

1
5

§
8
5
-4

6
7
.E

(7
)

Q
U

E
U

IN
G

 L
A

N
E
S 

SH
A

L
L
 B

E
 S

E
P
A

R
A

T
E

A
N

D
 D

IS
T

IN
C

T
 F

R
O

M
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

IS
L
E
S

C
O

M
P
L
IE

S

§
8
5
-4

6
7
.M

(1
)

O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 S

E
A

T
IN

G
 S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
P
E
R

M
IT

T
E
D

 F
O

R
 F

O
O

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

P
U

R
P
O

SE
S 

O
N

L
Y

C
O

M
P
L
IE

S

§
8
5
-4

6
7
.M

(4
)

N
O

 O
U

T
D

O
O

R
 S

E
A

T
IN

G
 S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
L
O

C
A

T
E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 2
5
0
 F

E
E
T

 O
F
 A

N
Y

R
E
SI

D
E
N

C
E

C
O

M
P
L
IE

S

(V
)

(E
N

)
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 N
O

N
-C

O
N

F
O

R
M

IT
Y

Z:\LIC\NYC\2024\NYC-240191 THE CREST GROUP - 599 MIDDLE COUNTRY ROAD, MIDDLE ISLAND, NY\CADD\PLOT\XXX-04-SITE.DWG

ISSUEDATEDESCRIPTION

NO
T A

PP
RO

VE
D 

FO
R C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

SITE PLANS

BY

T
IT

L
E

:

SC
A

L
E

:
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 ID

:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

:

SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK

PROPOSED STARBUCKS

N
Y

C
-2

40
19

1

102/14/2025ISSUED FOR REVIEW MG

TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN
599 MIDDLE COUNTRY ROAD
SECTION 402 BLOCK 2 LOT 2

Z
A

C
H

A
R

Y
 E

. C
H

A
PL

IN
, P

.E
.

N
EW

 Y
O

RK
 L

IC
EN

SE
 N

o.
 9

97
48

L
IC

E
N

SE
D

 P
R

O
F
E
SS

IO
N

A
L
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

Z
A

C
H

A
R

Y
 E

. C
H

A
PL

IN
, P

.E
.

N
EW

 Y
O

RK
 L

IC
EN

SE
 N

o.
 9

97
48

L
IC

E
N

SE
D

 P
R

O
F
E
SS

IO
N

A
L
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

Z
A

C
H

A
R

Y
 E

. C
H

A
PL

IN
, P

.E
.

N
EW

 Y
O

RK
 L

IC
EN

SE
 N

o.
 9

97
48

L
IC

E
N

SE
D

 P
R

O
F
E
SS

IO
N

A
L
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

Rutherford, NJ ·New York, NY ·Salem, MA

Princeton, NJ ·Tampa, FL ·Birmingham, MI

www.stonefieldeng.com

584 Broadway, Suite 310, New York, NY 10012

Phone 718.606.8305

584 Broadway, Suite 310, New York, NY 10012

Phone 718.606.8305

584 Broadway, Suite 310, New York, NY 10012

Phone 718.606.8305

203/07/2025ISSUED FOR REVIEW MG

304/30/2025REVISED PER TOWN COMMENTS MG

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 N
O

T
E

S

1
.

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
L
L
 

R
E
ST

O
R

E
 

A
L
L
 

D
IS

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
G

R
A

SS
 

A
N

D

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
D

 
A

R
E
A

S
 

T
O

 
M

A
T

C
H

 
E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 

U
N

L
E
SS

IN
D

IC
A

T
E
D

 O
T

H
E
R

W
IS

E
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E
 P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

.
2
.

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 

SH
A

L
L
 

R
E
ST

O
R

E
 

A
L
L
 

D
IS

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
L
A

W
N

 
A

R
E
A

S

W
IT

H
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 4

 I
N

C
H

 L
A

Y
E
R

 O
F
 T

O
P
SO

IL
 A

N
D

 S
E
E
D

.
3
.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

L
L
 R

E
ST

O
R

E
 M

U
L
C

H
 A

R
E
A

S
 W

IT
H

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

3
 I
N

C
H

 L
A

Y
E
R

 O
F
 M

U
L
C

H
 .

4
.

T
H

E
 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
SL

O
P
E
 

A
L
L
O

W
A

B
L
E
 

IN
 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
 

R
E
ST

O
R

A
T

IO
N

A
R

E
A

S
 

SH
A

L
L
 

B
E
 

3
 

F
E
E
T

 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
T

A
L
 

T
O

 
1
 

F
O

O
T

 
V

E
R

T
IC

A
L
 

(3
:1

SL
O

P
E
) 

U
N

L
E
SS

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 O
T

H
E
R

W
IS

E
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E
 P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

.
5
.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 I

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

T
E
 A

L
L
 S

P
R

IN
K

L
E
R

 H
E
A

D
S

IN
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G
 

D
IS

T
U

R
B

A
N

C
E
 

P
R

IO
R

 
T

O
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
L
L
 

R
E
L
O

C
A

T
E
 

SP
R

IN
K

L
E
R

H
E
A

D
S 

A
N

D
 

L
IN

E
S 

IN
 

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E
 

W
IT

H
 

O
W

N
E
R

'S
 

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
W

IT
H

IN
 A

R
E
A

S 
O

F
 D

IS
T

U
R

B
A

N
C

E
.

6
.

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
L
L
 

E
N

SU
R

E
 

T
H

A
T

 
A

L
L
 

D
IS

T
U

R
B

E
D

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
D

 
A

R
E
A

S
 

A
R

E
 

G
R

A
D

E
D

 
T

O
 

M
E
E
T

 
F
L
U

SH
 

A
T

 
T

H
E

E
L
E
V

A
T

IO
N

 O
F
 W

A
L
K

W
A

Y
S
 A

N
D

 T
O

P
 O

F
 C

U
R

B
 E

L
E
V

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
C

E
P
T

U
N

L
E
SS

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 O
T

H
E
R

W
IS

E
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E
 P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

. 
N

O
 A

B
R

U
P
T

C
H

A
N

G
E
S
 
IN

 
G

R
A

D
E
 
A

R
E
 
P
E
R

M
IT

T
E
D

 
IN

 
D

IS
T

U
R

B
E
D

 
L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G
A

R
E
A

S.

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
 N

O
T

E
:

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

 D
E
SI

G
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
 I

R
R

IG
A

T
IO

N

SY
ST

E
M

 
SE

P
A

R
A

T
IN

G
 

P
L
A

N
T

IN
G

 
B

E
D

S 
F
R

O
M

 
L
A

W
N

 
A

R
E
A

. 
P
R

IO
R

 
T

O

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
D

E
SI

G
N

 
IS

 
T

O
 

B
E
 

SU
B

M
IT

T
E
D

 
T

O
 

T
H

E
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
 

D
E
SI

G
N

E
R

 
F
O

R
 

R
E
V

IE
W

 
A

N
D

 
A

P
P
R

O
V

A
L
. 

W
H

E
R

E
 

P
O

SS
IB

L
E
,

D
R

IP
 

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
 

A
N

D
 

O
T

H
E
R

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
C

O
N

SE
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 

T
E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
S

SU
C

H
 

A
S 

R
A

IN
 

SE
N

SO
R

S
 

SH
A

L
L
 

B
E
 

IM
P
L
E
M

E
N

T
E
D

. 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 

T
O

V
E
R

IF
Y

 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

O
N

 
SI

T
E
 

D
Y

N
A

M
IC

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
P
R

E
SS

U
R

E
 

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

M
E
A

SU
R

E
D

 
IN

 
P
SI

. 
P
R

E
SS

U
R

E
 

R
E
D

U
C

IN
G

 
D

E
V

IC
E
S
 

O
R

 
B

O
O

ST
E
R

 
P
U

M
P
S

SH
A

L
L
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 T
O

 M
E
E
T

 S
Y

ST
E
M

 P
R

E
SS

U
R

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S.

 D
E
SI

G
N

T
O

 S
H

O
W

 A
L
L
 V

A
L
V

E
S,

 P
IP

IN
G

, 
H

E
A

D
S,

 B
A

C
K

F
L
O

W
 P

R
E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
, 

M
E
T

E
R

S,

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
L
E
R

S,
 A

N
D

 S
L
E
E
V

E
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 H
A

R
D

SC
A

P
E
 A

R
E
A

S.

R

K
n
o
w

 w
h
at

's
 b

e
lo

w
C

a
ll

 b
e
fo

re
 y

o
u
 d

ig
.

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 P

IN
E

 B
A

R
R

E
N

S
 D

A
T

A
 T

A
B

L
E

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
D

 A
R

E
A

 D
E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

R
E

A
 &

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
A

G
E

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 A
R

E
A

 T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

 U
N

D
IS

T
U

R
B

E
D

 A
N

D
 N

A
T

U
R

A
L

4
,2

4
0
 S

F
 (

6
.8

%
)

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 A
R

E
A

 O
F
 F

E
R

T
IL

IZ
E
R

 D
E
P
E
N

D
E
N

T
 V

E
G

E
T

A
T

IO
N

8
,8

2
9
 S

F
 (

1
4
.1

%
)

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 A
R

E
A

 O
F
 N

O
N

-F
E
R

T
IL

IZ
E
R

 D
E
P
E
N

D
E
N

T
 V

E
G

E
T

A
T

IO
N

9
,9

6
5
 S

F
 (

1
5
.9

%
)

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 P

IN
E
 B

A
R

R
E
N

S 
N

A
T

IV
E
 V

E
G

E
T

A
T

IO
N

4
,2

4
0
 S

F
 +

 9
,9

6
5
 S

F
 =

1
4
,2

0
5
 S

F
 (

2
2
.6

%
)



X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

E
E

E

G

G

W W W

DRIVE THRU
ENTRY

ST
O

P
ST

O
P

42.1'

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
O

O
D

E
D

 A
R

E
A

T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
P
R

O
T

E
C

T
E
D

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 (
T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

5
 J
U

N

3
 C

O
R

3
 P

H
Y

3
 M

Y
R

3
 M

Y
R

6
 P

H
Y 3

 C
O

R

4
7
 A

N
E

1
5
 A

N
E

1
4
 B

A
R

8
 G

L
A

3
4
 B

A
R

2
8
 B

A
R

2
5
 B

A
R

3
5
 B

A
R

2
 Q

U
E

2
 Q

U
E

2
 B

E
T

6
 A

M
E

1
 Q

U
E

1
 B

E
T

3
 A

M
E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
A

V
E
M

E
N

T
T

O
 B

E
 C

O
N

V
E
R

T
E
D

 T
O

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G
 W

IT
H

N
A

T
IV

E
 P

L
A

N
T

IN
G

S 
A

S

SH
O

W
N

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 L
A

W
N

 A
R

E
A

T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

3
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E
T

 T
R

E
E
S 

T
O

R
E
M

A
IN

 A
L
O

N
G

 M
ID

D
L
E

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 R

O
A

D

4
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 S
T

R
E
E
T

 T
R

E
E
S

A
L
O

N
G

 M
ID

D
L
E
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

R
O

A
D

A
R

E
A

 T
O

 B
E
 M

U
L
C

H

A
R

E
A

 T
O

 B
E
 L

A
W

N

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
O

O
D

E
D

 A
R

E
A

T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
E
D

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 (
T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

A
R

E
A

 T
O

 B
E
 S

E
E
D

E
D

 W
IT

H
P
IN

E
L
A

N
D

S 
N

U
R

SE
R

Y
 &

 S
U

P
P
L
Y

P
O

L
L
IN

A
T

O
R

 M
E
A

D
O

W
 M

IX
(T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

A
N

D
 B

E
 P

R
U

N
E
D

 (
T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E
S 

T
O

R
E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
P
R

U
N

E
D

 (
T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
H

R
U

B
S 

T
O

R
E
M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 B

E
 P

R
U

N
E
D

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E
T

E
IS

L
A

N
D

 T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E
T

E
IS

L
A

N
D

 T
O

 R
E
M

A
IN

2
6
 I
L
E

9
 P

H
Y

6
 C

O
R

1
 G

L
A

1
4
 H

O
S

2
9
 P

E
N

1
4
1
 C

A
R

6
5
 P

E
N

2
5
 B

A
R

1
8
2
 P

E
N

1
1
 P

H
Y

1
1
 P

H
Y

1
4
 I
L
E

1
2
 I
L
E

SE
A

SO
N

A
L
 A

N
N

U
A

L
S 

T
O

B
E
 S

U
P
P
L
IE

D
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 N
O

T
E

S

1
.

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
L
L
 

R
E
ST

O
R

E
 

A
L
L
 

D
IS

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
G

R
A

SS
 

A
N

D
L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
D

 
A

R
E
A

S
 

T
O

 
M

A
T

C
H

 
E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 

U
N

L
E
SS

IN
D

IC
A

T
E
D

 O
T

H
E
R

W
IS

E
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E
 P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

.
2
.

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 

SH
A

L
L
 

R
E
ST

O
R

E
 

A
L
L
 

D
IS

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
L
A

W
N

 
A

R
E
A

S
W

IT
H

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 4
 I
N

C
H

 L
A

Y
E
R

 O
F
 T

O
P
SO

IL
 A

N
D

 S
E
E
D

.

3
.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

L
L
 R

E
ST

O
R

E
 M

U
L
C

H
 A

R
E
A

S
 W

IT
H

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

3
 I
N

C
H

 L
A

Y
E
R

 O
F
 M

U
L
C

H
 .

4
.

T
H

E
 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
SL

O
P
E
 

A
L
L
O

W
A

B
L
E
 

IN
 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
 

R
E
ST

O
R

A
T

IO
N

A
R

E
A

S
 

SH
A

L
L
 

B
E
 

3
 

F
E
E
T

 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
T

A
L
 

T
O

 
1
 

F
O

O
T

 
V

E
R

T
IC

A
L
 

(3
:1

SL
O

P
E
) 

U
N

L
E
SS

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 O
T

H
E
R

W
IS

E
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E
 P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

.

5
.

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 I

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

T
E
 A

L
L
 S

P
R

IN
K

L
E
R

 H
E
A

D
S

IN
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G
 

D
IS

T
U

R
B

A
N

C
E
 

P
R

IO
R

 
T

O

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

. 
T

H
E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
L
L
 

R
E
L
O

C
A

T
E
 

SP
R

IN
K

L
E
R

H
E
A

D
S 

A
N

D
 

L
IN

E
S 

IN
 

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E
 

W
IT

H
 

O
W

N
E
R

'S
 

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
W

IT
H

IN
 A

R
E
A

S 
O

F
 D

IS
T

U
R

B
A

N
C

E
.

6
.

T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
SH

A
L
L
 

E
N

SU
R

E
 

T
H

A
T

 
A

L
L
 

D
IS

T
U

R
B

E
D

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
D

 
A

R
E
A

S
 

A
R

E
 

G
R

A
D

E
D

 
T

O
 

M
E
E
T

 
F
L
U

SH
 

A
T

 
T

H
E

E
L
E
V

A
T

IO
N

 O
F
 W

A
L
K

W
A

Y
S
 A

N
D

 T
O

P
 O

F
 C

U
R

B
 E

L
E
V

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
C

E
P
T

U
N

L
E
SS

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 O
T

H
E
R

W
IS

E
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E
 P

L
A

N
 S

E
T

. 
N

O
 A

B
R

U
P
T

C
H

A
N

G
E
S
 
IN

 
G

R
A

D
E
 
A

R
E
 
P
E
R

M
IT

T
E
D

 
IN

 
D

IS
T

U
R

B
E
D

 
L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G

A
R

E
A

S.

Z:\LIC\NYC\2024\NYC-240191 THE CREST GROUP - 599 MIDDLE COUNTRY ROAD, MIDDLE ISLAND, NY\CADD\PLOT\XXX-10-LAND.DWG

ISSUEDATEDESCRIPTION

NO
T A

PP
RO

VE
D 

FO
R C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

SITE PLANS

BY

T
IT

L
E

:

SC
A

L
E

:
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 ID

:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

:

SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK

PROPOSED STARBUCKS

N
Y

C
-2

40
19

1

102/14/2025ISSUED FOR REVIEW MG

TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN
599 MIDDLE COUNTRY ROAD
SECTION 402 BLOCK 2 LOT 2

Z
A

C
H

A
R

Y
 E

. C
H

A
PL

IN
, P

.E
.

N
EW

 Y
O

RK
 L

IC
EN

SE
 N

o.
 9

97
48

L
IC

E
N

SE
D

 P
R

O
F
E
SS

IO
N

A
L
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

Z
A

C
H

A
R

Y
 E

. C
H

A
PL

IN
, P

.E
.

N
EW

 Y
O

RK
 L

IC
EN

SE
 N

o.
 9

97
48

L
IC

E
N

SE
D

 P
R

O
F
E
SS

IO
N

A
L
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

Z
A

C
H

A
R

Y
 E

. C
H

A
PL

IN
, P

.E
.

N
EW

 Y
O

RK
 L

IC
EN

SE
 N

o.
 9

97
48

L
IC

E
N

SE
D

 P
R

O
F
E
SS

IO
N

A
L
 E

N
G

IN
E
E
R

Rutherford, NJ ·New York, NY ·Salem, MA

Princeton, NJ ·Tampa, FL ·Birmingham, MI

www.stonefieldeng.com

584 Broadway, Suite 310, New York, NY 10012

Phone 718.606.8305

584 Broadway, Suite 310, New York, NY 10012

Phone 718.606.8305

584 Broadway, Suite 310, New York, NY 10012

Phone 718.606.8305

203/07/2025ISSUED FOR REVIEW MG

304/30/2025REVISED PER TOWN COMMENTS MG

G
R

A
P
H

IC
 S

C
A

L
E
 I
N

 F
E
E
T

0
'

4
0
'

2
0
'

2
0
'

1
" 

=
 2

0
'

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

2
 O

F
 2

1"
 =

 2
0'

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
 N

O
T

E
:

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

 D
E
SI

G
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
 I

R
R

IG
A

T
IO

N

SY
ST

E
M

 
SE

P
A

R
A

T
IN

G
 

P
L
A

N
T

IN
G

 
B

E
D

S 
F
R

O
M

 
L
A

W
N

 
A

R
E
A

. 
P
R

IO
R

 
T

O

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
D

E
SI

G
N

 
IS

 
T

O
 

B
E
 

SU
B

M
IT

T
E
D

 
T

O
 

T
H

E
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
 

D
E
SI

G
N

E
R

 
F
O

R
 

R
E
V

IE
W

 
A

N
D

 
A

P
P
R

O
V

A
L
. 

W
H

E
R

E
 

P
O

SS
IB

L
E
,

D
R

IP
 

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
 

A
N

D
 

O
T

H
E
R

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
C

O
N

SE
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 

T
E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
S

SU
C

H
 

A
S
 

R
A

IN
 

SE
N

SO
R

S 
SH

A
L
L
 

B
E
 

IM
P
L
E
M

E
N

T
E
D

. 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 

T
O

V
E
R

IF
Y

 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

O
N

 
SI

T
E
 

D
Y

N
A

M
IC

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
P
R

E
SS

U
R

E
 

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

M
E
A

SU
R

E
D

 
IN

 
P
SI

. 
P
R

E
SS

U
R

E
 

R
E
D

U
C

IN
G

 
D

E
V

IC
E
S 

O
R

 
B

O
O

ST
E
R

 
P
U

M
P
S

SH
A

L
L
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 T
O

 M
E
E
T

 S
Y

ST
E
M

 P
R

E
SS

U
R

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S.

 D
E
SI

G
N

T
O

 S
H

O
W

 A
L
L
 V

A
L
V

E
S,

 P
IP

IN
G

, 
H

E
A

D
S,

 B
A

C
K

F
L
O

W
 P

R
E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
, 

M
E
T

E
R

S,

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
L
E
R

S,
 A

N
D

 S
L
E
E
V

E
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 H
A

R
D

SC
A

P
E
 A

R
E
A

S.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
R

O
P
O

SE
D

 S
T

R
E
E
T

 T
R

E
E
S

R

K
n
o
w

 w
h
at

's
 b

e
lo

w
C

a
ll

 b
e
fo

re
 y

o
u
 d

ig
.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 A
N

D
 B

U
F

F
E

R
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

C
O

D
E

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G
 A

R
E
A

S

§ 
8
5
-8

4
3
.A

.(
1
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 2

0
%

 O
F
 A

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

IT
E
 S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
D

L
O

T
 A

R
E
A

: 
6
2
,8

4
6
 S

F

6
2
,8

4
6
 S

F
 *

 (
0
.2

0
) 

=
 1

2
,5

6
9
 S

F
2
2
,6

9
7
 S

F
 (

3
6
.1

%
)

§ 
8
5
-8

4
3
.A

.(
2
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 5

0
%

 O
F
 T

H
E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E
D

A
R

E
A

 S
H

A
L
L
 B

E
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

1
2
,5

6
9
 S

F
 *

 (
0
.5

0
) 

=
 6

,2
8
5
 S

F
7
,9

9
3
 S

F
 (

6
3
.6

%
)

ST
R

E
E
T

 T
R

E
E
S

§ 
8
5
-8

4
3
.A

.(
3
)

1
 T

R
E
E
 F

O
R

 E
V

E
R

Y
 3

0
 L

F
 O

F
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E

M
ID

D
L
E
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 R
O

A
D

: 
1
9
1
 F

T

(1
9
1
 F

T
) 

* 
(1

 T
R

E
E
 /

 3
0
 F

T
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
) 

=
 7

 T
R

E
E
S

3
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 T

R
E
E
S

4
 P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 T
R

E
E
S

§ 
8
5
-8

4
3
.A

.(
4
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
P
E
D

 A
R

E
A

 A
L
O

N
G

 A
L
L
 S

T
R

E
E
T

F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E
S:

 1
5
 F

T

4
2
.1

 F
T

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 S
C

R
E
E
N

IN
G

§ 
8
5
-8

4
3
.A

.(
7
)

A
L
L
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 A

R
E
A

S 
SH

A
L
L
 B

E
 S

C
R

E
E
N

E
D

 F
R

O
M

V
IE

W
 W

IT
H

 A
 H

E
D

G
E
, 
B

E
R

M
, 
A

N
D

/O
R

 D
E
C

O
R

A
T

IV
E

W
A

L
L
 O

R
 F

E
N

C
E

C
O

M
P
L
IE

S

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G

§ 
8
5
-8

4
3
.A

.(
8
)(

a)
P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

S 
O

F
 5

0
 S

P
A

C
E
S 

O
R

 M
O

R
E
:

4
0
0
 S

F
 O

F
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
P
IN

G
 F

O
R

 E
V

E
R

Y
 2

5
 S

P
A

C
E
S

5
1
 S

P
A

C
E
S 

* 
(4

0
0
 S

F
 /

 2
5
 S

P
A

C
E
S)

 =
 8

1
6
 S

F
2
,7

5
0
 S

F

G
R

E
E
N

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
IN

G
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

§ 
8
5
-8

4
7
.E

.(
1
)

5
0
%

 O
F
 A

L
L
 S

P
E
C

IE
S 

SH
A

L
L
 B

E
 D

R
O

U
G

H
T

T
O

L
E
R

A
N

T
, 
N

A
T

IV
E
 S

P
E
C

IE
S

C
O

M
P
L
IE

S

P
IN

E
L

A
N

D
S

 N
U

R
S

E
R

Y
 &

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

P
O

L
L
IN

A
T

O
R

 M
E
A

D
O

W
 M

IX
 -

 S
D

M
-1

0
1

A
C
H

IL
LE

A
 M

IL
LE

FO
LI

U
M

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 Y

A
R

R
O

W
) 

1
.0

0
%

A
N

D
R
O

PO
G

O
N

 G
E
R
A
R
D

II
B

IG
 B

L
U

E
ST

E
M

) 
4
.0

0
%

A
SC

LE
PI

A
S 

IN
C
A
R
N

A
T
A

SW
A

M
P
 M

IL
K

W
E
E
D

) 
0
.7

0
%

A
SC

LE
PI

A
S 

IN
C
A
R
N

A
T
A
 V

A
R
. 
PU

LC
H

R
A

E
A

ST
E
R

N
 S

W
A

M
P
 M

IL
K

W
E
E
D

0
.3

0
%

A
SC

LE
PI

A
S 

SY
R
IA

C
A

C
O

M
M

O
N

 M
IL

K
W

E
E
D

0
.2

0
%

A
SC

LE
PI

A
S 

T
U

B
E
R
O

SA
B

U
T

T
E
R

F
L
Y

 W
E
E
D

0
.1

0
%

B
A
PT

IS
IA

 A
U

ST
R
A
LI

S
B

L
U

E
 W

IL
D

 I
N

D
IG

O
0
.5

0
%

C
H

A
M

A
E
C
R
IS

T
A
 F

A
SC

IC
U

LA
T
A

P
A

R
T

R
ID

G
E
 P

E
A

5
.0

0
%

C
O

R
E
O

PS
IS

 L
A
N

C
E
O

LA
T
A

L
A

N
C

E
L
E
A

F
 T

IC
K

SE
E
D

2
.0

0
%

D
E
SM

O
D

IU
M

 C
A
N

A
D

E
N

SE
SH

O
W

Y
 T

IC
K

-T
R

E
F
O

IL
1
.0

0
%

E
C
H

IN
A
C
E
A
 P

U
R
PU

R
E
A

P
U

R
P
L
E
 C

O
N

E
F
L
O

W
E
R

4
.0

0
%

E
LY

M
U

S 
V
IR

G
IN

IC
U

S
V

IR
G

IN
IA

 W
IL

D
-R

Y
E

1
6
.0

0
%

E
R
A
G

R
O

ST
IS

 S
PE

C
T
A
B
IL

IS
P
U

R
P
L
E
 L

O
V

E
 G

R
A

SS
5
.0

0
%

E
R
Y
N

G
IU

M
 Y

U
C
C
IF

O
LI

U
M

R
A

T
T

L
E
SN

A
K

E
 M

A
ST

E
R

1
.0

0
%

E
U

PA
T
O

R
IU

M
 P

U
R
PU

R
E
U

M
P
U

R
P
L
E
 J
O

E
 P

Y
E
 W

E
E
D

2
.0

0
%

E
U

T
R
O

C
H

IU
M

 D
U

B
IU

M
C

O
A

ST
A

L
 P

L
A

IN
 J
O

E
-P

Y
E
 W

E
E
D

2
.0

0
%

H
E
LE

N
IU

M
 A

U
T
U

M
N

A
LE

SN
E
E
Z

E
W

E
E
D

4
.0

0
%

H
E
LI

O
PS

IS
 H

E
LI

A
N

T
H

O
ID

E
S

F
A

L
SE

 S
U

N
F
L
O

W
E
R

0
.2

0
%

LI
A
T
R
IS

 S
PI

C
A
T
A

D
E
N

SE
 B

L
A

Z
IN

G
 S

T
A

R
1
.0

0
%

M
O

N
A
R
D

A
 F

IS
T
U

LO
SA

W
IL

D
 B

E
R

G
A

M
O

T
.0

0
%

PE
N

ST
E
M

O
N

 D
IG

IT
A
LI

S
F
O

X
G

L
O

V
E
 B

E
A

R
D

T
O

N
G

U
E

2
.0

0
%

PY
C
N

A
N

T
H

E
M

U
M

 I
N

C
A
N

U
M

H
O

A
R

Y
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 M
IN

T
1
.0

0
%

PY
C
N

A
N

T
H

E
M

U
M

 T
E
N

U
IF

O
LI

U
M

SL
E
N

D
E
R

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 M

IN
T

1
.0

0
%

R
U

D
B
E
C
K

IA
 F

U
LG

ID
A

O
R

A
N

G
E
 C

O
N

E
F
L
O

W
E
R

0
.4

5
%

R
U

D
B
E
C
K

IA
 H

IR
T
A

B
L
A

C
K

-E
Y

E
D

 S
U

SA
N

1
.0

0
%

SC
H

IZ
A
C
H

Y
R
IU

M
 S

C
O

PA
R
IU

M
L
IT

T
L
E
 B

L
U

E
ST

E
M

1
2
.0

0
%

SO
LI

D
A
G

O
 J
U

N
C
E
A

E
A

R
L
Y

 G
O

L
D

E
N

R
O

D
1
.0

0
%

SO
LI

D
A
G

O
 N

E
M

O
R
A
LI

S
G

R
A

Y
 G

O
L
D

E
N

R
O

D
3
.0

0
%

SO
R
G

H
A
ST

R
U

M
 N

U
T
A
N

S
IN

D
IA

N
G

R
A

SS
6
.0

0
%

SY
M

PH
Y
O

T
R
IC

H
U

M
 L

A
E
V
E

SM
O

O
T

H
 A

ST
E
R

3
.0

0
%

SY
M

PH
Y
O

T
R
IC

H
U

M
 N

O
V
A
E
-A

N
G

LI
A
E

N
E
W

 E
N

G
L
A

N
D

 A
ST

E
R

2
.0

0
%

T
R
ID

E
N

S 
FL

A
V
U

S
P
U

R
P
L
E
T

O
P

1
0
.0

0
%

V
E
R
B
E
SI

N
A
 A

LT
E
R
N

IF
O

LI
A

W
IN

G
ST

E
M

0
.5

5
%

V
E
R
N

O
N

IA
 N

O
V
E
B
O

R
A
C
E
N

SI
S

N
E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 I
R

O
N

W
E
E
D

2
.0

0
%

Z
IZ

A
 A

U
R
E
A

G
O

L
D

E
N

 A
L
E
X

A
N

D
E
R

1
.0

0
%

SE
E
D

IN
G

 R
A

T
E
: 
1
5
 L

B
S 

P
E
R

 A
C

R
E

P
L

A
N

T
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
SY

M
B

O
L

C
O

D
E

Q
T

Y
B

O
T

A
N

IC
A

L
 N

A
M

E
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

A
M

E
SI

Z
E

C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
R

R
E
M

A
R

K
S

D
E
C

ID
U

O
U

S 
T

R
E
E
S

B
E
T

3
B

E
T

U
L
A

 L
E
N

T
A

SW
E
E
T

 B
IR

C
H

4
" 

- 
4
.5

" 
C

A
L

B
&

B
N

A
T

IV
E

Q
U

E
5

Q
U

E
R

C
U

S 
R

U
B

R
A

N
O

R
T

H
E
R

N
 R

E
D

 O
A

K
4
" 

- 
4
.5

" 
C

A
L

B
&

B
N

A
T

IV
E

E
V

E
R

G
R

E
E
N

 T
R

E
E
S

A
M

E
9

IL
E
X

 O
P
A

C
A

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 H

O
L
L
Y

6
` 

- 
7
` 

H
T

B
&

B
N

A
T

IV
E

JU
N

5
JU

N
IP

E
R

U
S 

V
IR

G
IN

IA
N

A
 '
J.
N

.

SE
L
E
C

T
 G

R
E
E
N

'

E
M

E
R

A
L
D

 F
E
A

T
H

E
R

 E
A

ST
E
R

N

R
E
D

C
E
D

A
R

6
` 

- 
7
` 

H
T

B
&

B
N

A
T

IV
E

SH
R

U
B

S

C
O

R
1
2

C
O

R
N

U
S 

ST
O

L
O

N
IF

E
R

A
'F

A
R

R
O

W
'

A
R

C
T

IC
 F

IR
E
 R

E
D

 T
W

IG
D

O
G

W
O

O
D

1
8
" 

- 
2
4
"

P
O

T
N

A
T

IV
E

(V
A

R
IE

T
Y

)

P
H

Y
4
0

P
H

Y
SO

C
A

R
P
U

S 
O

P
U

L
IF

O
L
IU

S
'L

IT
T

L
E
 D

E
V

IL
'

L
IT

T
L
E
 D

E
V

IL
 D

W
A

R
F

N
IN

E
B

A
R

K
1
8
" 

- 
2
4
"

P
O

T
N

A
T

IV
E

(V
A

R
IE

T
Y

)

E
V

E
R

G
R

E
E
N

 S
H

R
U

B
S

G
L
A

9
IL

E
X

 G
L
A

B
R

A
IN

K
B

E
R

R
Y

 H
O

L
L
Y

1
8
" 

- 
2
4
"

P
O

T
N

A
T

IV
E

(V
A

R
IE

T
Y

)

IL
E

5
2

IL
E
X

 G
L
A

B
R

A
 '
C

O
M

P
A

C
T

A
'

C
O

M
P
A

C
T

 I
N

K
B

E
R

R
Y

1
8
" 

- 
2
4
"

B
&

B
N

A
T

IV
E

(V
A

R
IE

T
Y

)

M
Y

R
6

M
Y

R
IC

A
 P

E
N

SY
L
V

A
N

IC
A

N
O

R
T

H
E
R

N
 B

A
Y

B
E
R

R
Y

1
8
" 

- 
2
4
"

P
O

T
N

A
T

IV
E

G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

V
E
R

S

A
N

E
6
2

A
N

E
M

O
N

E
 C

A
N

A
D

E
N

SI
S

C
A

N
A

D
IA

N
 A

N
E
M

O
N

E
1
 G

A
L
.

P
O

T
, 
2
4
" 

o
.c

.
N

A
T

IV
E

C
A

R
1
4
1

C
A

R
E
X

 P
E
N

SY
L
V

A
N

IC
A

P
E
N

N
SY

L
V

A
N

IA
 S

E
D

G
E

1
 G

A
L
.

P
O

T
, 
2
4
" 

o
.c

.
N

A
T

IV
E

H
O

S
1
4

H
O

ST
A

 X
 '
P
A

T
R

IO
T

'
P
A

T
R

IO
T

 H
O

ST
A

1
 G

A
L
.

P
O

T
, 
2
4
" 

o
.c

.
N

O
N

-N
A

T
IV

E

B
A

R
1
6
1

JU
N

IP
E
R

U
S 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

T
A

L
IS

 '
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

'

B
A

R
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 C

R
E
E
P
IN

G
JU

N
IP

E
R

1
 G

A
L
.

P
O

T
, 
3
6
" 

o
.c

.
N

A
T

IV
E

(V
A

R
IE

T
Y

)

P
E
R

E
N

N
IA

L
S

P
E
N

2
7
6

P
E
N

N
IS

E
T

U
M

 A
L
O

P
E
C

U
R

O
ID

E
S

'L
IT

T
L
E
 B

U
N

N
Y

'
L
IT

T
L
E
 B

U
N

N
Y

 F
O

U
N

T
A

IN
G

R
A

SS
1
 G

A
L
.

P
O

T
, 
2
4
" 

o
.c

.
N

O
N

-N
A

T
IV

E

N
O

T
E
: 
IF

 A
N

Y
 D

IS
C

R
E
P
A

N
C

IE
S 

O
C

C
U

R
 B

E
T

W
E
E
N

 A
M

O
U

N
T

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
P
E
 P

L
A

N
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
 P

L
A

N
T

 L
IS

T
, 
T

H
E
 P

L
A

N
 S

H
A

L
L
 D

IC
T

A
T

E
.



r=0.5mi
Core Preservation Area

Compatible Growth Area

599 Middle Country Road Study Area (SCTM #: 200-402-2-2)

Copyright nearmap 2015

Pine Barren CGA

Pine Barren Core

Nearmap Imagery

Red:   Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:  Band_3

6/4/2025, 11:06:07 AM
0 730 1,460365 ft

0 225 450112.5 m

1:8,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |



1 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
S 

AN
D

 G
U

ID
EL

IN
ES

 F
O

R 
LA

N
D

 U
SE

 
 

59
9 

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

RO
AD

 
 

Ap
ril

 3
, 2

02
5 

 
St

an
da

rd
 (S

)/
G

ui
de

lin
e 

(G
) 

Ex
pl

an
at

io
n 

an
d 

D
oc

um
en

t P
ag

e 
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

  
5.

3.
3.

1 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 W

as
te

, N
itr

at
e-

N
itr

og
en

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 C

he
m

ic
al

s 
of

 C
on

ce
rn

 

S 
5.

3.
3.

1.
1 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 C

od
e 

Ar
tic

le
 6

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 

Al
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
op

os
al

s 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
 o

f 
th

e 
Su

ffo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 C
od

e 
sh

al
l 

m
ee

t 
al

l 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
Su

ffo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t 

of
 H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

w
hi

ch
 

re
qu

ire
 v

ar
ia

nc
es

 fr
om

 t
he

 p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 o

f A
rt

ic
le

 6
 

sh
al

l m
ee

t 
al

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 S
uf

fo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
's 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 R
ev

ie
w

 in
 

or
de

r t
o 

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
m

et
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

of
 th

is 
st

an
da

rd
. 

Al
l 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 g
en

er
at

ed
 o

ns
ite

 w
ill

 b
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

an
d 

re
ch

ar
ge

d 
in

to
 t

he
 g

ro
un

d 
us

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
th

at
 c

on
fo

rm
 t

o 
Su

ffo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 C
od

e 
(S

CS
C)

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
on

sit
e 

co
nv

en
tio

na
l s

ep
tic

 sy
st

em
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 a

 n
ew

 In
no

va
tiv

e/
Al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
O

ns
ite

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 (I

/A
 O

W
TS

). 
 

 Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

si
te

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

Ce
nt

ra
l P

in
e 

Ba
rr

en
s C

om
pa

tib
le

 G
ro

w
th

 A
re

a 
(C

G
A)

, C
en

tr
al

 S
uf

fo
lk

 S
pe

ci
al

 G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Ar
ea

 (S
G

PA
), 

an
d 

Su
ffo

lk
 

Co
un

ty
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(S

CD
HS

) G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t Z

on
e 

III
 (G

M
Z 

III
). 

U
nd

er
 G

M
Z 

III
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

, t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 to
 u

se
 c

on
ve

nt
io

na
l 

on
sit

e 
se

pt
ic

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

he
n 

th
e 

to
ta

l d
en

sit
y 

lo
ad

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
 u

se
 is

 ≤
43

2 
gp

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 3

00
 g

pd
/a

cr
e 

(4
3,

56
0 

SF
). 

Th
e 

to
ta

l c
om

bi
ne

d 
de

ns
ity

 lo
ad

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
as

su
m

in
g 

30
 s

ea
ts

 in
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 S

ta
rb

uc
ks

, h
as

 b
ee

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 to

 b
e 

ju
st

 3
00

 g
pd

 (1
0 

gp
d/

se
at

); 
th

er
ef

or
e,

 c
on

fo
rm

in
g 

w
ith

 S
CS

C 
Ar

tic
le

 6
 fl

ow
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
fo

r i
nd

iv
id

ua
l o

ns
ite

 se
pt

ic
 sy

st
em

s.
  T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

I/
A 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 sy
st

em
s,

 h
ow

ev
er

, w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 su

pe
rio

r l
ev

el
 o

f t
re

at
m

en
t c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
on

sit
e 

co
nv

en
tio

na
l 

se
pt

ic
 sy

st
em

s w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 n

itr
og

en
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n 
th

at
 is

 m
in

im
al

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
SC

DH
S 

de
ns

ity
 st

an
da

rd
s (

35
-3

6%
 o

f t
he

 u
pp

er
 li

m
it)

.  
Th

e 
sit

in
g 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 I/
A 

O
W

TS
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
ist

en
t w

ith
 a

ll 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 st
an

da
rd

s.
 

S 
5.

3.
3.

1.
2 

Se
w

ag
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 

W
he

re
 d

ee
m

ed
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 b
y 

th
e 

Co
un

ty
 o

r 
St

at
e,

 
se

w
ag

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 sh

al
l b

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
an

d 
do

w
ng

ra
di

en
t 

of
 t

he
 C

en
tr

al
 P

in
e 

Ba
rr

en
s.

 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t s

ys
te

m
s 

th
at

 a
re

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

N
ew

 
Yo

rk
 

St
at

e 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t 
of

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

or
 th

e 
Su

ffo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f 
He

al
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
us

ed
 in

 li
eu

 o
f 

a 
se

w
ag

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

. 

Th
e 

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
ct

io
n 

w
ill

 c
on

fo
rm

 to
 S

CS
C 

Ar
tic

le
 6

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, s
o 

th
at

 a
n 

ST
P 

is 
no

t n
ec

es
sa

ry
. I

t i
s a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t’s

 e
ffl

ue
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
CG

A 
an

d 
SG

PA
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 s

ite
’s

 p
ro

po
se

d 
I/

A 
O

W
TS

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

sig
ne

d,
 s

ite
d 

an
d 

in
st

al
le

d 
in

 c
on

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ith

 a
ll 

SC
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 S

CD
HS

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, t

he
re

by
 a

ss
ur

in
g 

th
at

 li
tt

le
 im

pa
ct

 to
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
w

ill
 o

cc
ur

. A
s p

re
vi

ou
sly

 n
ot

ed
, t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ac
tio

n 
in

vo
lv

es
 th

e 
ab

an
do

nm
en

t o
f 

th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

on
sit

e 
co

nv
en

tio
na

l s
ep

tic
 sy

st
em

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 S

CD
HS

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f t
hi

s s
ys

te
m

 w
ith

 a
n 

I/
A 

O
W

TS
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 su

pe
rio

r 
le

ve
l o

f t
re

at
m

en
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 n
itr

og
en

 lo
ad

in
g.

  O
ve

ra
ll 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 o

n 
th

e 
1.

44
-a

cr
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 m

in
im

al
 a

t j
us

t 3
00

 g
pd

 p
er

 d
ay

.  

S 
5.

3.
3.

1.
3 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 

Co
de

 A
rt

ic
le

s 7
 

an
d 

12
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Al
l 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 m
us

t 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 p

ro
vi

sio
ns

 o
f 

Ar
tic

le
s 

7 
an

d 
12

 o
f 

th
e 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 

Co
de

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
y 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 f

or
 v

ar
ia

nc
es

 o
r 

w
ai

ve
rs

 if
 n

ee
de

d,
 a

nd
 a

ll 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 st
at

e 
la

w
s a

nd
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
al

l n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

w
at

er
 

re
so

ur
ce

 
an

d 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 s

ha
ll 

be
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

rio
r 

to
, o

r 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

, t
he

 c
om

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

Th
es

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 co
nc

er
n 

w
at

er
 p

ol
lu

tio
n 

co
nt

ro
l (

Ar
tic

le
 7

) a
nd

 st
or

ag
e 

of
 h

az
ar

do
us

 o
r t

ox
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 in
du

st
ria

l u
se

 (A
rt

ic
le

 1
2)

.  
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
in

vo
lv

es
 a

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 zo

ne
 to

 a
llo

w
 fo

r t
he

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 b
e 

op
er

at
ed

 b
y 

St
ar

bu
ck

s.
  N

o 
st

or
ag

e 
or

 u
se

 o
f h

az
ar

do
us

 o
r t

ox
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls 
w

ill
 o

cc
ur

 in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 u

se
.  

 Th
e 

su
bj

ec
t s

ite
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 fu

lly
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 w
ith

 a
 b

an
k 

bu
ild

in
g 

th
at

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
oc

cu
pi

ed
 si

nc
e 

20
19

.  
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
sit

e 
is

 n
ot

 w
ith

in
 a

ny
 p

ub
lic

 W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
Se

ns
iti

ve
 A

re
a 

w
hi

ch
 is

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
y 

Ar
tic

le
 7

 a
s “

ar
ea

s i
n 

cl
os

e 
pr

ox
im

ity
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
or

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
fu

tu
re

 p
ub

lic
 w

at
er

 su
pp

ly
 w

el
lfi

el
ds

” 
w

ith
 “

cl
os

e 
pr

ox
im

ity
” 

de
fin

ed
 a

s 
“w

ith
in

 1
,5

00
 fe

et
 u

pg
ra

di
en

t o
r 

50
0 

fe
et

 d
ow

ng
ra

di
en

t o
f p

ub
lic

 w
at

er
 s

up
pl

y 
w

el
ls 

sc
re

en
ed

 in
 th

e 
U

pp
er

 g
la

ci
al

 a
qu

ife
r.”

  B
as

ed
 o

n 
an

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
he

 c
lo

se
st

 
do

m
es

tic
 s

up
pl

y 
w

el
ls 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

up
pl

y 
w

el
ls

 (M
id

dl
e 

Is
la

nd
 R

oa
d,

 S
pr

in
g 

La
ke

 D
riv

e,
 R

oc
ky

 P
oi

nt
 R

oa
d)

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

si
te

 is
 n

ot
 w

ith
in

 a
ny

 p
ub

lic
 W

at
er

 
Su

pp
ly

 S
en

si
tiv

e 
Ar

ea
. 

S 
5.

3.
3.

1.
4 

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
an

d 
in

du
st

ria
l 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

Su
ffo

lk
 

Co
un

ty
 S

an
ita

ry
 

Co
de

 

Al
l 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
an

d 
in

du
st

ria
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 sh
al

l c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

s o
f t

he
 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 C

od
e 

as
 a

pp
lie

d 
by

 t
he

 
Su

ffo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
nd

 
al

l 
ot

he
r 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 f

ed
er

al
, 

st
at

e 
or

 l
oc

al
 l

aw
s.

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

hi
ch

 r
eq

ui
re

 v
ar

ia
nc

es
 

fr
om

 th
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

s 
of

 th
e 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 

Co
de

 
sh

al
l 

m
ee

t 
al

l 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

of
 

th
e 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
’s

 B
oa

rd
 o

f R
ev

ie
w

 in
 

or
de

r t
o 

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
m

et
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

of
 th

is 
st

an
da

rd
. 

Th
e 

su
bj

ec
t s

ite
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 fu

lly
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 w
ith

 a
 b

an
k 

bu
ild

in
g 

th
at

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
oc

cu
pi

ed
 si

nc
e 

20
19

 a
nd

 th
e 

sit
e 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r c
om

m
er

ci
al

 p
ur

po
se

s.
   

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 o
f S

uf
fo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 C

od
e 

Ar
tic

le
s 

6,
 7

, a
nd

 1
2.

  A
pp

lic
ab

le
 S

CD
HS

 a
pp

ro
va

ls 
w

ill
 b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
.5

 
N

itr
at

e-
ni

tr
og

en
 

A 
m

or
e 

pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
go

al
 o

f 
tw

o 
an

d 
on

e 
ha

lf 
(2

.5
) 

pp
m

 m
ay

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 fo
r n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
s t

hr
ou

gh
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
re

sid
en

tia
l d

en
si

ty
 o

f o
ne

 (1
) u

ni
t p

er
 tw

o 
(2

) 
ac

re
s 

(o
r 

its
 

no
n-

re
sid

en
tia

l 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

), 
th

ro
ug

h 
cl

us
te

rin
g,

 o
r 

th
ro

ug
h 

ot
he

r 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 

As
 n

ot
ed

 a
bo

ve
, t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ac
tio

n 
w

ill
 re

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
co

nv
en

tio
na

l o
ns

ite
 s

ep
tic

 s
ys

te
m

 s
er

vi
ng

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t c

om
m

er
ci

al
 u

se
 w

ith
 a

n 
I/

A 
O

W
TS

 w
ith

 a
dv

an
ce

d 
ni

tr
og

en
 re

m
ov

al
 c

ap
ab

ili
tie

s.
  O

ve
ra

ll,
 w

as
te

w
at

er
 lo

ad
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
ju

st
 3

00
± 

gp
d 

in
di

ca
tin

g 
a 

re
la

tiv
el

y 
sm

al
l w

as
te

w
at

er
 lo

ad
 fo

r t
he

 1
.4

4-
ac

re
 si

te
.  

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

al
so

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 1

,8
40

± 
SF

 o
f t

he
 si

te
 b

y 
co

nv
er

tin
g 

pa
rk

in
g 

an
d 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
re

as
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

w
es

te
rn

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
bo

un
da

ry
 to

 
un

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

na
tiv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n,

 th
er

eb
y 

re
st

or
in

g 
th

e 
w

es
te

rn
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

sit
e 

co
nt

ig
uo

us
 to

 w
oo

de
d 

ar
ea

s t
o 

a 
m

or
e 

na
tu

ra
l c

on
di

tio
n.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, ±
3,

60
0 

SF
 o

f 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
la

w
n 

in
 t

he
 s

ou
th

er
n 

po
rt

io
n 

of
 t

he
 s

ub
je

ct
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
nv

er
te

d 
to

 n
at

iv
e 

no
n-

irr
ig

at
ed

/n
on

-fe
rt

ili
ze

d 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n.

  
N

at
iv

e 
pl

an
ts

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 n
o 



2 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

fo
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f p
on

ds
 a

nd
 w

et
la

nd
s.

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f 
fe

rt
ili

ze
r 

ex
ce

pt
 d

ur
in

g 
in

iti
al

 i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n.

 T
he

 i
nc

re
as

ed
 a

re
a 

of
 n

at
iv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

w
ill

 a
lso

 a
ss

ist
 i

n 
re

du
ci

ng
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
 r

un
of

f 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 re
ch

ar
ge

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

to
 fu

rt
he

r r
ed

uc
e 

ni
tr

og
en

 th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 o
ns

ite
 st

or
m

w
at

er
 ru

no
ff.

  
5.

3.
3.

3 
W

el
lh

ea
d 

an
d 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

S 
5.

3.
3.

3.
1 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

di
sc

ha
rg

es
 a

nd
 

pu
bl

ic
 su

pp
ly

 
w

el
l l

oc
at

io
ns

 

Th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 n

ea
rb

y 
pu

bl
ic

 s
up

pl
y 

w
el

ls 
sh

al
l b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 a

ll 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

di
sc

ha
rg

es
 to

 g
ro

un
dw

at
er

, a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

un
de

r t
he

 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

La
w

 
Ar

tic
le

 1
7.

 

Th
is 

st
an

da
rd

 re
st

ric
ts

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

at
 c

ou
ld

 d
eg

ra
de

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y 

w
ith

in
 a

 2
00

-fo
ot

 ra
di

us
 o

f a
 p

ub
lic

 s
up

pl
y 

w
el

l. 
Th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 w
el

ls 
ar

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

e 
20

0-
ft

 b
uf

fe
r z

on
e 

of
 th

e 
si

te
. F

ur
th

er
m

or
e,

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

w
ill

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
“s

ig
ni

fic
an

t d
isc

ha
rg

e”
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 w
he

re
 it

 w
ill

 im
pa

ct
 a

 p
ub

lic
 w

at
er

 s
up

pl
y.

 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
w

as
 fu

rt
he

r a
ss

es
se

d 
re

la
tiv

e 
to

 A
rt

ic
le

 7
 W

at
er

 S
up

pl
y 

Se
ns

iti
ve

 A
re

as
 a

s n
ot

ed
 a

bo
ve

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

G
ui

de
lin

e 
S 

5.
3.

3.
1.

5 
ab

ov
e.

 

5.
3.

3.
4 

W
et

la
nd

s 
an

d 
Su

rf
ac

e 
W

at
er

s 

S 
5.

3.
3.

4.
1 

N
on

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

bu
ffe

rs
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r 
sit

es
 c

on
ta

in
in

g 
or

 
ab

ut
tin

g 
fr

es
hw

at
er

 o
r 

tid
al

 w
et

la
nd

s 
or

 s
ur

fa
ce

 
w

at
er

s 
m

us
t 

be
 s

ep
ar

at
ed

 b
y 

a 
no

nd
ist

ur
ba

nc
e 

bu
ffe

r a
re

a 
th

at
 is

 n
o 

le
ss

 th
an

 th
at

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
N

ew
 

Yo
rk

 
St

at
e 

Ti
da

l 
W

et
la

nd
, 

Fr
es

hw
at

er
 

W
et

la
nd

, o
r 

W
ild

, S
ce

ni
c 

an
d 

Re
cr

ea
tio

na
l R

iv
er

s 
Ac

t 
or

 lo
ca

l o
rd

in
an

ce
. T

he
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
re

se
rv

es
 

th
e 

rig
ht

 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 
a 

st
ric

te
r 

an
d 

la
rg

er
 

no
nd

ist
ur

ba
nc

e 
bu

ffe
r 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
no

t s
ub

je
ct

 to
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 re
vi

ew
. D

ist
an

ce
s s

ha
ll 

be
 

m
ea

su
re

d 
ho

riz
on

ta
lly

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 w

et
la

nd
 e

dg
e 

as
 

m
ap

pe
d 

by
 t

he
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t 
of

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l C

on
se

rv
at

io
n,

 f
ie

ld
 d

el
in

ea
tio

n 
or

 
lo

ca
l o

rd
in

an
ce

. P
ro

je
ct

s 
w

hi
ch

 r
eq

ui
re

 v
ar

ia
nc

es
 

or
 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 

fr
om

 
th

es
e 

st
at

e 
la

w
s,

 
lo

ca
l 

or
di

na
nc

es
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, s
ha

ll 
m

ee
t 

al
l r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 im
po

se
d 

in
 a

 p
er

m
it 

by
 th

e 
N

ew
 

Yo
rk

 
St

at
e 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t 

of
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
or

 a
 m

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 i

n 
or

de
r 

to
 b

e 
de

em
ed

 to
 h

av
e 

m
et

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

st
an

da
rd

. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

si
te

 is
 n

ot
 lo

ca
te

d 
ne

ar
 a

 ti
da

l w
et

la
nd

. T
he

 cl
os

es
t f

ea
tu

re
, a

s l
ist

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
N

W
I i

s a
 2

2±
-a

cr
e 

fr
es

hw
at

er
 p

on
d,

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

as
 P

U
SC

x 
(a

n 
ex

ca
va

te
d 

m
an

-m
ad

e 
pa

lu
st

rin
e 

fe
at

ur
e 

th
at

 is
 s

ea
so

na
lly

 fl
oo

de
d 

an
d 

ha
s 

an
 u

nc
on

so
lid

at
ed

 s
ho

re
), 

lo
ca

te
d 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
90

0 
fe

et
 n

or
th

ea
st

 o
f t

he
 s

ub
je

ct
 p

ro
pe

rt
y.

  T
hi

s 
fe

at
ur

e 
is 

no
t 

m
ap

pe
d 

by
 t

he
 N

YS
DE

C 
as

 a
 p

re
vi

ou
sly

 m
ap

pe
d 

fr
es

hw
at

er
 w

et
la

nd
.  

N
ev

er
th

el
es

s,
 t

he
 p

on
d 

is
 lo

ca
te

d 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 t
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
10

0-
fo

ot
 N

YS
DE

C 
fr

es
hw

at
er

 w
et

la
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t a
re

a.
   

 
 Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 re

te
nt

io
n 

an
d 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 n

at
iv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pe
rim

et
er

 b
uf

fe
rs

 a
nd

 re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 1

,8
40

± 
SF

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 b

y 
co

nv
er

tin
g 

pa
rk

in
g 

an
d 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
re

as
 a

lo
ng

 t
he

 w
es

te
rn

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
bo

un
da

ry
 t

o 
un

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

na
tiv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 3

,6
00

± 
SF

 o
f 

th
e 

sit
e 

by
 c

on
ve

rt
in

g 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
la

w
n 

ar
ea

 to
 n

at
iv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n,

 th
er

eb
y 

re
st

or
in

g 
th

e 
w

es
te

rn
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 c
on

tig
uo

us
 to

 w
oo

de
d 

ar
ea

s a
nd

 a
n 

ar
ea

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 fr

on
ta

ge
 to

 a
 

m
or

e-
na

tu
ra

l c
on

di
tio

n.
 R

es
to

rin
g 

th
e 

ve
ge

ta
tiv

e 
bu

ffe
r 

ar
ou

nd
 t

he
 s

ite
 w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
na

tiv
e 

pl
an

t 
de

ns
ity

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
sit

y,
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

ov
er

al
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
ig

ht
lin

es
s.

 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 n

ot
 d

ist
ur

b 
th

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n.

 

S 
5.

3.
3.

4.
2 

Bu
ffe

r 
de

lin
ea

tio
ns

, 
co

ve
na

nt
s a

nd
 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

ea
se

m
en

ts
 

Bu
ffe

r 
ar

ea
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

de
lin

ea
te

d 
on

 t
he

 s
ite

 p
la

n,
 

an
d 

co
ve

na
nt

s 
an

d/
or

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ea

se
m

en
ts

, 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 t

o 
th

e 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

La
w

 a
nd

 l
oc

al
 o

rd
in

an
ce

s,
 s

ha
ll 

be
 

im
po

se
d 

to
 

pr
ot

ec
t 

th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

as
 

de
em

ed
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 

N
/A

; t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tio
n 

sit
e 

is
 n

ot
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 a
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

bo
un

da
ry

 o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 a

re
a.

 T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tio
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 re
te

nt
io

n 
an

d 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
na

tiv
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pe

rim
et

er
 b

uf
fe

rs
 a

nd
 re

st
or

at
io

n 
of

 1
,8

40
± 

SF
 o

f t
he

 si
te

 b
y 

co
nv

er
tin

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
an

d 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 a

re
as

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
w

es
te

rn
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

bo
un

da
ry

 
to

 u
nm

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
na

tiv
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n,
 t

he
re

by
 r

es
to

rin
g 

th
e 

w
es

te
rn

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 s

ite
 c

on
tig

uo
us

 t
o 

w
oo

de
d 

ar
ea

s 
to

 a
 m

or
e 

na
tu

ra
l c

on
di

tio
n.

  
Ad

di
tio

na
lly

, t
he

 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 3
,6

00
± 

SF
 o

f t
he

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

la
w

n 
ar

ea
 in

 t
he

 s
ou

th
er

n 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

pr
op

er
ty

 t
o 

na
tiv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

w
ill

 r
es

to
re

 t
hi

s 
ar

ea
 a

lo
ng

 t
he

 
pr

op
er

ty
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

to
 a

 m
or

e 
na

tu
ra

l c
on

di
tio

n.
  

S 
5.

3.
3.

4.
3 

W
ild

, S
ce

ni
c 

&
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

na
l 

Ri
ve

rs
 A

ct
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

sh
al

l 
co

nf
or

m
 t

o 
th

e 
pr

ov
isi

on
s 

of
 

th
e 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
St

at
e 

W
ild

, S
ce

ni
c 

an
d 

Re
cr

ea
tio

na
l 

Ri
ve

rs
 

Ac
t, 

w
he

re
 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
. 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 
w

hi
ch

 
re

qu
ire

 v
ar

ia
nc

es
 o

r 
ex

ce
pt

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 t

he
 N

ew
 

Yo
rk

 S
ta

te
 W

ild
, S

ce
ni

c a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
na

l R
iv

er
s A

ct
 

sh
al

l m
ee

t 
al

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 im

po
se

d 
by

 t
he

 N
ew

 
Yo

rk
 

St
at

e 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t 
of

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 t

o 
ha

ve
 m

et
 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s s

ta
nd

ar
d.

 

N
/A

; t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 si
te

 is
 n

ot
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 o
r a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
an

y 
W

SR
R 

bo
un

da
ry

.  
Th

is 
St

an
da

rd
 d

oe
s n

ot
 a

pp
ly

. 

5.
3.

3.
5 

St
or

m
w

at
er

 R
un

of
f 

S 
5.

3.
3.

5.
1 

St
or

m
w

at
er

 
re

ch
ar

ge
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
m

us
t 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
at

 
al

l 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 r

un
of

f 
or

ig
in

at
in

g 
fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

on
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 is

 re
ch

ar
ge

d 
on

 si
te

 u
nl

es
s s

ur
pl

us
 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 e
xi

st
s i

n 
an

 o
ff 

sit
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 sy
st

em
. 

Th
is 

st
an

da
rd

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

at
 a

de
qu

at
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 c
ap

ac
ity

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 f
or

 r
et

en
tio

n 
an

d 
re

ch
ar

ge
 o

f 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 r

un
of

f 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

on
-s

ite
.  

Al
l s

to
rm

w
at

er
 r

un
of

f 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ur

fa
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ca

pt
ur

ed
 o

n-
sit

e 
an

d 
re

ch
ar

ge
d 

in
to

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
on

-s
ite

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

.  
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 

in
vo

lv
es

 a
 re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 ±

1,
84

0 
SF

 o
f i

m
pe

rv
io

us
 s

ur
fa

ce
 a

nd
 re

st
or

at
io

n 
of

 1
,8

40
± 

SF
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 b
y 

co
nv

er
tin

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
an

d 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 a

re
as

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
w

es
te

rn
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

bo
un

da
ry

 to
 u

nm
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

na
tiv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n.

  A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

po
se

s t
he

 re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 3

,6
00

± 
SF

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 b

y 
co

nv
er

tin
g 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

la
w

n 
ar

ea
 to

 n
at

iv
e 



3 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n.
 T

he
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 im

pe
rv

io
us

 s
ur

fa
ce

s 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
la

w
n 

ar
ea

 w
ill

 r
es

ul
t 

in
 d

ec
re

as
ed

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 r
un

of
f a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
 r

ec
ha

rg
e 

on
 t

he
 

su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rt
y.

   
 N

o 
ru

no
ff 

fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 s

ur
fa

ce
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 to
 e

xi
t t

he
 s

ite
, b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

st
rin

ge
nt

 re
te

nt
io

n 
an

d 
de

si
gn

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
.  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t’s

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 T

ow
n 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
ta

ff.
 T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
t 

w
ill

 in
vo

lv
e 

th
e 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

of
 o

nl
y 

0.
26

 a
cr

es
 o

f t
he

 s
ub

je
ct

 p
ro

pe
rt

y;
 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s n

ot
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 S

PD
ES

 G
en

er
al

 P
er

m
it 

fo
r C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Ac
tiv

ity
.  

S 
5.

3.
3.

5.
2 

N
at

ur
al

 
re

ch
ar

ge
 a

nd
 

dr
ai

na
ge

 

N
at

ur
al

 r
ec

ha
rg

e 
ar

ea
s 

an
d/

or
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
 

de
sig

ns
 t

ha
t 

ca
us

e 
m

in
im

al
 d

ist
ur

ba
nc

e 
of

 n
at

iv
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

em
pl

oy
ed

, w
he

re
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

, 
in

 l
ie

u 
of

 r
ec

ha
rg

e 
ba

sin
s 

or
 p

on
ds

 t
ha

t 
w

ou
ld

 
re

qu
ire

 r
em

ov
al

 o
f 

sig
ni

fic
an

t 
ar

ea
s 

of
 n

at
iv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n.

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
in

vo
lv

e 
al

te
ra

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

on
sit

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 s

ys
te

m
 o

r 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e 
of

 a
ny

 e
xi

st
in

g 
na

tiv
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n.
  T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ac
tio

n 
w

ill
 

in
vo

lv
e 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 im
pe

rv
io

us
 a

re
a 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

la
w

n 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 n
at

iv
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n,
 th

er
eb

y 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

dr
ai

na
ge

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

ns
ite

.  
N

o 
re

ch
ar

ge
 

ba
sin

s o
r p

on
ds

 a
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ac
tio

n.
 

S 
5.

3.
3.

5.
3 

Po
nd

s 
Po

nd
s 

sh
ou

ld
 o

nl
y 

be
 c

re
at

ed
 i

f 
th

ey
 a

re
 t

o 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 r
un

of
f, 

no
t 

so
le

ly
 f

or
 

ae
st

he
tic

 p
ur

po
se

s.
 

N
/A

: t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tio
n 

w
ill

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

 p
on

d.
   

S 
5.

3.
3.

5.
4 

N
at

ur
al

 
to

po
gr

ap
hy

 in
 

lie
u 

of
 re

ch
ar

ge
 

ba
sin

s 

Th
e 

us
e 

of
 n

at
ur

al
 s

w
al

es
 a

nd
 d

ep
re

ss
io

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 

an
d 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 

in
st

ea
d 

of
 

ex
ca

va
te

d 
re

ch
ar

ge
 b

as
in

s,
 w

he
ne

ve
r f

ea
sib

le
. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

do
es

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

ex
ca

va
te

d 
re

ch
ar

ge
 b

as
in

s.
  

N
o 

na
tu

ra
l t

op
og

ra
ph

ic
 lo

w
 p

oi
nt

s 
or

 s
w

al
es

 a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

ut
ili

ze
d 

fo
r 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 r
un

of
f 

de
te

nt
io

n 
or

 r
ec

ha
rg

e.
 A

s 
no

te
d 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
, t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ac
tio

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 in

vo
lv

e 
an

 a
lte

ra
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

on
-s

ite
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
.  

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 
im

pe
rv

io
us

 su
rf

ac
es

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

la
w

n 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f n
at

iv
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
w

ill
 re

su
lt 

in
 im

pr
ov

ed
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n-

sit
e.

   

S 
5.

3.
3.

5.
5 

So
il 

er
os

io
n 

an
d 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 
ru

no
ff 

co
nt

ro
l 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 

Du
rin

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

an
d 

gu
id

el
in

es
 

pr
om

ul
ga

te
d 

by
 th

e 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t o
f 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 st
at

e 
la

w
, 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 s

oi
l 

er
os

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
l s

to
rm

w
at

er
 ru

no
ff,

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ad

he
re

d 
to

. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 in
vo

lv
e 

th
e 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

of
 o

nl
y 

0.
26

 a
cr

es
 o

f t
he

 s
ub

je
ct

 p
ro

pe
rt

y;
 th

er
ef

or
e,

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
no

t s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 S
PD

ES
 

G
en

er
al

 P
er

m
it 

fo
r C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Ac
tiv

ity
.  

5.
3.

3.
6 

Co
or

di
na

te
d 

D
es

ig
n 

fo
r O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e,
 H

ab
ita

t a
nd

 S
oi

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
1 

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
Cl

ea
ra

nc
e 

Li
m

its
 

Th
e 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 n
at

ur
al

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

st
ric

tly
 

lim
ite

d.
 S

ite
 p

la
ns

, s
ur

ve
ys

 a
nd

 s
ub

di
vi

sio
n 

m
ap

s 
sh

al
l 

de
lin

ea
te

 t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
na

tu
ra

lly
 v

eg
et

at
ed

 
ar

ea
s 

an
d 

ca
lc

ul
at

e 
th

os
e 

po
rt

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 th

at
 

ar
e 

al
re

ad
y 

cl
ea

re
d 

du
e 

to
 p

re
vi

ou
s a

ct
iv

iti
es

.  
 

 Ar
ea

s o
f t

he
 si

te
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 b

e 
cl

ea
re

d 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 p
re

vi
ou

sly
 c

le
ar

ed
 a

re
as

 s
ha

ll 
no

t e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
s i

n 
Fi

gu
re

 5
-1

. T
he

se
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

es
 sh

al
l 

be
 ta

ke
n 

ov
er

 th
e 

to
ta

l s
ite

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e,
 b

ut
 

no
t 

be
 li

m
ite

d 
to

, 
ro

ad
s,

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
sit

es
, 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 la
nd

ba
nk

ed
 p

ar
ki

ng
. T

he
 c

le
ar

an
ce

 
st

an
da

rd
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 a

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

t 
sit

e 
if 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
un

de
r 

th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

re
sid

en
tia

l z
on

in
g 

ca
te

go
ry

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

if 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 

in
vo

lv
es

 
m

ul
ti-

fa
m

ily
 

un
its

, 
at

ta
ch

ed
 

ho
us

in
g,

 c
lu

st
er

in
g 

or
 m

od
ifi

ed
 l

ot
 d

es
ig

ns
. 

Si
te

 
pl

an
s,

 
su

rv
ey

s 
an

d 
su

bd
iv

isi
on

 
m

ap
s 

sh
al

l 
be

 
de

lin
ea

te
d 

w
ith

 
a 

cl
ea

rin
g 

lim
it 

lin
e 

an
d 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

 
fo

r 
cl

ea
rin

g 
to

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
is 

st
an

da
rd

.  
 To

 t
he

 e
xt

en
t 

th
at

 a
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 a
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
t 

sit
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 C
or

e 
pr

op
er

ty
, 

an
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 ca

lc
ul

at
in

g 
th

e 
cl

ea
ra

nc
e 

lim
its

, t
he

 si
te

 
sh

al
l b

e 
co

ns
tr

ue
d 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

Co
re

 a
nd

 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 n
ot

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 V
eg

et
at

io
n 

Cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
Li

m
its

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

5.
3.

3.
6.

1 
an

d 
th

us
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
is 

ha
rd

sh
ip

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

  T
he

 
su

bj
ec

t p
ar

ce
l w

as
 zo

ne
d 

J B
us

in
es

s 4
 in

 1
99

5,
 w

he
n 

th
e 

CP
B 

CL
U

P 
w

as
 a

do
pt

ed
.  

In
 c

on
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
al

lo
w

ab
le

 si
te

 c
le

ar
an

ce
 st

an
da

rd
s l

ist
ed

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
5-

1 
of

 th
e 

CL
U

P,
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l m
ax

im
um

 a
llo

w
ed

 si
te

 c
le

ar
an

ce
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tio
n 

sit
e 

is 
60

%
, o

r 0
.8

64
 a

cr
es

 (c
on

ve
rs

el
y,

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 4
0%

 o
f t

he
 si

te
, o

r 0
.5

76
 a

cr
es

, w
ou

ld
 

ha
ve

 to
 b

e 
pr

es
er

ve
d 

as
 n

at
ur

al
). 

 T
he

 su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ha
s b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
bu

ild
in

g 
sin

ce
 a

t l
ea

st
 1

98
0,

 p
rio

r t
o 

th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
CL

U
P,

 a
nd

 is
 o

ve
r-

cl
ea

re
d 

in
 it

s e
xi

st
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
.  

Cu
rr

en
tly

, a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

86
%

 o
f t

he
 si

te
 is

 c
le

ar
ed

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 im

pe
rv

io
us

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 a

re
as

) a
nd

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

14
%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 c
on

si
st

s o
f n

at
ur

al
 v

eg
et

at
io

n.
   

 Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t u
po

n 
th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
 w

ith
 a

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 cl
ea

rin
g 

fr
om

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

86
%

 to
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
77

%
 a

nd
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 

in
 n

at
ur

al
 a

re
as

 fr
om

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

14
%

 to
 2

3%
. T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

si
te

 c
ov

er
ag

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
1.

11
 a

cr
es

 o
f c

le
ar

ed
 la

nd
 (i

m
pe

rv
io

us
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ar

ea
s)

 a
nd

 0
.3

3 
ac

re
s o

f n
at

ur
al

 la
nd

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

re
as

 to
 b

e 
re

st
or

ed
 w

ith
 n

at
iv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n.

   
 It 

is 
no

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

en
tir

et
y 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
si

te
 is

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
Co

m
pa

tib
le

 G
ro

w
th

 A
re

a 
of

 th
e 

Ce
nt

ra
l P

in
e 

Ba
rr

en
s.

 F
ur

th
er

m
or

e,
 th

e 
en

tir
et

y 
of

 th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 

na
tu

ra
l e

xi
st

in
g 

pi
ne

 b
ar

re
ns

 h
ab

ita
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
   

 As
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 in

vo
lv

e 
no

n-
co

nt
ig

uo
us

 p
ar

ce
ls,

 s
pl

it 
zo

ne
 p

ar
ce

l(s
), 

re
sid

en
tia

l o
ve

rla
y 

di
st

ric
t p

ar
ce

ls
, e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l r

es
to

ra
tio

n,
 o

r s
pl

it 
Co

re
-C

G
A 

pa
rc

el
(s

), 
St

an
da

rd
s S

 5
.3

.3
.6

.1
.1

 th
ro

ug
h 

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
1.

4 
an

d 
S 

5.
3.

3.
6.

1.
6 

do
 n

ot
 a

pp
ly

. 



4 

CG
A 

po
rt

io
ns

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 C
or

e 
po

rt
io

n 
m

ay
 n

ot
 

be
 c

le
ar

ed
 e

xc
ep

t 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

5.
2 

of
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
1.

5 
CG

A 
Ha

rd
sh

ip
 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

Pe
rs

on
s 

se
ek

in
g 

re
lie

f f
ro

m
 c

le
ar

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

t 
sit

es
 m

us
t 

fil
e 

a 
CG

A 
ha

rd
sh

ip
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

in
vo

lv
es

 th
e 

fil
in

g 
of

 a
 C

G
A 

ha
rd

sh
ip

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r r

el
ie

f f
ro

m
 th

e 
cl

ea
rin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

O
f n

ot
e,

 th
e 

sit
e 

is 
ov

er
-c

le
ar

ed
 in

 it
s e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

, 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 th
e 

ca
se

 p
rio

r t
o 

th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
CL

U
P.

  T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 im

pr
ov

e 
up

on
 th

e 
cl

ea
rin

g 
co

nd
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rt
y 

by
 o

ffe
rin

g 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 c
le

ar
in

g 
an

d 
re

st
or

at
io

n 
of

 a
n 

im
pe

rv
io

us
 a

re
a 

to
 a

 n
at

ur
al

 c
on

di
tio

n.
 

 

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
2 

O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

st
an

da
rd

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t, 
un

fr
ag

m
en

te
d 

op
en

 sp
ac

e 
an

d 
ha

bi
ta

t 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
t 

sit
es

 
m

us
t 

m
ee

t 
at

 
a 

m
in

im
um

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
s o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 
in

 F
ig

ur
e 

5-
1 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
ex

ist
in

g 
ph

ys
ic

al
 s

ite
 

co
nd

iti
on

s.
 A

pp
lic

an
ts

 m
us

t p
rio

rit
iz

e 
fir

st
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
cl

ea
re

d 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

on
 a

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
sit

e 
pr

io
r 

to
 c

le
ar

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
of

 n
at

ur
al

 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n.

 S
ite

 p
la

ns
, 

su
rv

ey
s 

an
d 

su
bd

iv
isi

on
 

m
ap

s 
m

us
t 

de
lin

ea
te

 t
he

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 
lin

es
 a

nd
 i

nc
lu

de
 t

he
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
of

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

ar
ea

s 
to

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 

co
nf

or
m

an
ce

 
w

ith
 

th
is

 
st

an
da

rd
. 

Ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 m

us
t 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
en

tit
y 

to
 w

hi
ch

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

by
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

5.
3.

3.
6.

5.
 

 Pr
oj

ec
t 

sit
es

 t
ha

t 
do

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
su

ffi
ci

en
t 

ex
ist

in
g 

na
tu

ra
l a

re
as

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

5-
1 

du
e 

pr
io

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
or

 
us

e,
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 re
ve

ge
ta

te
 a

re
as

 to
 s

at
isf

y 
th

is 
st

an
da

rd
. 

Th
is

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

si
te

s 
th

at
 d

o 
no

t 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

du
e 

to
 p

re
-

ex
ist

in
g 

cl
ea

rin
g 

or
 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e,

 
fo

rm
al

ize
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 

an
d 

tu
rf

 
ar

ea
s 

an
d/

or
 

im
pe

rv
io

us
 

su
rf

ac
es

. 

Th
is 

st
an

da
rd

 c
on

ce
rn

s p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
of

 n
at

ur
al

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

in
 la

rg
e 

un
br

ok
en

 b
lo

ck
s t

o 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

op
en

 sp
ac

es
 c

on
tig

uo
us

 to
 o

n-
si

te
 a

nd
 o

ff-
sit

e 
pr

op
er

ty
.  

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
ac

tio
n 

se
ek

s t
o 

pr
es

er
ve

 th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

w
oo

de
d 

ar
ea

s a
nd

 re
cl

ai
m

 th
e 

w
es

te
rn

 p
er

im
et

er
 a

nd
 n

or
th

w
es

te
rn

 co
rn

er
 o

f t
he

 si
te

 a
s p

ar
t o

f i
ts

 re
st

or
at

io
n 

pl
an

.  
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 

ac
tio

n 
lim

its
 a

ny
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
cl

ea
re

d 
ar

ea
s,

 re
du

ce
s i

m
pe

rv
io

us
 su

rf
ac

es
, a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
s t

he
 n

at
iv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

on
-s

ite
.  

Th
e 

ar
ea

 to
 b

e 
re

st
or

ed
 t

o 
na

tiv
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
al

on
g 

th
e 

w
es

te
rn

 a
nd

 n
or

th
w

es
te

rn
 p

ar
ce

l b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s 

is 
co

nt
ig

uo
us

 t
o 

na
tu

ra
l w

oo
de

d 
la

nd
 t

o 
th

e 
w

es
t 

an
d 

no
rt

h 
of

 t
he

 s
ub

je
ct

 
pr

op
er

ty
.  

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

on
tig

ui
ty

 o
f t

he
 n

at
ur

al
 a

re
a 

on
 th

e 
w

es
t p

ar
t o

f t
he

 si
te

 a
nd

 th
e 

ad
jo

in
in

g 
na

tu
ra

l a
re

as
 o

n 
th

e 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

pr
op

er
ty

 
to

 th
e 

w
es

t  
. 

 Th
e 

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
Cl

ea
ra

nc
e 

Li
m

its
 in

 th
e 

CP
B 

CL
U

P 
fa

vo
r t

he
 p

la
ce

m
en

t o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
ex

ist
in

g 
cl

ea
re

d 
ar

ea
s i

n 
or

de
r t

o 
re

ta
in

 n
at

ur
al

 v
eg

et
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s d
es

ig
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 
is 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

fo
r t

he
 A

pp
lic

an
t’s

 p
la

n,
 so

 th
at

 sp
at

ia
l e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

ck
no

w
le

dg
es

 th
e 

re
st

ric
tiv

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f a

llo
w

ab
le

 cl
ea

rin
g 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
sit

e 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 a
lre

ad
y 

be
en

 c
le

ar
ed

), 
w

hi
lst

 a
lso

 e
m

ph
as

izi
ng

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 c

re
at

e 
gr

ea
te

r p
ar

ce
ls 

of
 c

on
tig

uo
us

 n
at

ur
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

w
oo

de
d 

ar
ea

s.
 B

y 
ad

he
rin

g 
to

 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 th
es

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

, t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tio
n 

w
ill

 re
su

lt 
in

 a
 h

ea
lth

ie
r, 

m
or

e 
co

nt
ig

uo
us

 p
in

e 
ba

rr
en

s e
co

sy
st

em
. 

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
3 

Fe
rt

ili
ze

r 
de

pe
nd

en
t 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
 

lim
it 

N
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 1

5%
 o

f 
an

 e
nt

ire
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
t 

sit
e 

sh
al

l 
be

 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 
in

 
fe

rt
ili

ze
r-

de
pe

nd
en

t 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fo

rm
al

ize
d 

tu
rf

 
ar

ea
s.

 
G

en
er

al
ly

, 
no

nn
at

iv
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
 

fe
rt

ili
za

tio
n 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 p

la
nt

in
g 

of
 s

uc
h 

no
nn

at
iv

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
sh

al
l 

be
 l

im
ite

d 
to

 t
he

 m
ax

im
um

 e
xt

en
t 

pr
ac

tic
ab

le
. 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

de
sig

ns
 

sh
al

l 
be

 
in

 
co

nf
or

m
an

ce
 

w
ith

 
St

an
da

rd
 

5.
3.

3.
6.

4 
N

at
iv

e 
pl

an
tin

gs
. 

N
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 1

5%
 o

f a
 p

ro
je

ct
 si

te
 sh

al
l b

e 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 in
 fe

rt
ili

ze
r-

de
pe

nd
en

t v
eg

et
at

io
n.

  A
s t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 si

te
 is

 a
 to

ta
l o

f 1
.4

4 
ac

re
s i

n,
 u

p 
to

 0
.2

16
 a

cr
es

 o
f l

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 

th
at

 re
qu

ire
s f

er
til

iz
at

io
n 

m
ay

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

on
 th

is 
sit

e.
  T

he
 su

bj
ec

t p
ro

pe
rt

y 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

cl
ud

es
 0

.2
8 

ac
re

s o
f m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g,
 a

s i
t h

as
 si

nc
e 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
CL

U
P.

  T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 c
on

ve
rt

 a
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 th

e 
so

ut
he

rn
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rt
y 

to
 n

at
iv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

th
at

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
or

 fe
rt

ili
ze

r a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

is 
st

an
da

rd
.  

Th
er

ef
or

e,
 n

o 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
5%

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

ite
 w

ill
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 in
 fe

rt
ili

ze
r-

de
pe

nd
en

t 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

un
de

r 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n.
  

As
 n

ot
ed

 p
re

vi
ou

sly
, u

nd
er

 t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
a 

po
rt

io
n 

of
 im

pe
rv

io
us

 s
ur

fa
ce

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
st

or
ed

 w
ith

 n
at

iv
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
na

tu
ra

l a
re

as
 o

n-
sit

e,
 c

on
tig

uo
us

 to
 a

dj
ac

en
t w

oo
de

d 
la

nd
.  

 Th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
fe

rt
ili

ze
r r

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r t

he
 in

iti
al

 g
ro

w
th

 st
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

na
tiv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
re

st
or

ed
 o

n 
sit

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t, 
bu

t l
on

g-
te

rm
 u

se
 o

f f
er

til
iz

er
 is

 n
ot

 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 e
xc

ep
t f

or
 th

e 
0.

22
 a

cr
es

 o
f m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
to

 re
m

ai
n.

  N
on

e 
of

 th
e 

no
n-

na
tiv

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 F

ig
ur

e 
5-

2 
of

 th
e 

CL
U

P 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t’s
 fi

na
l s

ite
 p

la
n 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
de

sig
n 

pl
an

s.
 

 La
nd

sc
ap

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
co

ns
ist

en
t 

w
ith

 t
he

 s
pe

ci
es

 li
st

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
5-

2 
(P

la
nt

in
g 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

) 
of

 t
he

 P
in

e 
Ba

rr
en

s 
Pl

an
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 u
se

d 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 t
he

 f
in

al
 s

ite
 p

la
n 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
de

sig
n 

pl
an

s.
  T

yp
ic

al
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

tr
ee

s t
ha

t a
re

 n
at

iv
e 

to
 th

e 
ar

ea
 w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r s
tr

ee
ts

ca
pe

s 
an

d 
na

tu
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
re

ta
in

ed
 w

he
re

ve
r p

os
sib

le
.  

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
4 

N
at

iv
e 

Pl
an

tin
gs

 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t d

es
ig

ns
 sh

al
l i

nc
or

po
ra

te
 th

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
lis

te
d 

as
 “

re
co

m
m

en
de

d”
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

5-
2 

“P
la

nt
in

g 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
.”

 L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 a
nd

 r
es

to
ra

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
sh

al
l 

st
riv

e 
to

 
us

e 
Lo

ng
 

Is
la

nd
 

na
tiv

e 
ge

no
ty

pe
s,

 u
nl

es
s 

th
e 

pl
an

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 A
 

m
or

e 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

lis
t 

of
 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 

an
d 

un
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 
pl

an
ts

 
is 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fr

om
 

th
e 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

of
fic

e.
 

W
he

re
 p

in
e 

ba
rr

en
s s

pe
ci

es
 a

re
 u

se
d 

in
 a

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
fu

nc
tio

n,
 sp

ec
ie

s l
ist

ed
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

5-
2 

of
 th

e 
CP

B 
CL

U
P 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

. S
ee

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 P

ol
ic

y 
S 

5.
3.

3.
6.

3 
ab

ov
e.

 



5 

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
5 

Re
ce

iv
in

g 
en

tit
y 

an
d 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
fo

r o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

ar
ea

s 

Th
e 

us
e,

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
he

n 
pr

ot
ec

tin
g 

op
en

 
sp

ac
e 

ar
ea

s.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

pp
lic

an
t m

us
t s

pe
ci

fy
 th

e 
en

tit
y 

to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

di
ca

te
d.

 
Th

e 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

op
en

 
sp

ac
e 

sh
al

l 
be

 
gu

ar
an

te
ed

 b
y 

de
di

ca
tin

g 
th

e 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 t
o 

a 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t 
en

tit
y,

 p
riv

at
e 

no
t 

fo
r 

pr
of

it,
 l

an
d 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n,

 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

r’s
 a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
or

 si
m

ila
r e

nt
ity

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 o
f t

itl
e 

or
 a

 p
er

m
an

en
t 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

ea
se

m
en

t 
or

 c
ov

en
an

t 
re

co
rd

ed
 w

ith
 t

he
 S

uf
fo

lk
 

Co
un

ty
 C

le
rk

, o
r s

im
ila

r m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

op
en

 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n.
 

N
o 

de
di

ca
te

d 
op

en
 sp

ac
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
hi

s p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tio
n.

 

5.
3.

3.
7 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
of

 S
pe

ci
es

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 

S 
5.

3.
3.

7.
1 

Sp
ec

ia
l S

pe
ci

es
 

an
d 

Ec
ol

og
ic

al
 

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

 

W
he

re
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

im
pa

ct
 i

s 
pr

op
os

ed
 u

po
n 

a 
ha

bi
ta

t e
ss

en
tia

l t
o 

th
os

e 
sp

ec
ie

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
N

ew
 

Yo
rk

 
St

at
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

lis
ts

 
as

 
ra

re
, 

th
re

at
en

ed
, e

nd
an

ge
re

d 
or

 o
f s

pe
ci

al
 c

on
ce

rn
, o

r 
up

on
 n

at
ur

al
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

N
ew

 
Yo

rk
 S

ta
te

 N
at

ur
al

 H
er

ita
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

 a
s G

1,
 G

2,
 G

3 
or

 
S1

, 
S2

 
or

 
S3

, 
or

 
on

 
an

y 
fe

de
ra

lly
 

lis
te

d 
en

da
ng

er
ed

 o
r 

th
re

at
en

ed
 s

pe
ci

es
, 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

as
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

by
 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

ta
te

, 
co

un
ty

 o
r 

lo
ca

l 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t 
ag

en
cy

 sh
al

l b
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
es

e 
sp

ec
ie

s.
 

Pe
r t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l R

es
ou

rc
e 

M
ap

pe
r, 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rt
y 

is 
sit

ua
te

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f p

la
nt

s 
an

d 
ba

ts
 li

st
ed

 a
s 

en
da

ng
er

ed
 o

r t
hr

ea
te

ne
d.

  A
s 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
ac

tio
n 

do
es

 n
ot

 in
vo

lv
e 

th
e 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

of
 a

ny
 e

xi
st

in
g 

na
tu

ra
l v

eg
et

at
io

n,
 n

o 
im

pa
ct

s 
to

 ra
re

, t
hr

ea
te

ne
d,

 o
r e

nd
an

ge
re

d 
sp

ec
ie

s 
is 

ex
pe

ct
ed

.  
Th

e 
on

ly
 a

re
as

 o
f t

he
 

su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rt
y 

to
 b

e 
di

st
ur

be
d 

un
de

r 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
in

cl
ud

e 
im

pe
rv

io
us

 s
ur

fa
ce

s,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

ar
ea

s 
to

 b
e 

re
st

or
ed

 to
 a

 m
or

e 
na

tu
ra

l s
ta

te
, w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f p

ot
en

tia
l h

ab
ita

t f
or

 w
ild

lif
e 

sp
ec

ie
s.

  A
s s

uc
h,

 n
o 

en
da

ng
er

ed
 o

r t
hr

ea
te

ne
d 

sp
ec

ie
s a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
pr

es
en

t i
n 

ar
ea

s t
ha

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
di

st
ur

be
d 

on
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
sit

e.
  In

 a
dd

iti
on

, n
o 

ex
is

tin
g 

na
tu

ra
l v

eg
et

at
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

m
ov

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
sit

e 
an

d 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 la
w

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

nv
er

te
d 

to
 u

nm
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n.
  

Th
e 

na
tu

ra
l v

eg
et

at
io

n 
fr

in
ge

 o
n 

th
e 

w
es

t p
ar

t o
f t

he
 si

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 a

s a
 re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
.  

Co
ns

eq
ue

nt
ly

, n
o 

im
pa

ct
s a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
sp

ec
ia

l s
pe

ci
es

 a
nd

/o
r e

co
lo

gi
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

co
nf

or
m

s t
o 

th
is 

st
an

da
rd

.  
 

S 
5.

3.
3.

7.
2 

Bi
rd

 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
sh

al
l 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

bi
rd

 
fr

ie
nd

ly
 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
, 

de
si

gn
 

an
d 

sit
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
el

em
en

ts
 t

o 
re

du
ce

 b
ird

 s
tr

ik
es

 a
nd

 m
or

ta
lit

y 
to

 
th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 

ex
te

nt
 

fe
as

ib
le

. 
Se

ek
 

gu
id

an
ce

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 t
he

 A
m

er
ic

an
 B

ird
 C

on
se

rv
an

cy
 e

t 
al

 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
“B

ird
 

Fr
ie

nd
ly

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
De

sig
n,

” 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fr
om

 th
ei

r w
eb

si
te

. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

w
ill

 u
til

iz
e 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

bu
ild

in
g 

de
sig

n 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 li
m

it 
im

pa
ct

s 
to

 u
nd

ev
el

op
ed

 a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 s
ub

je
ct

 p
ro

pe
rt

y.
  T

he
re

fo
re

, t
hi

s 
st

an
da

rd
 d

oe
s 

no
t 

ap
pl

y 
as

 n
o 

ne
w

 st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

re
 p

ro
po

se
d.

 

5.
3.

3.
9 

D
ar

k 
Sk

y 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 

S 
5.

3.
3.

9.
1 

Li
gh

t P
ol

lu
tio

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Th
is 

st
an

da
rd

 a
pp

lie
s 

on
ly

 t
o 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

no
t s

ub
je

ct
 to

 lo
ca

l m
un

ic
ip

al
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
Th

e 
ca

nd
le

po
w

er
 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

fr
om

 
lig

ht
in

g 
fix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
in

st
al

la
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll 

be
 c

ut
 o

ff 
at

 a
ll 

an
gl

es
 b

ey
on

d 
th

os
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 r

es
tr

ic
t 

di
re

ct
 

ill
um

in
at

io
n 

to
 t

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
 a

re
a 

or
 s

ur
fa

ce
 b

ei
ng

 
ill

um
in

at
ed

. 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
sh

al
l 

ut
ili

ze
 f

ul
l 

cu
to

ff 
lig

ht
in

g 
th

at
 

di
re

ct
s 

al
l 

lig
ht

 
do

w
nw

ar
d 

an
d 

el
im

in
at

es
 

sp
ill

 
lig

ht
 

an
d 

di
re

ct
 

up
w

ar
d 

lig
ht

. 
Fi

xt
ur

es
 m

us
t b

e 
no

te
d 

on
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 s

ite
 p

la
n 

as
 d

ar
k-

sk
y 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 f

ix
tu

re
s.

 E
xi

st
in

g 
ex

te
rio

r 
fix

tu
re

s 
on

 a
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
t 

sit
e 

sh
al

l 
be

 
re

tr
of

itt
ed

 a
cc

or
di

ng
ly

. 

Th
is 

st
an

da
rd

 d
oe

s 
no

t a
pp

ly
, a

s 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
lo

ca
l m

un
ic

ip
al

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
Ch

an
ge

 o
f Z

on
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

 N
o 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 li

gh
tin

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
 a

re
 p

ro
po

se
d;

 h
ow

ev
er

, c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 cu
rr

en
t l

ig
ht

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

sit
e 

pl
an

 re
vi

ew
 b

y t
he

 T
ow

n 
of

 B
ro

ok
ha

ve
n.

  
Su

ch
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 . 

in
cl

ud
e 

cu
to

ff 
lig

ht
in

g,
 d

ar
k-

sk
y 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

no
 lu

m
in

ai
re

s b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 li
ne

.  
Li

gh
tin

g 
w

ill
 o

nl
y 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
r s

af
et

y 
an

d 
se

cu
rit

y 
an

d 
w

ill
 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 T
ow

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

5.
3.

3.
11

 S
ce

ni
c,

 H
is

to
ric

 a
nd

 C
ul

tu
ra

l R
es

ou
rc

es
 

S 
5.

3.
3.

11
.1

 
Ta

ll 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
an

d 
sc

en
ic

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

Th
is 

st
an

da
rd

 a
pp

lie
s 

to
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

no
t 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 

lo
ca

l 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 r
ev

ie
w

. 
A 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
t 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 t

hi
s 

st
an

da
rd

 m
us

t 
no

t 
ex

ce
ed

 t
he

 
he

ig
ht

 d
ef

in
iti

on
 f

or
 t

al
l s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
in

 C
ha

pt
er

 4
, 

Th
e 

su
bj

ec
t s

ite
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 fu

lly
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 w
ith

 a
 b

an
k 

bu
ild

in
g 

th
at

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
oc

cu
pi

ed
 si

nc
e 

20
19

 a
nd

 th
e 

sit
e 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r c
om

m
er

ci
al

 p
ur

po
se

s.
 

Th
is 

st
an

da
rd

 d
oe

s 
no

t a
pp

ly
, a

s 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
lo

ca
l m

un
ic

ip
al

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
Ch

an
ge

 o
f Z

on
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

  T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
ch

an
ge

s 
pr

op
os

ed
 to

 th
e 

he
ig

ht
 o

f t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

  



6 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
3.

11
. T

hi
s 

st
an

da
rd

 re
qu

ire
s,

 in
 p

ar
t, 

th
e 

ad
ap

tiv
e 

us
e 

an
d 

re
us

e 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ta

ll 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
ra

th
er

 t
ha

n 
th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
em

en
t 

of
 

ne
w

 
on

es
 

w
he

n 
an

d 
w

he
re

 
fe

as
ib

le
 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1.

2 
Cu

ltu
ra

l 
re

so
ur

ce
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
op

os
al

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
ac

co
un

t 
fo

r, 
re

vi
ew

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

m
ea

su
re

s f
or

: 
1.

 
Es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 r
ec

re
at

io
na

l a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l t

ra
ils

 
an

d 
tr

ai
l c

or
rid

or
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

t n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 

th
os

e 
tr

ai
l c

or
rid

or
s 

in
ve

nt
or

ie
d 

el
se

w
he

re
 in

 
th

is 
Pl

an
. 

2.
 

Ac
tiv

e 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

sit
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 e

xi
st

in
g 

sit
es

 
an

d 
th

os
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
s p

ar
t o

f a
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

3.
  S

ce
ni

c 
co

rr
id

or
s,

 ro
ad

s,
 v

ist
as

 a
nd

 v
ie

w
po

in
ts

 a
s 

do
cu

m
en

te
d 

in
 V

ol
um

e 
2 

of
 t

hi
s 

Pl
an

, 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 li
st

ed
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

5-
2,

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
fr

om
 ti

m
e 

to
 ti

m
e,

 in
 V

ol
um

e 
I o

f t
hi

s 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 m

ay
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
in

 C
rit

ic
al

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
Ar

ea
s,

 a
nd

 a
lo

ng
 t

he
 L

on
g 

Is
la

nd
 E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
, 

Su
nr

ise
 H

ig
hw

ay
, C

ou
nt

y 
Ro

ad
 1

11
 a

nd
 W

ill
ia

m
 

Fl
oy

d 
Pa

rk
w

ay
. 

4.
 

Si
te

s 
of

 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 
or

 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
sig

ni
fic

an
ce

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

hi
st

or
ic

 d
ist

ric
ts

, s
ite

s o
n 

th
e 

St
at

e 
or

 
N

at
io

na
l 

Re
gi

st
er

s 
of

 
Hi

st
or

ic
 

Pl
ac

es
, 

an
d 

hi
st

or
ic

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
lis

te
d 

on
 

th
e 

St
at

e 
or

 
N

at
io

na
l 

Re
gi

st
er

s 
of

 
Hi

st
or

ic
 

Pl
ac

es
, 

or
 

re
co

gn
ize

d 
by

 lo
ca

l m
un

ic
ip

al
 la

w
 o

r s
ta

tu
te

. 
5.

Se
ns

iti
ve

 a
rc

ha
eo

lo
gi

ca
l a

re
as

 a
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 
th

e 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Hi

st
or

ic
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
 

or
 th

e 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
M

us
eu

m
. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

w
ill

 n
ot

 im
pa

ct
 a

ny
 tr

ai
ls,

 re
cr

ea
tio

n 
sit

es
, s

ce
ni

c 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 si
te

s o
f h

is
to

ric
 o

r c
ul

tu
ra

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

, o
r s

en
sit

iv
e 

ar
ch

ae
ol

og
ic

al
 a

re
as

, a
s t

he
re

 a
re

 
no

 s
uc

h 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

on
-s

ite
 o

r i
m

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
su

bj
ec

t p
ro

pe
rt

y.
  A

ll 
ar

ea
s 

to
 b

e 
di

st
ur

be
d 

un
de

r t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tio
n 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 d
ist

ur
be

d.
  T

he
 

on
ly

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 s

ite
 c

ov
er

ag
es

 p
ro

po
se

d 
in

vo
lv

es
 th

e 
co

nv
er

sio
n 

of
 a

n 
ar

ea
 o

f i
m

pe
rv

io
us

 p
av

em
en

t t
o 

na
tiv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

co
nv

er
sio

n 
of

 a
n 

ar
ea

 o
f m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
la

w
n 

to
 n

at
iv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n.

  

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1.

5 
Ro

ad
sid

e 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

U
nd

ist
ur

be
d 

po
rt

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

sid
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 a
 m

an
ne

r 
th

at
 p

ro
te

ct
s 

th
e 

sc
en

ic
 

fe
at

ur
es

 o
f t

he
se

 a
re

as
. C

le
ar

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

at
 fo

r 
ai

sle
s,

 
dr

iv
ew

ay
s,

 
ac

ce
ss

 
an

d 
pa

rk
in

g)
 

is 
no

t 
pr

ec
lu

de
d 

w
ith

in
 t

he
se

 r
oa

ds
id

e 
ar

ea
s,

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

at
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 b

uf
fe

rs
 a

re
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d,
 a

nd
 th

at
 

m
an

m
ad

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 m
ee

t 
st

an
da

rd
s 

co
ns

ist
en

t 
w

ith
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r o

f t
he

 a
re

a.
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

om
pl

ie
s w

ith
 th

is 
G

ui
de

lin
e.

  N
o 

ro
ad

sid
e 

ar
ea

s a
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

cl
ea

re
d.

  T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 u
til

iz
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ve
hi

cl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 p

oi
nt

s.
 

 



599 Middle Country Road 
CGA Hardship Application 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



599 Middle Country Road 
CGA Hardship Application 

 
 

Page 1-4 

2.0 TOWN LAW SECTION 267-B CRITERIA 
 
The Applicant seeks an exemption based upon a demonstration of hardship for development in 
the CGA.  In making such a finding, the commission shall consider the criteria for a use variance 
pursuant to section two hundred sixty-seven-b of NYS Town law.  These criteria are as follows: 

(1) the applicant cannot realize a reasonable return, provided that lack of return is 
substantial as demonstrated by competent financial evidence;  

(2) that the alleged hardship relating to the property in question is unique, and does not 
apply to a substantial portion of the district or neighborhood;  

(3) that the requested use variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the 
neighborhood; and  

(4) that the alleged hardship has not been self-created. 
 

A demonstration supporting the above factors is outlined below. 

(1) the applicant cannot realize a reasonable return, provided that lack of return is substantial 
as demonstrated by competent financial evidence;  
 
The commercial drive-thru bank has been vacant since 2019 and unable to secure a tenant 
to operate the facility and realize a reasonable return.  The prolonged vacancy, which 
indicates a lack of demand for its existing use, has resulted in the property owner being 
unable to realize a reasonable return on their investment.  The facility is not profitable 
under its present zoning and therefore a Town change of zone is sought to allow the 
proposed use.  The site is privately-owned and subject to real estate taxes.  The lack of 
income from the property that would be facilitated by an occupant/operator of a 
commercial use is a significant economic hardship to the property owner. Current real 
estate taxes are $***, attesting to the annually accruing hardship of having the site 
unoccupied. 
 
The placement of the property in the CGA following the full development of the property in 
its current configuration is a hardship that prohibits the property owner from being able to 
initiate a use on the subject property that would be profitable.  The current owner sought 
to market the property for banking purposes. However, three brokerage groups were 
unsuccessful in securing a banking branch willing to lease the location. This was attributed 
to the downsizing of bank branches and the decreased demand for large bank formats.  The 
proposed project will improve site conditions by removal of pavement on the west side of 
the site to expand contiguous natural open space with adjoining lands, and reducing 
maintained landscaped lawn area with native non-maintained vegetation. 
 
 



599 Middle Country Road 
CGA Hardship Application 

 
 

Page 1-5 

(2) that the alleged hardship relating to the property in question is unique, and does not apply 
to a substantial portion of the district or neighborhood; 
 
The subject property is unique as it is a developed commercially-zoned property with a 
drive-thru window situated within the CGA, which was developed prior to the adoption of 
the CLUP.  The building is vacant and has not been in use since 2019.  The placement of the 
property in the CGA prevents the subject property from being utilized as a profitable 
commercial business that is consistent with the changing consumer needs of the 
surrounding community. The presence of the existing commercial building, parking area and 
drive-thru infrastructure would allow the property to function as a profitable business with 
very minimal modifications to the existing property.  Proposed changes would remove 
pavement on the west side of the site to expand contiguous natural open space with 
adjoining lands, and would reduce maintained lawn area and replace it with native 
vegetation that does not require maintenance such that compliance with Standard 
5.3.3.6.3.  The site will also be improved with an I/A OWTS installation which will reduce 
nitrogen concentrations in recharge to groundwater. 
 
The unique conditions applicable to this site are as summarized as follows: 

 
· The site is almost completely developed and was developed in its current form prior 

to the CLUP. 
· The CLUP placed this developed site within the CGA of the Central Pine Barrens. 
· The existing bank building is not viable for tenancy by a bank due to changing 

market conditions. 
· The project site can be improved in terms of natural vegetation to more closely 

conform with Standard 5.3.3.6.1. 
· The project site can be improved to comply with Standard 5.3.3.6.3. 
· The project site will be improved with an I/A OWTS installation to reduce 

groundwater impacts. 
 

(3) that the requested use variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the 
neighborhood;  
 
Under the proposed action, the use of the subject property will remain commercial in 
nature.  The primary function of the property as a drive-thru establishment will remain 
unchanged.  The operational structure of a drive-thru ensures that vehicular traffic patterns 
and customer flow will be consistent with the existing use, minimizing and significant 
changes to the surrounding area.  

The physical characteristics of the site will remain essentially unchanged, with the exception 
of the conversion of an area of impervious pavement and an area of maintained lawn to 
native vegetation, contiguous to the wooded vegetation to the west and the roadway, 



599 Middle Country Road 
CGA Hardship Application 

 
 

Page 1-6 

respectively.  Consequently, there is no negative alteration of the essential character of the 
neighborhood and any change is positive and beneficial in terms of reducing pavement that 
faces Middle Country Road, with establishment of natural vegetation along a small 
additional portion of road frontage. 

The surrounding community was engaged in discussions regarding how the property could 
optimally address their needs. Concerns were raised about the current condition of the 
building and its effects on the neighborhood. The community expressed support for the 
decision to convert the property from its prior use to a restaurant that would contribute 
positively to the local area. 
 

(4) that the alleged hardship has not been self-created. 
 
The subject property was developed for commercial use prior to the adoption of the CLUP 
and the placement of the subject property into the CGA, greatly limits the property’s 
potential for adaptation driven by consumer needs.  The current and previous property 
owners have been unable to secure a tenant for the existing commercial bank facility, and is 
proposing to change the use with minimal disturbance to the subject property and an 
improvement upon the natural condition of the subject property.  The condition of the 
subject property aligns with the trends observed in banking properties within the 
surrounding area, attributable to shifts in consumer preferences and market conditions. 
Additionally, there are two other banks along the same road that have also remained 
vacant for an extended period. 















DRAFT 

V&G Realty Core Hardship 1  June 18, 2025 
 

Draft Staff Report 
CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING & POLICY COMMISSION 

for the Commission meeting of June 18, 2025 
 
 
PROJECT NAME: V&G Realty Core Preservation Area Extraordinary Hardship Waiver  
 
APPLICATION TIMELINE: 
     

- 4/1/25 Received application materials 
    - 4/16/25 Scheduled public hearing 
    - 6/18/25 Public hearing 
    - 7/30/25 Decision deadline 
 
OWNER/APPLICANT: Vitalino Vaz, represented by Tracey Schleske, V&G Realty 
 
PROJECT SITE LOCATION: Gerard Road, opposite Woodfield Terrace, Yaphank  
 
SUFFOLK COUNTY TAX MAP NUMBERS: 200-781-1-5 and 15 
 
PROJECT SITE AREA: 37,992 square feet (0.87 acre) 
 
ZONING DISTRICT:  A 1 Residence Zoning District 

 
 
EXISTING CONDITIONS  
 
The Project Site is two parcels that combined total of 37,992 square feet (0.87 acres) and is 
presently naturally vegetated. See Exhibit A for a location map and aerial overview.  
 
It is on three undeveloped unopened streets including Sterling Street to the south, Hawthorn Avenue 
to the east and Ann Street to the north and has 6.22 feet of frontage on Gerard Road. See Exhibit B 
for the survey  prepared by O’Connor – Petito, LLC last revised January 21, 2019. The Applicant 
purchased the parcel in 2016. See Exhibit C for the Title Report. 
 
APPLICANT REQUEST 
 
The Applicant’s request is to develop a 0.87 acres, located in the A1 residential zone for a two-
story, four bedroom residence with basement, attached garage, covered front porch, exterior cellar 
and rear entry stoop. The project will clear 15,000 square feet, or 39.4% that is currently naturally 
vegetated.  
 
The survey is stamped by the Suffolk County Department of Health Services (SCDHS Permit # 
R02-18-0657), dated February 13, 2019 for a sanitary system. An expired approval from the 
SCDHS was renewed until February 13, 2025. See Exhibit D  
 
The applicant seeks relief from the 280A town requirements that requires the construction of a 
Town maintained road, per the application made to Brookhaven Town Planning Board (#61940) 
dated April 15, 2019. Brookhaven Town Zoning Board denied the project on October 9, 2024. See 
Exhibit E for Brookhaven Town Planning Board and Zoning Board applications and decisions. 
 



DRAFT 

V&G Realty Core Hardship 2  June 18, 2025 
 

 
CENTRAL PINE BARRENS STATUS 
 
The proposal constitutes development activity pursuant to NYS Environmental Conservation Law 
§57-0107(13)(b) and (c): 
 
13. "Development" shall mean the performance of any building activity or mining operation, the 
making of any material change in the use or intensity of use of any structure or land and the creation 
or termination of rights of access or riparian rights. Without limitation, the following activities or 
uses shall be taken for the purposes of this article to involve development as defined in this 
subdivision: 
 

“(b) a material increase in the intensity of use of land or environmental impacts as a result 
thereof;” 
 
“(c) commencement of mining, excavation or material alteration of grade or vegetation on 
a parcel of land excluding environmental restoration activities;” 

 
In regard to the site in the Core Preservation Area, Chapter 4 Section 4.5.1 Development located 
within the Core Preservation Area (“Core development”) of the Plan states: 
 

“The Act requires the prohibition or redirection of development in the Core Preservation 
Area and sets forth the jurisdiction of the Commission over, and certain requirements for 
processing, hardship exemptions. The Act authorizes the Commission, by majority vote, to 
waive strict compliance with this Plan upon finding that such waiver is necessary to 
alleviate hardship according to the conditions and finding of extraordinary hardship or 
compelling public need pursuant to subdivision 10 of Section 57-0121 of the Act.” 

 
 
STATE ENVIRONMETNAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT (SEQRA) AND OTHER 
REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 4, Review Procedures, of the Plan, Section 4.5.1.1, the Commission shall seek 
Lead Agency status, pursuant to SEQRA, for development proposed in the Core Preservation Area.  
 
The project may require other permits and approvals including but not limited to: 
 

• State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA). The proposal is classified as a Type 
II Action. No further SEQRA review is required. 

• New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation.  
• Suffolk County Department of Health Services Article 6 conformance and approval. 
• Town of Brookhaven approvals and permits. 

 
 
SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
This section contains a general description of the features on the project site including natural, 
scenic, and cultural resources. Data were excerpted from the application and other available 
resources.  
 



DRAFT 

V&G Realty Core Hardship 3  June 18, 2025 
 

Existing Condition and Land Use: Vacant and wooded with natural pine barrens 
vegetation. See Exhibit F for photographs of the project site and immediate surroundings. 

 
Vegetation: A pitch pine-oak forest ecological community exists on the project site. Several 
very tall, healthy pitch pines are present on the project site. Other flowering trees and oaks 
are present. The area has experienced widespread infestation of Southern Pine Beetle. A 
number of healthy large pitch pines are present on the site that can continue to serve as 
seed banks for new pitch pines to replenish and naturally restore this pine barrens 
ecological community.  
 
Rare, Endangered, & Threatened Species and Species of Concern: A referral was sent to 
New York Natural Heritage Program, waiting for a response. The NYSDEC 
Environmental Resource Mapper database contains a number of old or historical 
records of State-listed threatened and endangered species potentially on or in the 
vicinity of the project site. http://www.dec.ny.gov/imsmaps/ERM/viewer.htm 
 
Wetlands: No mapped and regulated wetlands are present on the Project Site.  
 
Hydrology: Hydrogeologic Zone III, a deep recharge zone. Groundwater flow is generally 
in a northerly direction toward Peconic River. The estimated depth to groundwater is 19 
feet. (http://ny.water.usgs.gov/maps/li-dtw10/). 
 
Topography/Elevation: The project site is generally flat. 

 
 Soils: Haven loam, 0 to 2 percent slopes. (USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service). 
 

Cultural/Archeological Resources: On May 1, 2025, the New York State Office of Parks, 
Recreation and Historic Preservation letter stated that “it is the opinion of OPRHP that no 
properties, including archaeological and/or historic resources, listed in or eligible for the 
New York State and National Registers of Historic Places will be impacted by this project.” 

 
Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 
 
Land Use Study Area 
 
A Study Area of approximately ½-mile radius around the project site was defined to discuss the 
project site in the context of surrounding land use. The Study Area encompasses approximately 
500 acres. See Exhibit G for the study area map.  
 
Approximately 50% of the Study Area is publicly owned natural open space, primarily in 
Southaven County Park which covers 1,100 acres to the east of the Project Site. Other County and 
Town owned parcels are present to the north and are naturally vegetated. The other 50% of the 
Study Area is developed with low density residential land uses in clustered subdivisions with open 
space.  
 
Prior to 2014, the Project Site was not in the Central Pine Barrens. Situated in the watershed of the 
Carmans River, the Project Site was placed in the Core in 2014 after completion of the Town of 
Brookhaven’s Carmans River Management Plan. At that time approximately 4,000 acres of land 
was added to the Core Preservation Area. Additional land was added to the CGA in the Study Area. 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/imsmaps/ERM/viewer.htm
http://ny.water.usgs.gov/maps/li-dtw10/


DRAFT 

V&G Realty Core Hardship 4  June 18, 2025 
 

The Project Site is bounded on three sides by unopened, undeveloped and naturally vegetated. The 
three unopened roads are named Ann Street on the north site, Hawthorn Avenue on the east side 
and Sterling Street on the south side. Brookhaven Town owned land is on the west side.  
 
Other undeveloped lots in the old filed Map of Orient Park to the north and east are either publicly 
owned by the Town or County and a number of privately owned lots are present in the old filed 
map. A developed lot is present in the Core to the east of Hawthorne Avenue is a privately owned 
14 acre lot with a residence and accessory structures including barns and open areas. 
 
Southaven County Park, south and east of the site, contains active and passive recreational uses 
including the shooting range, hiking trails, water related activities including canoeing and kayaking 
and picnicking areas.  
 
Gerard Road is the boundary of the Core and Compatible Growth Area. Land opposite the site is 
in the CGA. The northwest portion of the study area contains agricultural land. Yaphank Avenue 
to the west is the boundary of the CGA, and the most westerly portion of the Study Area extends 
west of Yaphank Avenue outside of the Central Pine Barrens. 
 
Zoning 
 
The zoning districts in the Study Area include A Residence 1, A Residence 2 and A Residence 10. 
 
WATER RESOURCES 
 
An individual sanitary system is proposed. The Applicant submitted a survey stamped by the Health 
Department in 2019 for installation of an individual sanitary system. Permit reapproval is necessary 
for the project.  
 
 
PROJECT SITE HISTORY 
 
A Letter of Interpretation application has not been received on this parcel to participate in the Pine 
Barrens Credit program.  
 
 
CORE PRESERVATION AREA EXTRAORDINARY HARDSHIP WAIVER CRITERIA 
 
Hardship must be demonstrated pursuant to New York State Environmental Conservation Law 
(ECL) §57-0121(10). See Exhibit H for the Applicant’s petition. 
 
The applicable Core Hardship criteria, as enumerated in Article 57, Section 57-0121(10) are listed 
below. 
 
“10. Any person, the state or a public corporation upon a showing of hardship caused by the 

provisions of subdivision eight of this section on development in the core preservation area, 
may apply to the commission for a permit exempting such applicant from such subdivision 
eight in connection with any proposed development in the core preservation area. Such 
application for an exemption pursuant to the demonstration of hardship within the core 
preservation area shall be approved only if the person satisfies the following conditions and 
extraordinary hardship or compelling public need is determined to have been established 
under the following standards or for development by the state or a public corporation or 



DRAFT 

V&G Realty Core Hardship 5  June 18, 2025 
 

proposed for land owned by the state or a public corporation compelling public need is 
determined to have been established under the following standards:” 

 
“(a) The particular physical surroundings, shape or topographical conditions of the specific 

property involved would result in an extraordinary hardship, as distinguished from a 
mere inconvenience, if the provisions of this act are literally enforced. A person shall be 
deemed to have established the existence of extraordinary hardship only if he or she 
demonstrates, based on specific facts, that the subject property does not have any 
beneficial use if used for its present use or developed as authorized by the provisions of 
this article, and that this inability to have a beneficial use results from unique 
circumstances peculiar to the subject property which: 

 
(i)  Do not apply to or affect other property in the immediate vicinity; 
 
(ii)  Relate to or arise out of the characteristics of the subject property rather than the 

personal situation of the applicant; or 
 
(iii)  Are not the result of any action or inaction by the applicant or the owner or his or 

her predecessors in title including any transfer of contiguous lands which were in 
common ownership on or after June 1, 1993.” 

 
“(c)  An application for a permit in the core preservation area shall be approved only if it is 

determined that the following additional standards also are met: 
 

(i)  The granting of the permit will not be materially detrimental or injurious to other 
property or improvements in the area in which the subject property is located, 
increase the danger of fire, endanger public safety or result in substantial 
impairment of the resources of the core preservation area; 

 
(ii)  The waiver will not be inconsistent with the purposes, objectives or the general 

spirit and intent of this article; or 
 
(iii)  The waiver is the minimum relief necessary to relieve the extraordinary hardship, 

which may include the granting of a residential development right to other lands in 
the compatible growth area that may be transferred or clustered to those lands to 
satisfy the compelling public need.” 

    
“Any waiver or exemption granted under the provisions of this part shall only be 
considered an exemption or waiver of the particular standard of this article, which the 
commission waived. It shall not constitute an approval of the entire development proposal. 
Nor shall it constitute a waiver from any requirements contained within any local, county 
or state law or ordinance.” 

 
POTENTIAL PRECEDENT 
 
Since 1993, the Commission has approved and denied Core hardship waivers for single-family 
residences. None were in the Study Area.  
 
Development in the Core may set a precedent for the development of other privately owned lots for 
residences or other uses where development is prohibited and the development of unopened roads, 
providing access to other undeveloped areas and parcels that are presently inaccessible, 



DRAFT 

V&G Realty Core Hardship 6  June 18, 2025 
 

development of old filed map lots in the Map of Orient Park and other old filed map areas. This 
may cause cumulative adverse environmental impacts including direct and long term adverse 
impacts on subjects including pine barrens ecological communities, natural vegetation and wildlife 
habitat, open space, groundwater, traffic, conflict with adopted plans, growth inducing impacts, 
drainage, erosion, stormwater runoff and other adverse environmental impacts. 
 
 
SUMMARY/DISCUSSION ITEMS/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED 
 

1. Applicant should address hardship criteria in the hearing record. 
2. Clearing 

a. The Project is subject to protection of the State and Federally listed Endangered 
Northern Long-eared Bat. Clearing natural habitat would be prohibited from 
March through November of any given year. Clearing would be permitted only 
from December through February of any given year.  

b. During and after construction, protect the tall pitch pine trees that are present on 
the project site outside of the building envelope. 

3. Are any accessory uses such as a shed or pool contemplated? The building survey does not 
show the development of potential accessory uses which would cause additional clearing 
of natural vegetation. A building envelope reasonable to develop customary accessory 
uses(s) to a residence for this owner or future owners should be provided and shown on the 
plan for buildout. 

4. Identify Town variances needed, if any. 
5. Discuss conformance with SCSC Article 6 requirements to obtain Health Department 

approval for installation of a new sanitary system and if an alternative sanitary system is 
proposed. 

6. Extend decision deadline for time to receive the hearing transcript in July and extend the 
decision deadline to either August 20, 2025 or September 17. 

7. Additional analyses may be necessary after the public hearing and/or receipt of any 
additional information. Hearing record may need to remain open to receive and review any 
additional information for the public record. 

 
 
STAFF EXHIBITS TO THE STAFF REPORT 
 

A. Aerial of the project site and immediate surroundings. 
B. Survey prepared by O’Connor – Petito, LLC last revised January 21, 2019. 
C. Title Report dated November 26, 2024 and owner’s affidavit dated March 31, 2025. 
D. Suffolk County Department of Health Services renewal expired February 13, 2025. 
E. Brookhaven Town Planning Board Application dated April 15, 2019 and Town Zoning 

Board Denial (BZA006104) dated October 9, 2024. 
F. Photographs of the project site taken April 30, 2025. 
G. Study Area Map. 
H. Applicant’s petition. 

 



   
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Public Hearing 
 

For the Meeting of June 18, 2025 
Riverhead Town Hall 

 
V&G Realty Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application 

Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven  
Suffolk County Tax Map Numbers 200-781-1-5 and 15 

 
List of Staff Report Exhibits 

 
 
 
 
A. Aerial of the project site and immediate surroundings. 
 
B. Survey prepared by O’Connor – Petito, LLC last revised January 21, 2019. 
 
C. Title Report dated November 26, 2024 and owner’s affidavit dated March 31, 2025. 
 
D. Suffolk County Department of Health Services renewal expired February 13, 2025. 
 
E. Brookhaven Town Planning Board Application dated April 15, 2019 and Town 
Zoning Board Denial (BZA006104) dated October 9, 2024. 
 
F. Photographs of the project site taken April 30, 2025. 
 
G. Study Area Map. 
 
H. Applicant’s petition. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


200-781-1-5

200-781-1-15

V & G Realty (200-781-1-5 & -15)

Street Labels

Pine Barren Core

Tax Parcels

4/1/2025, 2:38:39 PM
0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |

































Southaven 
County Park

Shooting
Range

Schuyler 
County Park

Town 
open space

Town open 
space

Town

Gerard Road

Ya
ph

an
k 

A
ve

ue

County








	2025-06-18_epacket cover
	ag250618_final
	CPBC_Agenda_Map_6-18-25
	Item 1b_052125_Draft Meeting Summary_abw _jh-r
	Item 2a_E&O report
	Item 2b_CPBC_Bimonthly_S&S_StaffReport_06_18_2025
	Item 2c_NYWIMA Commission Update June 2025
	Item 2d_CAED Report May and June 2025
	Item 2e_2025_June 18_Land Use update
	Item 2f_Credit Program Report_6-18-25
	Item 3a_36 Pine Ct Items
	2025 Aerial - 36 Pine Ct
	2025-05-12 Request Combined
	2025-05-12 Request.pdf
	36 Pine Ct - Photos.pdf

	2025-06-18_36 Pine Ct Determination Response - Draft
	2025-06-18_36 Pine Ct Determination Response - Draft
	core_hardship_application_checklist.pdf
	The Central Pine Barrens Commission interprets the Pine Barrens statute to require the following items as part of a Core Preservation Area application pursuant to the L.I. Pine Barrens Protection Act, New York State Environmental Conservation Law Arti...
	This should summarize the type number, areas, dimensions, and other pertinent features of proposed structures and clearing. Their proposed uses should be described The Commission does not require formal (and sometimes costly engineering drawings or su...
	Section 57-0121(10) of the Environmental Conservation Law, which describes the hardship provisions of the Pine Barrens Act, lists several specific criteria which projects must meet in order to be granted relief from the core area development restricti...
	If this project has already been filed with a permit-issuing agency a Full
	(Use this form if property is owned by an individual or a partnership)
	(Use this form if property is owned by a corporation)

	The Commission applies the following procedures and principles to public hearings required under New York Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 (the statute containing the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act) for development applications in th...
	Locations: Hearings are generally held as part of the Commission's regularly scheduled meetings. These meetings are frequently held at the Commission office, one of the three town's Town Halls, or at a Suffolk County facility. Other locations are poss...
	10. Any person, upon a showing of hardship caused by the provisions of subdivision eight of this section on development in the core preservation area, may apply to the commission for a permit exempting such person from such subdivision eight in connec...



	Item 3b_Request for Adjournment 06.04.2025
	Item 4a_Starbucks CGA Application Items
	Starbucks Exhibits
	2025-06-18 Exhibit List
	SCTM Numbers 200-402-2-2


	2025-06-18 draft staff report_599 MC Rd_Starbucks
	COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN STANDARDS

	Starbucks Exhibits
	A_2024-12-31 Middle Island Starbucks Aerial
	B_Photos
	C_2025-04-30 Site Plan
	2025-05-08_(FS)_Site Plans-Middle Island,NY

	D_Study Area
	E_Applicants Standards Review
	F_Applicants Criteria
	G_2025-05-30 Supplemental Materials
	DOC_20250530151339.pdf
	DOC_20250530151348.pdf



	Item 4b_V&G draft staff report w exhibits
	VG draft staff report-rev2
	V&G exhibits
	Exhibit list
	A Aerial
	B survey
	C title report w affidavit
	D SCDHS permit renewal
	E Town decisions
	F photo log
	G V&G study area
	G land use zoom
	H petition





